I* Koo Revenue T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN 200
o ) 055 Do not use this area
This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is
located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file
a separate provincial corporate return.
{ sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the Income Tax Act. This return
may contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing. For more information on how to complete
the return, see the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide (T4012).
Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIFI),
to your tax services office or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the
corporation's tax year. For more information on when and how to file T2 returns, refer to the Guide under the
heading "Before you start."
—— ldentification
Business Number (BN) ........ 001867429623 RC 0001
Corporation’s name
002 HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. _
Has the corporation changed its name since the — If Yes, do you have a copy of the articles
last time you filed your T2 return? 003 1 Yes D 2 No M of amendment? (Do Not Submit) 004 1 Yes D 2 No D
Address of head office | To which tax year does this return apply?
Has this address changed since the last time — ! Tax year start Tax year-end
ou filed your T2 return? . ... ... ... 010 1Yesﬂ 2Nolﬁ 0602006/01/01 0612006/12/31
{If Yes, complete lines 011 to 018) -
011 43 ALICE STREET YYYY MM DD YYYY MM DD
012 | Has there been an acquisition of control
City Province, territory, or state | to which subsection 249(4) applies since D @
i ?
015 ACTON 016 ON . the previous taxyear? ............ 063 1 Yes 2 No
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code If Yes, provide the date control was 065
017 018 L7 J2A9 acquired ....................... YYYY MM DD
Mailing address (if different from head office address) Is the corporation a Pf0f955|0n3|
Has this address changed since the last time corporathn that is a member of a 5l
ou filed your T2 returr? ............ 020 1 Yes ﬂ 2 No g | partnership? .................. 067 1 Yes D 2 No%]
{If Yes, complete lines 021 to 028) :
Is this the first year of filing after: —
clo o Incorporation? .. ............... 070 1 Yes 2 No X
022 Amalgamation? ................ 071 1Yes | | 2Noj
023 If Yes, complete lines 030 to 038 and attach Schedule 24.
City Province, territory, or state | Has there been a wind-up of a subsidiary
025 026 under section 88 during the current r —
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code | taxyear? ..................... 072 1Yes J 2 No lXJ
027 028 If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
Location of books and records Is this the final tax year before . =
Has the location of books and records amalgamation? ................ 076 1Yes| | 2NoX]
changed since the last time you filed ﬁ . Is this the final return up to
ourT2return? ... ..o 030 1Yes| | 2NolX . - [ 5
{” Yes, complete lines 031 {o 038) L j _dissolution? ... 078 1 Yes \J 2 No& ]
03143 ALICE STREET Is the corporatlon a resident of Canada?
032 080 1Yes X 2No| |
City Province, territory, or state If No, give the country of residence on line
035 ACTON 036 ON 081 and complete and attach Schedule 97.
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code 081
037 038 L7J2A9 : . L
= = Is the non-resident corporation claiming
040 Type of corporation at the end of the tax year an exemption under an income tax = ‘
J Canadian-controlled " Corporation controlled by a treaty? ... ... ...l 082 1 Yes 7J 2 No @
1X private corporation (CCPC) 4 U public corporation If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.
> W Other private l"\‘ Other corporation If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149,
LI corporation 501 (specify, below) tick one of the following boxes:
3 D Public . 085 1, | Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(e) or (1)
corporation 2| | Exempt under paragraph 149(1)()
1 the type of corporation changed during 3 | Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t)
ax year, provide the effective i
_ofthe ¢hange ... ... .. 043 4 Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149
YYYY MM DD
T2 E (06) . .
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month _Day
HALTON HTLLS HYDRO INC. ]867429623 RC 0001 |[rere 2006/12/31

—  Attachments
Financial statement information: Use GIF| schedules 100, 125, and 141.

Schedules - Answer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

*he corporation related to any other corporations? ... .. ... .ottt e
. the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? . ...........c.ciiiriiiiriininnnn
Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation that is claiming the expenditure limit? ... ...
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? .. ... ... . . .. .ttt

Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,
other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents

If you answered Yes to the above cfuestion, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at
arm's length, were all or substantially all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ~ .. ...........

Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? .......
Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefitplan? ............ ... ........
Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 198972 ................
Is the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? ......

Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did not
deal at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? ............

Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? ..... ... ... .. ... . . . . . . . . . e

Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and/or 105(1)
of the federal Income Tax Reguilalions? . . . . .. . e et e e e

Has the corporation had any non-arm's length transactions with a non-resident? ........... ... .. ... ... . . ovn

For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of
the corporation's common and/or preferred shares? . ... ... ... e

Is the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes? .
Has the corporation made any charitable donations; gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory; or gifts of

cultural or @CologiCal PrOPEIY ? . . ot e e e e e
Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ......
Is the corporation claiming any type of 10SSeS? . ... .. .. .. s

Is the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in more
than one JURSAICHONT i ssie i oo s e o siiee o 55 o e 6 i 3 550 PEE o 8 S o AT s S50 iR S5 555 b BRI e 5 a5

s the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the tax year? .................

s the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property (other than dividends
geductible on line 320 of the T2 return), b) a part.nershlg, ¢) a foreign business, or d) a personal services business; or
ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part 11ax? . ... ... ... ... ...« eesssssnnsonssesnsoens

Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? .......... ... ... ... oo
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? . ... .. ... . .. . i
Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? .. ... .. ... . ... . ...
Is the corporation claiming reserves of any Kind? .. .. .. e
Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? . ... ... ... . i e e

Is the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in
proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? ... ... ... e

Is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? ........ ... .. .. ... .. .. ... ... ... ...
Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? . .........................
Is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits?

Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? ......... ... ... ... ... .. .....
Is the corporation claiming an investment tax credit? . ... ... ... . . ..
Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development (SR&ED) expenditures? .........
Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its related corporations over $10,000,000? .. ..
Is the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part 1.3 tax? ...........
Is the corporation claiming a surtax credit? . . ... ... ...ttt e e e
Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? ... ..... .. ... ... ... ..........
Is the corporation claiming a Part [ tax credit? .. ... ... . e e

Is the corporation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part VI.1 tax
on dividends Pait? . . . . . .. L s b e § S e B e e B e e R R e e e

Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part VI.1tax? .. ... ... it
Is the corporation subject to Part Il - Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? .. ... .. ...t

For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions
with one or more members subject to gross Part VItax? . ... .. . . . . . .

*he corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit refund? .. ...... ... .. ... .. .........
s the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax creditrefund? .......... ... ... ....cciiin...
Is the corporation subject to Part XIILT tax? . ... oot et e e e e

Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation plan arrangement during the year?

Yes Schedule

150 [X | o
160 (X | 23
161 | 49
151 | 19
162 1
163 | 44
164 | 14
165 | 15
166 | | Ts004
167 | | Ts013
168 | 22
169 | 25
170 | 29
171 | | T106
173 [X | 50
172 |
201 X | 1
202 | 2
203 | 3
204 | 4
205 | s
206 | 6
207 | 7
208X | 8
210 X | 10
212 | 12
213 | 13
216 | 16
217 ] 7
218 | 18
220 | 20
21 | 2
2271 | o7
231 [ | a1
232 [X | Te61
233 [X | 33/34/35
236 X | 36
237 | a7
238 | 38
22 | a2
243 | 43
24| | 45
249 | 46
250 [ | 39
253 | | T1131
254 | | T1177
255 | | o2

“We do not print this schedule.
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 00011 year-end 2006/12/31
——  Attachments - continued from page 2
Yes Schedule
Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiliates? ................ ... ... ....... 256 | | T1134-A
1 the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates? ........... ... ... ... .. . . . . ... 258 | | T1134-B
.d the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,000? . ..................... 259 | | T1135
Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? .. ........ . ... ... . .. . .. .. ... 260 | | T4
Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trustinthe year? ..................... 261 | | T142
Has the corporation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada? . ............... 262 || T1145
Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred
inrespect of SR&ED CONtracts? . ... ... 263 I:I T1146
Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary
or wages of specified employees for SREED? . ... ... . i 264 D T1174
—— Additional information _
Is the Corporation INACHIVE? . . . . . ..ttt et e e e e e e e e e e s 280 1 Yes 2 No [X
Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers) ..........., 281 1 Yes H 2 No %
What is the corporation's major business activity? 282 DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY
(Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)
If the major business activity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retail ... ... 283 1 Wholesale D 2 Retail D
Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured, 284 DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY 285100.00%
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the 286 R 287 %
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each I
product or service represents. 288 289 %
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the tax Year? . . .. ... ...ttt e e e 291 1 Yes H 2 No iX
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the tax Year? . ... ... s 292 1 Yes 2 No 1A
Taxable income :
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIF} . ... ..o oo .. 300 1,921,918 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2 . ............. ... .. ... .. ... .. .... 31
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule 2 .. ................ 312
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 ... ... ... ... . . ... 313
Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 .. ..., ... ... .. . ... .. . 314
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6)
from Schedule 3 . ... .. . 320
Part VI.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43* . . ... . ... .. ... 325
Non-capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 .. ................ 331
Net capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 . ... ............. .. 332
Restricted farm losses of preceding tax years from Schedule4 ............... 333
Farm losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 . .................... .. 334
Limited partnership losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 ............ 335
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from a
central credit Union ... ... 340
Prospector's and grubstaker's shares . ............ ... ... . .. .0 350
Subtotal > B
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B)(if negative, enter"0”) 1, 921, 918 ¢
Add:  Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1)(a)(vii) additions ... ......... ...t 355 D
Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) .. ... ... ..o 360 1,921,918
Income exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t) . ... .. 370
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)(t) (line 360 minus line 370) ........... 1,921,918 z
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part VI.1 tax payable at line 724.
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day |

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 |[***™™| 2006/12/31

—— Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the tax year

Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 ... .. ... ... .ttt 400 1,921,918
able income from line 360, minus 10/3 of the amount on line 632*, minus 3 times the amount on

Calculation of the business limit:

For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.

250,000 x Number of days in the tax year in 2004 = 1
Number of days in the tax year 365

300,000 x Number of days in the tax year in 2005 and 2006 365 300,000 =2
Number of days in the tax year 365

400,000 x Number of days in the tax year after 2006 -
Number of days in the tax year 365

Add amounts at lines 1, 2, and 3 300,000 4
Business [imit (See Notes 1 aNd 2 BEIOW) . . .. oo\ttt et ettt e e e et e e e e 410 300,000

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not associated, enter the amount from line 4 on line 410. However, if the corporation's
tax year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the tax year
divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered on line 410.
Business limit reduction:
Amount C 300,000 x 415 = VARSICIC N T - S AT 1,667,547
11,250

Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter"0") . . .. .. ... .. ... . .. 425

n
w

836**, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part Itax ............................ 405 1,921,918

Small business deduction - Whichever amount is the least: A, B, C, 0FF ... ... ... . ... i iiiiinninnnnnns

Amount G1 X Number of days in the tax year before 2008 365 X 16.00% =
Number of days in the tax year 365

Amount G1 X Number of days in the tax year in 2008 X 16.50%
Number of days in the tax year 365

Amount G1 X Number of days in the tax year after 2008 X 17.00%

Number of days in the tax year 365
wmnall business deduction - total of amounts G2, G3, and G4 (enteramountGonline 9) ..............viiiiuinnnn. 430 <NIL>

Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible on line 632 without reference to the refundable tax
on the CCPC's investment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.

Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible on line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under
section 123.4.

Large corporations

« If the corporation is not associated with any corporations in both the current and the preceding tax years, the amount to be entered at line 415 is;
(Total taxable capital employed in Canada for the prior year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%.

« Ifthe corporation is not associated with any corporations in the current tax year, but was associated in the preceding tax year, the amount to be
entered at line 415 is: (Total taxable capital employed in Canada for the current year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%

« For corporations associated in the current tax year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply.

W

A

B

G1
G2

G3

G4

——  Resource deduction

Taxable resource income [as defined in subsection 125.11(1)] .. ..ttt ittt e e e e 435

Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2004 X 2% =
Number of days in the tax year 365

Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2005 X 3% =
Number of days in the tax year 365

Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2006 365 X5% =
Number of days in the tax year 365

Amount H x __ Number of days in the tax year after 2006 A% =

Number of days in the tax year 365

Resource deduction - total of amounts |, J, K, and L ... 438
(enter amount M on line 10)
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day |
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. |867429623 RC 0001 ||*™ ™| 2006/12/31
——  General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations -
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year
Taxable iNCome from e 360 . . ...\ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e 1,921,918 A
unt Z1 from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ... ...ttt e B
~inount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 .. .............. ... .. - - c
Taxable resource income from iN@ 435 ... ... vttt B D
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ........ E
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whicheveristheleast............. ... ... . ... .. ... F
Aggregate investment income fromline 440 ... ... .. ... ... ... G
Total of amounts B, C, D, E, F, and G ......ooooitt ot > H
Amount A minus amount H (if negative, enter "0) .. ... ... ...t e 1,921,918 |
Amount! 1,921,918 «x Number of days in the tax year before 2008 365 X7% = 134,534 s
Number of days in the tax year 365
Amountl 1,921,918 x Number of days in the tax year in 2008 _ X7.5% = J2
Number of days in the tax year 365
Amountl 1,921,918 «x Number of days in the tax year in 2009 X8% = J3
Number of days in the tax year 365
Amountl 1,921,918 «x Number of days in the tax year after 2009 X9% = Ja
Number of days in the tax year 365
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - total of amounts J1, J2, J3,and J4 .... ... . ... .. 134,534
(enter amount J on line 638)
—— General tax reduction
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation, or
a mutual fund corporation. For tax years starting after May 1, 2006, any corporation with taxable income that is not subject to
the full tax rate.
Taxable income from line 360 .. ... ... M
Amount Z1 from Part 9 of Schedule 27 .. ... .. ... . . . . . N
unt QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ... ... ... . ) )
. ~able resource income from liNe 435 . ... ... .. P
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... ... .. Q
Totalof amounts N, O, P, and Q . ... .o ou > R
Amount M minus amount R (if negative, enter "0") . .. . ... S
Amount S X Number of days in the tax year before 2008 365 X7% = T
Number of days in the tax year 365
Amount S X Number of days in the tax year in 2008 X7.5% = T2
Number of days in the tax year 365
Amount S X Number of days in the tax year in 2009 . X 8% = T3
Number of days in the tax year 365
Amount S X Number of days in the tax year after 2009 X 9% = T4
Number of days in the tax year 365
General tax reduction - total of amounts T1, T2, T3, and T4 . . ... ..ttt e e e e T
(enter amount T on line 639)
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Name of Corporalion Business Number

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Tax

[867429623 RC 0001 ||reee

Year Month Day

2006/12/31

—— Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year

Aggregate investment income .. ... 440 X 2623% =
ount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

v vieign non-business income tax credit from line 632

Deduct:
Foreign investment income ....... 445 X 913%=

Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0") .. ...
Taxable income from line 360 .. ... ... ..o i 1,921,918
Deduct:

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425,
whicheveristheleast ...............................

Foreign non-business income tax
credit from line 632 - X 25/9 =

Foreign business income tax
credit from line 636 X3=

Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780) 425,128
Deduct: Corporate surtax from line 600
Net amount

Refundable portion of Part | tax - Amount C, D, or E, whichever is the least

................................................................ 403,603 >

(amount L from Part 2 of Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0") >

1,921,918 x2623%= 512,511 D

403,603

<NIL>

—— Refundable dividend tax on hand

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxyear . . ............. 460 5,528
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous tax year

Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above . .........................
Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 on page 3 of Schedule 3 .. ...............

Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation

5,528

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year - Amount G plus amountH . . ................. ... 485 5,528

G

——  Dividend refund

Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the tax year
Taxable dividends paid in the tax year from line 460 on page 3 of Schedule 3
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year from line 485 above

Dividend refund - Amount | or J, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784)
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||veeren 2006/12/31]

—— Part | tax
Base amount of Part | tax - 38% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) ........ ....... eiiiiii..... BBO 730,329 A

Caorporate surtax calculation

Base amountfromline Aabove ... ... .. ... ... 730,329 1
Deduct:

10% of taxable income (fine 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) .................... 192,192 2
Investment corporation deduction from line 620 below . ............................ 3
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below . ....... ... ... ... iiiiiiiiinnn... 4
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below .................. 5

For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
tax year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is the least:

28% of taxable income from line 360 538,137 a
28% of taxed capital gains b 6
Part | tax otherwise payable
(line A plus lines C and D minus line F) 403,603 ¢
Total Of NES 206 . ...\ ottt e e e 192,192 7
Net amount (line 1 minUs iNE 7) .. ... .\t 538,137 8

Corporate surtax

Lne8 538,137 X 4% X Number of days in the tax year before 2008 365 = 600 21,525 B
Number of days in the tax year 365
Recapture of investment tax credit from line OO in Part 17 of Schedule 31 602 C

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income
(if it was a CCPC throughout the tax year)

Aggregate investment income from line 440 . .. ... .. L i

Taxable income from line 360 ......... ... .. ... . ........... 1,921,918
Deduct:
ount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whichever is the least .......
NBEAMOUNE L.t 1,921,918» 1,921,918 i
Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income - 6 213 % of whichever is less: amount iorii . ...........ovvvi... 604 D
Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D) 751,854 E
Deduct:
Small business deduction from iNe 430 . . ... ...ttt e 9
Federal tax abatement .. ... ...t e 608 192,192
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction
from amount BB or amount RR of Schedule 27 . ... ... ... .. .. ... .. .. ... ... ... 616
Investment corporation deduction ... ... .. 620
(taxed capital gains . ....... 624 )
Additional deduction - credit unions from Schedule 17 . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 628
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 ... ......... ... .... 632
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 . ...................... 636
Resource deduction from lin@ 438 .. ... .ot 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount J . ... ..o eiii e 638 134,534
General tax reduction from amount T .. ... ... ... 639
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 .. ...... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... . . ..., 640
Federal political contribution tax credit ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 644
Federal political contributions .. ................. 646
Federal qualifying environmental trusttax credit . .. ... ........... ..., 648
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 .. ... ... .. 652 =00
Subtotal 326,726 p 326,726 F
1 | tax payable - Line E minus line F (enter amount G on N 700) . . . . ..ottt e 425,128 6
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Deduct other credits:

Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day |
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || 2006/12/31
—— Summary of tax and credits

Federal tax

Part I tax payable . ... ... .. 700 425,128

‘art 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, 0r 35 . . .. ... ... e 704

Part Il surtax payable from Schedule 46 . . ... ... . 708

Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 . .. ... . . e 712

Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 . .. ... . e 716

Part VI tax payable from Schedule 38 . . . . ... . 720

Part VI.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 . . .. ... . e 724

Part XIIl.1 tax payable from Schedule 92 . ... ... . . .. . e 727

Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 . . .. .. .. . . e 728

Total federal tax 425,128

Add provincial or territorial tax:

Provincial or territorial jurisdiction 750 Ontario i -

(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial or territorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta) .......... 760
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) ............... 765 “

Total tax payable 770 425,128 A

Direct deposit request
To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation’s

you already gave us, complete the information below: %2 |or less. "
| Start ﬂ Change information 910 alance unpaid .......
Branch number

Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 . ...... ... .. .. ... .. ... ... L. 780
Dividend refund .. ... . e 784
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 . ........... ... ... .. .. ... ....... 788
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax creditrefund . ... .......... ... ... ... .. .. 792
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund (Form T1131) ................... 796
Film or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1177) ... ... ... ........ 797
Taxwithheld at source . ... ... . . .. i 800
Total payments on which tax has been withheld 801
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 ..................... 808
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 . ................. ... 812
Taxinstalments Paid . . ... ... 840 425,128
Total credits 890 425,128 P 425,128 B
Refund code 894 lj Overpayment Balance (line A m?nus Iinei B) <NTL>
L If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.

If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
bank account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking information Generally, we do not charge or refund a difference of

tax year is consistent with that of the previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return.

Name in block lelters

Enclosed payment 898
914 918
Institution number Account number
If the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the tax year, ‘ .
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of taxisdue? ................ 896 1 Yes Q 2No X
— Certification
I, 950 sKIDMORE 951 ARTHUR 954 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Last name in block letters First name in block Ietters Posilion, office, or rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and that
the information given on this return is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and complete. | further certify that the method of calculating income for this

955 2007/06/30 - 956 (519)853-3700
Date (yyyy/mm/dd) Signature of the aulhorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number ‘
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If No, complete the information below ... 57 1 Yes @ 2No | |
958 959

Telephone numbear

’— Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance -
a

90 Indicate your language of correspondence by entering 1 for English or 2 for French.
Indiquez votre langue de correspondance en inscrivant 1 pour anglais ou 2 pour frangais. 1 English/Anglais

i;ZI 2 Francais/French

i

Page 8 of 8 No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.
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* Canada Revenue
Agency

NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES SCHEDULE 1
Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 |[rerend 2006/12/31

he purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss) as reported on the financial statements and
-3 net income (loss) for tax purposes. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.
® Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and complete the applicable lines that contain a numbered black box.
You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
® Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the /ncome Tax Act.

Net income (loss) after taxes and extraordinary items per financial statements . .. .............. .. . 1,165,491 A
Add:

Provision for income taxes - GUITeNt .. .. ... ......... oot 101 729,801

Provision for income taxes -deferred ......... ... .. ... ... . .. ... .. ... 102

Interest and penalties ONtaxXeS . ... .........vuiiiii 103 33,000

Amortization of tangible assets ............. ... ... ... ...l 104 3,388,729

Amortization of natural resource assets ........... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... 105

Amortization of intangible assets ............. ... .. ... ... Ll 106 13,204

Recapture of capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 ..................... 107

Gain on sale of eligible capital property from Schedule 10 .. ............... 108

Income or loss for tax purposes - joint ventures or partnerships ............. 109

Loss in equity of subsidiaries and affiliates .......... ... ... ... ... . ... 110

Loss on disposal of @ssets . ... ... ... 111

Charitable donations from Schedule 2 .. .............................. 112

Taxable capital gains from Schedule 6 . ............................... 113

Political donations .. ... ... . . e 114

Holdbacks .. ... . 115

Deferred and prepaid eXpenses . ..............ii 116

Depreciation in inventory -end ofyear .................... ... ... ...... 117

Scientific research expenditures deducted per financial statements . ......... 118

Capitalized interest . ..., ... . . . . 119

Non-deductible clubduesandfees ......... ... ... .. .. ... ... .. ... ... 120

Non-deductible meals and entertainment expenses ...................... 121 6,119

Non-deductible automobile expenses .. ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... .. .. 122

Non-deductible life insurance premiums ... ... ... i 123

Non-deductible company pensionplans ............................... 124

Tax reserves deducted in prior year from Schedule 13 .. ............ .. .. .. 125

Reserves from financial statements - balance at the end of the year .. ... .. .. 126

Soft costs on construction and renovation of buildings . ................... 127

Non-deductible fines and penalties under section67.6 .................... 128

Total of fields 20110294 0N Page 2 ... ...oouiiieiiiii 199 95,517

Total of fields 101t0 199 500 4,266,370 P 4,266,370

Deduct:

Gain on disposal of assets per financial statements . ..................... 401 774

Dividends not taxable under section 83 from Schedule 3 .. ................ 402

Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 .. .............oooiiiiii. ... 403 1,902,072

Terminal loss from Schedule 8 ... ... .. .. ... . i 404

Cumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 ... ................ 405 61,955

Allowable business investment loss - Schedule 6 . ....................... 406

Foreign non-business tax deduction under subsection 20(12) . ............. 407

Holdbacks ... .. 408

Deferred and prepaid expenses . .......... ...t 409

Depreciation in inventory - end of prioryear ............. ... ... ... ..... 410

Scientific research expenses claimed in year from Form T661 ....... .. ... .. 411

Tax reserves claimed in current year from Schedule 13 . ... ........ ... ... . 413

Reserves from financial statements - balance at the beginning of the year . . . . 414

Patronage dividends from Schedule 16 ... ... .. .. ... ... . .. ... .. .. .. ... 416

Contributions to deferred income plans from Schedule 15 . ................ 417

Total of fields 300 t0 394 onpage 3 .. ... ... 499 1,545,142

Total of fields 40110499 510 3,509,943 W 3,509,943

Net income (loss) for income tax purposes - enter on line 300 on page 3 of the T2return .. .. ... .................. 1,921,918

T2 SCH 1 E (08)
Page 1 of 3 CT16




Name of Corporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Business Number

[867429623 RC 0001 |

Tax
year-end

Year Month Da:

2006/12/31

Add:
Accounts payable and accruals for cash basis - ¢l

OSING oot e

Accounts receivable and prepaid for cash basis-opening ....... ... ... ... .. . . ... .. .

Accrual inventory -opening ................
Accrued dividends - prioryear ..............
Book loss on joint ventures or partnerships .. ..
Capital items expensed .. ..............0..
All crown charges, royalties, rental, etc.
- Non-deductible crown payments ........
- Taxable portion of Alberta royalty tax credit
-Other ... ..
Total ........ . ... .
Debtissue expense ......................
Deemed dividend income .................

Development expenses claimed in current year .
Dividend stop-loss adjustment ..............
Dividends credited to the investment account . .
Exploration expenses claimed in current year . .
Financing fees deducted inbooks ...........
Foreign accrual property income . ...........
Foreign affiliate property income . ...........
Foreign exchange included in retained earnings

Gain on settlementofdebt .................
Interest paid on income debentures . .........
Limited partnership losses from Schedule 4 . ..
Loss from international banking centres .. ... ..

and other rebates 12(1)(x.2)

Mandatory inventory adjustment - included in currentyear . ... ........ ...t

Mining royalties (provincial mining taxes) ......
Non-deductible advertising .. ...............
Non-deductible interest .. .................
Non-deductible legal and accounting fees ... ..

Optional value of inventory - included in current year . ... ... ... .. .. it

Other expenses from financial statements
-forresource loss . ........... ... ..
= OthErS i winmini &5 oma i o g e bugummnsein.n
Total ... ... .. ...

Recapture of SR&ED expenditures - Form T661

Resource amounts deducted . ..............

Restricted farm losses - current year - Schedule 4

Sales tax assessments  ...................

Share issue expense .....................

Write-down of capital property ..............

Amounts received in respect of qualifying environmental trust

per paragraphs 12(1)(z.1) and 12(1)(z.2) ......

Contractors' completion method adjustment: revenue net of costs on contracts under 2 years - previous year .

Other additions:

600 Employee future benefit costs accrued

601 Provision for bad debts
602
603
4a
4b

Page 2 of 3

201
202
203
204
205
206

207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

230
231
232
233
234
235
236

237
238

290
291

292
293

294

Total of fields 201 to 294 (enter this amount at line 199 on page 1)

27,781

25,736
42,000

CT16




Name of Corporalion Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 ||* ™| 2006/12/31
Deduct:
Accounts payable and accruals for cash basis -opening ... ...... ... .. . . 300 -
Accounts receivable and prepaid for cash basis - closing .. ........ ... ... . . . i 301
Accrual inventory - CloSINg . . .. .. e 302
Accrued dividends - CUITENt YBAT . ... ... .. 303
Bad debt . ... .. 304 55,986
Book income of joint venture or partnership .. ... ... ... ... 305 1,597
Equity in income from subsidiaries or affiliates ........... ... .. . . ... ... 306
Exempt income under section 81 . .. ... .. 307
Income from international banking centres . ... ... . L 308
Mandatory inventory adjustment - included inprioryear ........ ... ... ... .. 309
Contributions to a qualifying environmental trust .. ... ... .. .. . . 310
Non-Canadian advertising expenses - broadcasting .......... ... ... ... .. . . . .. . . 311
Non-Canadian advertising expenses - printed materials ........... ... ..o, 312 -
Optional value of inventory - included inprioryear ........ ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... . i 313 -
Other income from financial statements . ...... ... ... . . . e 314
Payments made for allocations in proportion to borrowing and
bonus interest payment from Schedule 17 . ... .. .. 315
Contractors' completion method adjustment: revenue net of costs on contracts under 2 years - current year . . . 316
Resource deductions:
Canadian development expenses from Schedule 12 ... ... . ... i 340
Canadian exploration expenses from Schedule 12 . ... .. . . e 341
Canadian oil and gas property expenses from Schedule 12 ... ...... .. ... ... ... . .. ... ... . ... . .. .... 342
Deductible crown charges . ... .. ... ... 343
Depletion from Schedule 12 . ... 344
Foreign exploration and development expenses from Schedule 12 . . ... ... ... it 345
RESOUICE alloWanCe . . .. .. e e e 346
Other deductions:
700 Employee future benefits expenses paid 390 15,835
701 Reg asset amort incl in tangible asset amort 391 1,471,724
702 392
703 393
704 394

Page 3 of 3

Total of fields 300 to 394 (enter this amount at line 499 onpage 1) 1,545,142
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* Canada Revenue
Agency

CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA) SCHEDULE 8 - Federal
I Name of Corporation Business Number Taxnd Year Month Day
A ar-gf
'" "LTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||* 2006/12/31
« vf more information, see the section called "Capital Cost Allowance" in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.
Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5q)? 101 1 Yes D 2 No
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Class Description Undepreciated Cost of Adjustments Proceeds of | Undepreciated 50% rule Reduced CCA Capital cost | Undeprecialed
no. capital cost acquisitions | (show negative | dispositions capital cost (deduct 1/2 undepreciated | rate allowance capital cost
at the beginning| during the year | amounts in | during the year | (column 2 plus | the amount, if capital cost % (column 8 at the end
of the year (new property brackets) (amount not lo | column 3 plus | any, by which |{column & minus mulitiplied by of the year
{column 11 must be exceed the or minus the net cost of column 7) column 9; or a |(column 6 minus
from last available for capilal cost) |column 4 minus| acquisitions lower amount) column 10)
year's T25(8)) use) column 5) exceeds col. 5)
Bee note 1 below Bee note 2 below Bee note 3 below
200 201 203 205 207 211 212 217 220
1.0 |Dist'n System 20,712,394 20,712,394 20,712,394| 4.0 828,496|19,883,898
1.0 |Buildings & fixtures 2,290,038 29,799 2,319,837 14,900( 2,304,937| 4.0 92,197| 2,227,640
8.0 |Major Tools 169,599 50,897 220,496 25,449 195,047(20.0 39,009 181,487
8.0 |Office Equipment 160,398 44,033 204,431 22,017 182,414120.0 36,483 167,948
8.0 |Stores Equipment 20,366 2,144 22,510 1,072 21,438(20.0 4,288 18,222
10.0 |Computer Hardware 158,266 158,266 158,266(30.0 47,480 110,786
10.0 |[Fleet 458,204 52,428 510,632 26,214 484,418(30.0 145,325 365,307
12.0 |Computer Software 13,650 204,394 218,044 218,044]100. 218,044 <NIL>
8.0 |Scada comm equipment 160,505 160,505 160,505[20.0 32,101 128,404
46.0 |Scada comm equipment 25,773 97,487 123,260 48,744 74,516(30.0 22,355 100, 905
5.0 |Computer hardware 93,511 149,217 242,728 74,609 168,119[45.0 75,654 167,074
43.1 |Conservatn Demand Mg 65,464 612,620 678,084 306,310 371,774|30.0 111,532 566,552
19.0 |Electricty Distn Egp 2,100,123| 2,027,456 4,127,579 1,013,728 3,113,851| 8.0 249,108| 3,878,471
Tolals |26,428,291| 3,270,475 29,698,766 1,533,043]|28,165,723 1,902,072|27,796,694
Note 1. Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previously
excluded from column 3. List separately any acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule. See Regulation 1100(2) and (2.2).
Note 2. The net cost of acquisitions is the cost of acquisitions plus or minus certain adjustments from column 4.
Note 3. If the taxation year is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim. See the T2 Guide for more information.
! 4. Ontario recapture should be included in net income after deducting the federal recapture and the Ontario terminal loss

T2 SCH & (99)

Page 1

is deducted from net income after including the federal terminal loss.
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Canada Revenue
Agency

£

CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA)

SCHEDULE 8SUM - Federal

Name of Corporation Business Number

Tax Year Month Day |

year of last year) {new propertgl
e

must be availa exceed the capital

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||| 2006/12/31
nore information, see the section called "Capital Cost Allowance" in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide
Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5q)? 1 Yes D 2 No @
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Class UCC start of Cost of acquisitions Net Proceeds of Adjusted 50% rule on net Reduced
number | year (UCC at end during the year adjustments ** dispositions uce acquisitions *** ucc
of year of last year) (new propert\é (amount not to
must be available exceed the capital
for use) * cost)
200 201 203 205 207 : 211
eg 26428,291 13,270,475 29698.766 11,533,043 | 28165,723
10.1
13
14
10 11 12 13
Recapture of Terminal loss CCA UCC at end
CCA (line 107 of line 404 of ﬂine 403 of of year
Schedule 1) chedule 1) Schedule 1) ****
213 215 217 220
reg 1.902.072127796.694
10.1
13
14
Totals 1.902.072
1 2 3 4 5 6 | 7 8
Class UCC start of | Cost of acquisitions Net Proceeds of Adjusted 50% rule on net Reduced
number ¥ear (UCC at end during the year adjustments ** (.djspostitior;st ucc acquisitions *** ucc
o amount not to

for use) * cost)
£00 201 203 205 207 | 211

24 i

27 !
[ 29

34

43.3

Rental

10 1M 12 13
Recapture of Terminal loss CCA UCC at end
CCA (line 107 of line 404 of line 403 of of year
Schedule 1) chedule 1) Schedule 1) ****
213 215 217 220

24

27

29

34 -

43.3

Rental

Totals ]
Totals: Recapture (Schedule 1 Line 107)

Terminal loss (Schedule 1 Line 404)
CCA Claimed 1.902.072  (Schedule 1 Line 403)

Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previously

excluded from column 3. List separately any acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule, see Regulation 1100(2) and (2.2).

‘nclude amounts transferred under section 85, or on amalgamation and winding-up of a subsidiary. See the T2 Corporation Income

Tax Guide for other examples of adjustments to include in column 4.

** The net cost of acquisitions is the cost of acquisitions (column 3) plus or minus certain adjustments from column 4. For exceptions to

the 50% rule, see Interpretation Bulletin IT-285, Capital Cost Allowance - General Comments.

kK

Corporation Income Tax Guide for more information.

T2 SCH 8 (06)
Page 1 of 1

If the tax year is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim. Some classes of property do not have to be prorated. See the T2
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* Canada Revenue
Agency CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

SCHEDULE 10

Name of Corporation Business Number Tax

Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 ]|¥*=r

2006/12/31

use by a corporation lhat has eligible capital properly. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.
o A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kepl for each business.

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enter"0") . . ... ................

Add: Cost of eligible capital property
acquired during the taxationyear ................ 222

Otheradjustments ........................... 226
Subtotal (line 222 plus line 226) x 0.75

Non-taxable portion of a non-arm's length transferor's
gain realized on the transfer of an eligible capital property
to the corporation after December 20, 2002. . ...... 228 x 0.50

amount B minus amount C (if negative, enter "0")
Amount transferred on amalgamation orwind-up sudsidiary . . .. ...... ... .. ...

Deduct:

Proceeds of sale (less outlays and expenses not otherwise
deductible) from the disposition of all eligible capital property
during the taxationyear ......... ... .. .. .. ... ... ... ... 242 G

The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt
obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) ............... 244 H

Otheradjustments ......... ... .. ... .. .. . ... 246 |
(add amounts G, H, and 1) X 0.75

Cumulative eligible capital balance (amount F minus amountJ) . ... ... ... ... .. .. .. .. . . .. . .
(if amount K is negative, enter "0" at line M and proceed to Part 2)

Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on that business 249
amount K 885,066
less amount from line 249
Current year deduction .............. 885,066 x 7.00 =250 ol,

224

Subtotal (add amounts A, D, and E) 230

955

(line 249 plus line 250) (enter this amount at tine 405 of Schedule 1) ol,

955

~ 885,066A

D
E

885,066 F

J
885,066K

61,9551

Cumulative eligible capital - Closing balance (amount K minus amount L)(if negative, enter"0"). . ..............

Note: You can claim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximun
amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365.

300

823,111m

—~ Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
(complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative)
Amount from line K (show as a positive amount) . .. ... ... e

Total of cumulative eligible capital (CEC) deductions from income for
taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988 . .. ... . ... . ... 400

Total of all amounts which reduced CEC in the current or prior years
under subsection 80 (7) . .. .ot i e e 401

Total of CEC deductions claimed for taxation years beginning before
July 1, 1988 . . 402 3

Negative balances in the CEC account that were included in income
for taxation years beginning before July 1,1988 . ........... 408 4

Line 3 minus line 4 (if negative, enter"0") . ... .. ... ... L.
Total of liNes 1, 2, and 5 siiivia i v v iiviavivs rviiimi’e sals v seavis 473 carisininie saisiers +anaisie s o s

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14(1)(b}, as that paragraph
applied to taxation years ending after June 30, 1988 and before February
28, 2000, to the extent that it is for an amount described at line 400 . . 7

Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years ending
after February 27, 2000 . ... ... . 8

Subtotal (line 7 plus line 8) 409
Line 6 minus line 9 (if negative, enter "0") . .. .. . .. . .. e e
Line N minus line O (if negative, enter 0"} . . .. ... e e e e

Line P minus line Q (if negative, nter "0") . . .. e

Amount N or amount O, WhiChever is 1855 . . ... .t e e e
Amount to be included in income (amount S plus amount T) (enter this amount on line 108 of Schedule 1) .. ... ...

Page 1 of 1 T2 SCH 10 (04)

—H »nw 0O vwo

CT16




-

© ® N o o & 0 N

a a a o
w N =2 M

* Canada Revenue
Agency

SCHEDULE 11

TRANSACTIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS, OFFICERS OR EMPLOYEES

«e of Corporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Business Number

[867429623 RC 0001 ||¥eere

Tax

Year Month Day

2006/12/31

Provide the details of any transactions with shareholders, officers or employees that involve:
- payments the corporation made or amounts credited to the account of shareholders, officers, or employees, that were not part of their remuneration or

reimbursement of expenses;

- assets the corporation sold to or purchased from shareholders, officers, or employees, including those for which an election was made under section 85; or

- loans or indebtedness to shareholders, officers, or employees, or persons connected with a shareholder that were not repaid by the end of the taxation year.

Relationship code Payments Reimbursement Loans Assets sold or Does section 85
(see note 1) purchased apply to assets
sold or purchased?
100 200 300 400 500 5§50
1 16,141,970 Yes| | Nol |

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes D No D

Yes u No D

Yes D No u

Yes D No D

Note: Enter the code number of the relationship that applies: 1 - Shareholder

2 - Officer
3 - Employee

T2 SCH 11 (99)
Page 1 of 1
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* Canada Revenue
Agency

AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE SCHEDULE 23

CORPORATIONS TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT
Imaof(:orpormion Business Number Tax Year Month Day |
“"LTON HILLS HYDRO INC. |867429623 RC 0001 | yoar-end 2006/12/31

i“or use by a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC) to identify all associated corporations and to assign a percentage for each associated
corporation. This percentage will be used to allocate the business limit for purposes of the small business deduction. Information from this schedule will

also be used to determine the date the balance of tax is due and to calculate the reduction to the business limit.

Date filed (do not use this area)

Enter the calendar year to which the agreement applies
Is this an amended agreement for the above-noted calendar year that is intended to replace

Allocating the business limit

Year

Year

0502006

Month  Day ‘

an agreement previously filed by any of the associated corporations listed below? . . ....................... 075 Yes D No @
1 2 3 4 5 6
Names of associated Business Ass'n Business |Percentage | Business
corporations Number code | limit for the of the limit
of year (before | business | allocated *
associated the allocation)  limit 5
corporations $ %
100 200 300 350 400
{ALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 1 300,000( 100.00 300, 000
HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS 886270727 RC 0001 1
ISOUTHWESTERN ENERCY INC. 870971181 RC 0001 1
HALTON HILLS ENERGY INC. 873074876 RC 0001 1
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC 862448453 RC 0001 1
Total 300,000
If the taxation year of the corporation is less than
51 weeks enter the prorated business limit in this box 300,000
T2 SCH 23 (06)
Page 1 of 1 CT16



* Canada Revenue
Agency
CLAIM FOR SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND EXPERIMENTAL
DEVELOPMENT (SR&ED) CARRIED OUT IN CANADA
® Use this form to claim SR&ED carried out in Canada during the year. File it with your return of income.
you are filing a T2 corporation return of income, place this form on top of the return so that we can identify your SR&ED claim quickly.
® Use a separate form to support SR&ED expenditures incurred by each partnership of which you are a partner.

® Use Guide T4088, Claiming Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures, to help you fill out this form. You can also
consult our Web site at www.cra.gc.calsred for an online help guide.

® |fthe SR&ED was Eerformed in the province of Newfoundland and Labrador, Nova Scotia, New Brunswick, Québec, Ontario, Manitoba,
Saskatchewan, or British Columbia, or in the Yukon Territory, you may be entitled to a provincial or territorial tax credit.

Complete schedules A, B, C, D, E, and F, if they apply to your situation.
Prepare and retain schedules to support the breakdown for each expenditure claimed in this form and on the required attachments.

On this form, references to the Act are to the Income Tax Act. References to the Regulations are to the /ncome Tax Act Regulations.

All the information requested in this form including the attachments, schedules and any other document suggorting your expenditures is
prescribed information. You have to file the information that applies to your claim, along with Schedule T2 SCH 31 or Form T2038(IND),
within 12 months of the filing-due date of your return of income for the year you incurred the expenditures. If you do not meet this reporting
deadline, we may reject your claim.

Part 1 - General Information (please print)

Name of claimant Claimant's business address and postal code
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.
Claimant's Web site (if available)

http:/iwww.

Business Number, social insurance number, or partnership identification numbery  Return for
tax
867429623 Rc 0001 year from: 2006/01/01 to: 2006/12/31
100 Name of contact :
ame ot contact person 142 Is the claim filed for a partnership? 1 Yes D 2 No &‘\
ARTHUR SKIDMORE
105 Telephone number/extension [110 Fax number 145 If yes, what is the name of the partnership?
19)853-3700 (519)853-4148 =

130 Is this the first time you are claiming for SR&ED? 150 Percentage of SR&ED investment tax credits allocated

1 Yes u 2 No P?‘ from the partnership
132 If not, when was the last claim? Year 155 Name of the person or firm who prepared this claim
2005 HALTON HILLS HYDRO

————— Certification and Election

| certify that | have examined the information provided on this form, and on the related schedules and attachments and it is true, correct, and complete.

| elect (choose) to use the following method to calculate my SR&ED expenditures and related investment tax credits (ITC) for the year.
| understand that my election (choice) is irrevocable for this year.

160 | elect to use the proxy method under clause 37(8)(a)(ii)(B) 1 Yes ‘XJ

162 | choose to use the traditional method 1 Yes

165 ARTHUR SKIDMORE B 1702007 /06/30
Name of authorized signing officer of the Signature Date

corporation, authorized partner, or individual

%

For Canada Revenue Agency use only
490 _ 491 : 492

T661 E (06)
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 |[™*™ | 2006/12/31

Part 2 - Scientific or Technological Project Information

Provide the information requested in Step 1 on separate sheets of paper for each project, and attach them to this form. If you have more

1 20 projects, you only need to provide project descriptions for the 20 that are largest in term of dollar value. For step 2, provide
«. information requested on this form and complete Schedule E. For more information, see Guide T4088, Claiming Scientific Research and
Experimental Development.

Step 1 - Detailed project description

Identify each of the projects you are claiming and use questions A to E below to help you provide the information we need to process your
claim. If the project is continuing from last year and the objective has not changed or been achieved, you can use the same information
that you provided last year for questions A, B and C. Include sufficient information to show how your project work meets the requirements
of the SR&ED Program.

We recommend that you read Guide T4088 before you answer questions A to E. This will help you understand the type of information the
Canada Revenue Agency needs to process your claim and will reduce or eliminate the need for you to submit more information. It will also
help you avoid preparing unnecessary information. Most projects can be described in four pages or less. It would be helpful to take into
account whether your project involved experimental development work or scientific research work, because the eligibility requirements for
these are different. In general, experimental development work is done either in or outside a laboratory in order to achieve a
technological advancement for creating new, or improving existing materials, devices, products, or processes. Scientific research work is
done mostly in a laboratory setting to obtain new scientific knowledge.

A. Scientific or technological objectives - What is the scientific or technological objective of your project? Does this project involve
scientific research or experimental development?

B. Technology or knowledge base or level - If your project work is mostly experimental development, what were the technological
limitations of the products or processes before you started your project? If your project work is mostly scientific research, what was
the extent of existing scientific knowledge in this area?

C. Scientific or technological advancement - What advancement in technology is being sought? What were the problems or
challenges that could not be solved using commonly available techniques requiring you to seek an advance in the underlying
technology to achieve the objective in A above, or what was the new scientific knowledge sought in your work? To what field of
science or technology would the advance contribute?

I D. Description of work in the tax year - Describe the work, including experiments and analyses, that you did in this tax year to

chieve the technological or scientific objectives above. If all or part of the work that you are ¢laiming was performed by
contractors, include a description of the work performed on your behalf by the contractors or a copy of the statement of work from
the contract.

E. Supporting information - What technical records or documents generated over the course of the work, such as records of trials,
test results, progress and final reports, minutes of meetings, employee activity records, prototypes and new products, are available
to support your claim?

Step 2 - Project summary information

Total number of projects you are claiming in this tax year. . ...... ... .. .. 200
If you received an amount under the Industrial Research Assistance Program (IRAP) for SR&ED type work,
please indicate the amount you received. .. . ... . ... 206

Complete Schedule E to provide a list of all SR&ED projects for which you are claiming expenditures this year.
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Name of Corporation Business Number

Tax

Year Month Day

Investment Tax Credit (Individua/s whichever applies.

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 |[*™=™| 2006/12/31
Part 3 - Summary of SR&ED Expenditures (nearest dollar)
Step 1 - Allowable SR&ED expenditures for SR&ED carried out in Canada
~"&ED portion of salary or wages of employees directly engaged in SR&ED:
® employees other than specified employees 300
® specified employees (do not include bonuses or remuneration based on profits)(see guide) 305
Amounts deemed incurred in the year under subsection 78(4) (salary or wages) 310
Unpaid amounts deemed not incurred in the year under subsection 78(4) 315
Cost of materials consumed in the prosecution of SR&ED 320
Cost of materials transformed in the prosecution of SR&ED 325
SR&ED contracts performed on your behalf (complete Schedule F):
® arm's length contracts 340
® non-arm's length contracts 345 -
Lease costs of equipment used:
® all or substantially all (90% of the time or more) for SR&ED 350 -
® primarily (more than 50% but less than 90% of the time) for SR&ED. Enter only 50% of the lease
costs if you use the proxy method. If you use the traditional method, enter "0". 355
Overhead or other expenditures (enter "0" if you use the proxy method) 360
Subtotal (add lines 300 to 360; do not add line 315) 365
Third-party payments (complete Schedule A) 370
Total current SR&ED expenditures (add lines 365 and 370) 380
Capital expenditures (for ASA equipment, see guide) 390
Total allowable SR&ED expenditures (add lines 380 and 390) 400
Step 2 - Pool of deductible SR&ED expenditures
Amount from N 400 . . . Lo e e e e
less
® government and non-government assistance for expenditures included on line 400 430
® SR&ED ITC claimed last year (other than ITC on shared-use equipment) 435 27,781
" sale of SR&ED capital assets (see guide) and other deductions 440
d
® previous year's ending balance in the pool of deductible SR&ED expenditures 450
® amount of ITC recaptured in the preceding tax year 453
® adjustments to the pool of deductible expenditures (complete Schedule B, Section 1) 454
Amount available for deduction (If the amount is negative, enter "0" and add to income in the year) 455
Deduction claimed in the year 460
Current year's balance of deductible SR&ED expenditures applicable to future years (line 455 minus line 460) 470
Step 3 - Qualified SR&ED expenditures for ITC purposes .
Enter the breakdown between current and capital expenditures for ITC purposes. Expceunr(;?tr:}res Ex;ﬁ;i’iilittadres
Total expenditures for SR&ED (from lines 380 and 390) 492 496
add
® unpaid amounts (other than salary or wages) from previous years
that were paid in the year under subsection 127(26) 500
® prescribed proxy amount (complete Schedule D); enter "0" if you
use the traditional method 502
® expenditures on shared-use equipment (See Note 1) 504
® qualified expenditures transferred to you (from Form T1146) 508 510
less
® government and non-government asistance, and contract payments 534 536
® amounts from lines 552 and 554 of Schedule B, Section 2 552 554
® amounts from lines 555 and 556 of Schedule C 555 556
Subtotal 557 558
SR&ED qualified expenditure pool (add lines 557 and 558) 559
add
® Repayments of assistance and contract payments made in the year 560
1otal SR&ED expenditures that qualify for ITC purposes (add lines 559 and 560)* 570

*To claim an ITC on this amount )/ou must complete Schedule T2 SCH 31 - Investment Tax Credit - Corporation, or Form T2038(IND),

Note 1 The expenditure is deemed to be 1/4 of the capital cost of the equipment. Certain adjustments maﬁ/ be required if the

equipment was purchased from a non-arm's length supplier (see explanations for lines 522 and 5
Page 3 of 4

4 in the guide).
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||| 2006/12/31

Part 4 - Background information
This information is used to administer the SR&ED program.

penditures for SR&ED performed by you (line 400 minus line 340, 345, and 370) 605
A. Sources of funds for SR&ED
From the total you entered on line 605, estimate the percentage of distribution of the

sources of funds for SR&ED performed within your organization. Canadian (%) Foreign (%)
Internal L 600
Parent companies, subsidiaries, and affiliated companies 602 604
Federal grants (do not include funds or tax credits from SR&ED tax incentives) 3 606 -
Federal contracts - 608
Provincial funding 610
SR&ED contract work performed for other companies on their behalf 612 - 614
Other funding (e.g. universities, foreign governments) _ 616 618
B. Business personnel
Total number of employees 630
SR&ED personnel (full time SR&ED staff, plus full-time equivalent for staff engaged part-time in this activity):
Scientists and engineers 632 Technologists and technicians 634
Managers and administrators 636 Other technical supporting staff 638

C. Nature of SR&ED work
From the total you entered on line 605, estimate the approximate distribution of your SR&ED effort:

Basic research (no specific application in view) 650 Applied research (specific practical application in view) 652
Development of new: product 654 process 656 technical services 658
Improvement to existing: product 660 process 662 technical services 664

D. Specialized field of research
Indicate, if applicable, the percentage of the amount on line 605 attributed to the following fields of research:
Software development 670 Biotechnology 672 Environmental protection 674

Complete Claim Checklist

To speed up the processing of your claim, make sure you have:

1. Used the current version of Form T661 if you are filing a current-year claim . ... ... ... . . .. . . e D
2. Signed the "Certification and Election” section in Part 1 of Form T661 .. ... ... . .. i i e D
3. Indicated the method you have chosen for reporting your SR&ED expenditures in fields 160 or 162 inPart1 ... ... ... .. ... ..... @
4. Provided a summary of information for each project, with a breakdown of expenditures (labour, materials, -

and contracts) as per SChedule B. ... . . e e e e e e e L
5. Submitted a detailed project description of your 20 largest projects in terms of theirdollarvalue ... ........ .. .. ...cviiiiii.nn D

6. Retained documents prepared to support the SR&ED expenditures claimed in Part 3. If you forget to claim an expenditure, )
you have up to 12 months after the filing-due date of your tax return for the year to submit an amended Form T661 . ................ U

7. Completed Part 4 - Background Information
8. Completed schedules A, B, C, D, E and F, if they apply to your situation, and attached to form 7661 .......... ... ... ... . ... ..... }

9. Filed a completed Schedule T2 SCH 31, Investment Tax Credit - Corporations, or Form T2038(IND), /nvestment Tax
Credit (Individuals), to claim ITCs on your qualified SR&ED expenditures ... ... ...t e

All the information requested in this form including the attachments, schedules and any other document to support
your expenditures is prescribed information. You have to file the information that applies to your claim, along with
Schedule T2 SCH 31 or Form T2038(IND), within 12 months of the filing-due date of your income tax return for the
year you incurred the expenditures. If you do not meet this reporting deadline, your claim may be rejected.
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* Canada Revenue
Agency PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS SCHEDULE 33

{Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||¥eererd 2006/12/31

« e this schedule if the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation (other than a financial institution or an insurance corporation)
and its related corporations is greater than $10,000,000.

o Evenif there is no Part 1.3 tax payable for the days in the tax year that are after 2005, you must still complete this schedule (except parts 5 and 9).
o Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the Income Tax Act and the Income Tax Regulations.
s Subsection 181(1) defines the terms "financial institution," "long-term debt," and "reserves."

» Subsection 181(3) provides the basis to determine the carrying value of a corporation's assets or any other amount under Part 1.3 for its capital,
investment allowance, taxable capital, or taxable capital employed in Canada, or for a partnership in which it has an interest.

o No Part 1.3 tax is payable for a taxation year by a corporation that was:

1) bankrupt [as defined by subsection 128(3)] at the end of the year;

2) adeposit insurance corporation throughout the year, as defined by subsection 137.1(5), or deemed to be a deposit insurance corporation
by subsection 137.1(5.1);

3) exempt from tax under section 149 throughout the year on all of its taxable income;

4) neither resident in Canada nor carrying on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada at any time in the year; or

5) acorporation described in subsection 136(2) throughout the year, the principal business of which was marketing (including any related
processing) natural products belonging to or acquired from its members or customers.

s File the completed Schedule 33 with the T2 Corporation Income Tax Return no later than six months from the end of the tax year.

¢ This schedule may contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing.

If the corporation was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada,
go to Part 4, "Taxable capital employed in Canada.”

—— Part 1 - Capital
Add the following amounts at the end of the year:

Reserves that have not been deducted in computing income for the year under Part | .. 101 456,900
Capital stock (or members' contributions if incorporated without share capital) . . . . . . .. 10316,161, 663
Retained amMiNgs . .. ... ottt 104 4,231,115
Contributed SUTPIUS . . .. . 105
ANy Other SUMPIUSES . .. . 106
Deferred unrealized foreign exchange gains .. ................... .. . ... 107
All loans and advances to the corporation .. ........................ .. ... . ..., 10817,024,242
All indebtedness of the corporation represented by bonds, debentures, notes, mortgages,
hypothecary claims, bankers' acceptances, or similar obligations .. ................ 109
Any dividends declared but not paid by the corporation before the end of the year . . .. . 110
All other indebtedness of the corporation (other than any indebtedness for a lease)
that has been outstanding for more than 365 days before the end of the year ........ 111 661,085

Proportion of the amount, if any, by which the total of all amounts (see note below)
for the partnership of which the corporation is a member at the end of the year
exceeds the amount of the partnership's deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses .. 112 17,545

Subtotal 38, 552, 550 » 38,552,550 A

Deduct the following amounts:
Deferred tax debit balance atthe end oftheyear ............. ... ... ... ........ 121
Any deficit deducted in computing its shareholders' equity (including, for this
purpose, the amount of any provision for the redemption of preferred shares)
atthe end of the year ... ... .. . 122

Any amount deducted under subsection 135(1) in computing income
under Part | for the year, as long as the amount may reasonably

be regarded as being included in any of lines 101 to 112 above . .................. 123
The amount of deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses at the end of the year .... 124
Subtotal > B
Capital for the year (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, @nter "0") . . .. ...\ttt 190 38, 552,550

Note: Lines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 are determined as follows:
- If the partnership is a member of another partnership (tiered partnerships), include the amounts of the partnership and tiered partnerships.

- Amounts for the partnership and tiered partnerships are those that would be determined for lines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 as
if they apply in the same way that they apply to corporations.

Do not include amounts owing to the member or to other corporations that are members of the partnership.
Amounts are determined at the end of the last fiscal period of the partnership ending in the year of the corporation.

- The proportion of the total amounts is determined by the corporation's share of the partnership's income or loss for the fiscal period
of the partnership.

T2 SCH 33 E (06)
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month _Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||reere 2006/12/31

—— Part 2 - Investment allowance
Add the carrying value at the end of the year of the following assets of the corporation:

A share of another COMpOration ... .......... ... oo 401 865,552
1 loan or advance to another corporation (other than a financial institution) .............. . ... ... ... ..., 402 865,551
A bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or similar obligation of another corporation

(other than a financial INStitUtION) . . . ... ... o e 403

Long-term debt of a financial institution . .. ... ... . .. 404

A dividend receivable on a share of the capital stock of another corporation . . ....... ... ... .. ... ... ... ...... 405

A loan or advance to, or a bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or similar obligation of, a partnership all
of the members of which, throughout the year, were other corporations (other than financial institutions) that were not
exempt from tax under Part 1.3 (other than by reason of paragraph 181.1(3)(d))

An interest in a partnership (see note 1 below) . ... ... .. . . e 407
Investment allowance for the year (add lines 40110 407) . ... .. ...\ttt 490 1,731,103

Notes:
1. Where the corporation has an interest in a partnership or in tiered partnerships, consider the following:

- the investment allowance of a partnership is deemed to be the amount calculated at line 490 above, at the end of its fiscal period,
as if it was a corporation;

- the total of the carrying value of each asset of the partnership described in the above lines is for its last fiscal period ending at or before
the end of the corporation's tax year; and

- the carrying value of a partnership member's interest at the end of the year is its specified proportion [as defined in subsection 248(1)]
of the partnership's investment allowance.

2. Lines 401 to 405 should not include the carrying value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend payable by, or indebtedness of
a corporation that is exempt from tax under Part 1.3 [other than by reason of paragraph 181.1(3)(d)].

3. Where a trust is used as a conduit for loaning money from a corporation to another related corporation (other than a financial institution), the
loan will be considered to have been made directly from the lending corporation to the borrowing corporation, according to subsection 181.2(6).

—— Part 3 - Taxable capital

Capital forthe year (e 190) . . ... ..ot e 38,552,550 ¢

Deduct: Investment allowance for the year (e 490) . . . . .. ...t 1,731,103 b
able capital for the year (amount C minus amount D) (if negative, enter "0") . . .. ... ... . .. 500 36 , 821,447

L
—— Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada
To be completed by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any time in the year

Taxable income

Taxable capital for ‘earned in Canada 610 1,921,918 Taxable capital

the year (line 500) 36,821,447 «x Taxable income 1,921,918 = employed in Canada 690 36,821,447

Notes: 1. Regulation 8601 gives details on calculating the amount of taxable income earned in Canada.

2. Where a corporation's taxable income for a tax year is "0", it shall, for the purposes of the above calculation, be deemed to
have a taxable income for that year of $1,000.

3. Inthe case of an airline corporation, Regulation 8601 should be considered when completing the above calculation.

To be completed by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year
and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the corporation used
in the year or held in the year, in the course of carrying on any business it carried on during the year through a
permanent establishmentin Canada . ... ... .. .. . 701

Deduct the following amounts:

Corporation's indebtedness at the end of the year [other than indebtedness described in
any of paragraphs 181.2(3)(c) to (f)] that may reasonably be regarded as relating to a
business it carried on during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset
described in subsection 181.2(4) of the corporation that it used in the year, or held in the

year, in the course of carrying on any business during the year through a permanent
establishmentin Canada .. ... ... .. i 712

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the
corporation that is a ship or aircraft the corporation operated in international traffic, or

personal or movable property used or held by the corporation in carrying on any business

during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada (see note below) . ... .. .. ... 713

Total deductions (add lines 711, 712, and 713) » E

Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 701 minus amount E) (if negative, enter"0™ ... .. ....ovvere .. 790

Note: Complete line 713 only if the country in which the corporation is resident did not impose a capital tax for the year on similar assets, or a tax for the
year on the income from the operation of a ship or aircraft in international traffic, of any corporation resident in Canada during the year.
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day |

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 |[™™[ 2006/12/31

—— Part 5 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax
If the tax year starts after 2005, do not complete this part.

-able capital employed in Canada (line 690 or 790, whichever applies) . ... ........c..ureireinreaiieaneannnn 36,821,447
veduct: Capital deduction claimed for the year (enter $50,000,000 or, for related corporations,
the amount allocated on Schedule 36) . . .. ... ... o i 801 44,995,000
Excess of taxable capital employed in Canada over capitaldeduction .. .......... ... ... ... . . i 811
Line 811 X Number of days in the tax year in 2004 o x0.002 = JF
Number of days in the tax year 365
Line 811 X Number of days in the tax year in 2005 x0.00175= G
Number of days in the tax year 365
Subtotal (add amounts F and G) H

Note: The Part |.3 tax rate is reduced to 0% for the days in the tax year that are after 2005.

Where the tax year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Part 1.3 tax as follows:

Amount H _ X Number of days in the year (365 ) = 1
365
Gross Part 1.3 tax (amount H or |, whichever applies) .. ......... ... i 820
—— Part 6 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 690 or 790, WhiChever @pPlIES) . . . . ...t e e et e e ettt 36,821,447
Deduct: Line 801 above 44,995,000 B e . s susara s e e 8,999,000 K

Excess (amount J minus amount K) (if negative, enter"0") 27, 822,447 L
AmountL 27,822,447 x0.00225= ... ...t 62,601 ™

.vhere the tax year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Part 1.3 tax for
purposes of the unused surtax credit as follows:

Amount M 62,601 x Number of days in the year (365 ) = N
365
Gross Part I.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit (amount M or N, whichever applies) . ................ 821 62,601

Page 3 of 4 CT16




Name of Corporation Number Tax Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 ||ee 2006/12/31

—— Part 7 - Calculation of current-year surtax credit available

« Corporations can claim a credit against their Part 1.3 tax for the amount of Canadian surtax payable for the year. This is called the surtax credit.

Any unused surtax credit can be carried back three years or carried forward seven years. Unused surtax credits must be applied in order
f the oldest first.

s Refer to subsection 181.1(7) when calculating the amount deductible for a corporation's unused surtax credits where control of the corporation
has been acquired between the year in which the credits arose and the year in which you want to claim them.

For a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year, enter amount a or b at line O, whichever is less:

a) line 800 fromthe T2 TetUMN . ... ... o\ttt 21,525 a
b) line 700 fromthe T2 retUmn . ... ...\ ittt e 425,128 b - 0
In any other case, enter amount ¢ or d at line P, whichever is less:
line 690 of this
. schedule 36,821,447
©) fine 920 from 21,525 «x - 21,525 ¢
the T2 return — line 500 of this 36,821,447 —
schedule
d) line 700 from the T2 TetUNN . . . ... ..ttt ettt e ettt e e et e e 425,128 d 21,525 P
Current-year surtax credit available (amount O or P, whichever applies) . . .. ... ..ottt 830 21,525
—— Part 8 - Calculation of current-year unused surtax credit
Current-year surtax credit available (line 830) ... .. ... ... ...t e e e e 21,525
Less: Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit (line 821) ... ... o 62,601
Current-year unused surtax credit (if negative, enter"0") . . .. .. ... 850

Enter this amount at line 600 on Schedule 37.

— Part 9 - Calculation of net Part 1.3 tax payable

If the tax year starts after 2005, do not complete this part.

Gross Part L3 4ax (TINeBRO) i ciiiin e ia it iviomiao s sss ae s sis o o mumbm s 3 948 5 8 4 buibrd o & o siwes imsass oo on brm 54 rmuns vos fase Q
Juct:
Current-year surtax credit applied (line 820 or 830, whicheverisless) .............. 861
Unused surtax credit from previous years applied (amount from line 320 on Schedule 37) 862
Subtotal (cannot be more than amount on line 820) > R
Net Part I.3 tax payable (amount Q minus amount R) ... ... .. . 870

Enter this amount at line 704 of the T2 return.

—— Part 10 - Calculation for purposes of the small business deduction

This part is applicable only to corporations that are not associated in the current year, but were associated in the prior year.

Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 630 or 790, whichever applies) ... ... ... .ttt i S

Deduct:
Capital deduction claimed for the year (enter $10,000,000) . .. ... .. ittt e e e T
Excess (amount S minus amount T) (if negative, enter "0") U

Gross Part |.3 tax for purposes of the small business deduction (Amount U x 0.00225) .. .. ....covrirrnnnnnnnnn.

Enter this amount at line 415 of the T2 return
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Names of all corporations which Business Number Allocation of | Taxation year end
are members of the related group (if a corporation capital deduction to which this
is not registered, for the year agreement applies*
enter "NR") 5 (YYYY /MM /DD)
200 300 400 500
1. [HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 44,995,000
2. |[HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS INC. 886270727RC 0001 3,500,000
3. [SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC. 870971181 RC 0001 | 500,000
4 [HALTON HILLS ENERGY INC. 873074876RC_ 0001 5,000
5 |[HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVICES I 862448453 RC 0001 1,000,000
6.
7.
8. -
9. -
10
11 B
12 -
13 -
Total (cannot be more than $50,000,000) 50,000,000

* Canada Revenue
Agency

SCHEDULE 36

AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS - PART 1.3 TAX
[ = of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day |
. _LTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 || 2006/12/31

« Members of a related group of corporations should use this schedule to allocate the capital deduction of $50,000,000 among the members of the
related group. Do not file this agreement if no members of the related group have to pay Part 1.3 tax.

« In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, it has to file an agreement for each of those taxation
years.

A corporation that is related to any other corporation at any time in a taxation year of the corporation that ends in a calendar year may file such an
agreement.

» In accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal /ncome Tax Act, a Canadian-controlled private corporation is not considered to be related to
another corporation for purposes of the capital deduction unless it is also associated with that corporation.

Attach additional schedules if space for agreement is not sufficient.

+— Agreement
‘ Year ‘Month  Day ‘
Date filed (do not use this area) . .. ... ... i e o10| | o | | o |
Is this an amended agreement? . .. ... e 020 1 Yes ' i 2 No X
Year
Calendar year to which the agreement applies . ... ............ i 0302006

Note: This agreement must include all the information indicated below for all members of the related group, including members to which no
amount of capital deduction is allocated for the year. However, any member that is exempt from Part 1.3 tax under subsection 181.1(3)
does not have to be included.

* Entries are only required in this column for a corporation that has more than one taxation year ending in the same calendar year and is related in two or
more of those taxation years to another corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital deduction of the first corporation
for each such taxation year at the end of which it is related to the other corporation is an amount equal to its capital deduction for the first such taxation
year. Enter the taxation year end to which this agreement applies.

T2 SCH 36 (04)
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* Canada Revenue
Agency SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION SCHEDULE 50

Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||™ | 2006/12/31

+... yrivate corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation's common and/or preferred shares.

Provide only one number per shareholder

Name of shareholder Business Number Social insurance Trust number Percentage | Percentage
(after name, indicate in brackets if the number common | preferred
shareholder is a corporation, partnership, shares shares
individual, or trust)
100 200 300 350 400 500
1. |TOWN OF HALTON HILLS 108126897RC0001 100.0
2.
3.
4.
5' o
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.

T2 SCH 50 (06)
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* Canada Revenue
Agency GENERAL RATE INCOME POOL (GRIP) CALCULATION SCHEDULE 53

Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||™™[ 2006/12/31

» Ifyou are a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC) or a deposit insurance corporation (DIC), use this schedule to determine the general rate
acome pool (GRIP).

« When an eligible dividend was paid in the tax year, file a completed copy of this schedule with your T2 Corporation Income Tax Return. Do not
send your worksheets with your return, but keep them in your records in case we ask to see them later.

e Subsections referred to in this schedule are from the Income Tax Act.

o Subsection 89(1) defines the terms eligible dividend, excessive eligible dividend designation, general rate income pool, and low rate income pool.
Eligibility for the various additions

Is this the corporation's first taxation year that includes January 1, 20087 .. ... ... ... . .. i Yes D No
If not, what is the date of the taxation year end of the corporation's first year that includes January 1, 20067
If yes, during that first year, was the corporation a CCPC or would it have been a CCPC if not for the election .
of subsection 89(11) TA? ... . o X ves [] No
If yes, complete Part 5.
Was the corporation a CCPC during its preceding taxation Year? .. ... ... ... ..ttt et X Yes | No
- Corporations that BeCOME @ COPC .. ... ...ttt e ettt et e et et || Yes X No
If yes, complete Part 4. -
- Corporations that were formed as a result of an amalgamation . .. ... ...ttt | Yes Xl No
Was one or more of the predecessor corporations neithera CCPC noraDIC? ... ...ttt Yes No
If yes, complete Part 4. .
Was one or more of the predecessor corporation a CCPC or a DIC during the taxation year that ended immediately
BEIore: amalgamatlonT .o e somesemoms v o foemis dm e s s «Rem e aaas S b s s 8 ST Yes No
If yes, complete Part 3.
- Corporation that wound-up @ SUBSIIAMY . . ... ittt et et e e e e et e e e Yes X No
Was the subsidiary neither a CCPC nor a DIC during its last taxation year? ....... ... .. ... .. ... oo, Yes No
If yes, complete Part 4. )
Was the subsidiary a CCPC or a DIC during its last taxation Year? .. ... ...t | Yes | No
If yes, complete Part 3. )
—— Part 1 - Calculation of general rate income pool (GRIP)
If the corporation’s tax year includes January 1, 2008, complete "Part 5 - GRIP addition for 2006" and then line 050. Otherwise, complete line 100.
GRIP addition for 2006 (the greater of amount QQ from Part 501 "0") . ... ... ..\ttt et e 050 852,946 A
P atthe end of the previous tax year ... ... .. e 100 B
1 axable income for the year (DICs enter "0")* ... ..ttt e 10 1,921,918 ¢
Income for the credit union deduction*
amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) . ...................... 120
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of
the T2 return, whicheverisless* . ......................... 130 -
For a CCPC, the lesser of aggregate investment
income (line 440 of the T2 return) and taxable income* ... ..... 140
Subtotal {add lines 120, 130, and 140) » D
Income taxable at the general corporate rate (line Cminus ine D) . ....................... 150 1,921,918
After-tax income (line 150 multiplied by ©8 .00 %) .. .. 190 1,306,904 E
Eligible dividends received inthe taxyear ....... ... ... . .. . . . . . . ... 200
Dividends deductible under section 113 received inthetaxyear ..................cc.o.... 210
Subtotal (add lines 200 and 210) > F
GRIP addition:
Becoming a CCPC (line PP from Part4) . ... ... ... .. . . . i 220
Post-amalgamation (total of lines EE from Part 3 and lines PP from Part4) .................. 230
Post-wind-up (total of lines EE from Part 3 and lines PP from Part4) ...................... 240
Subtotal (add lines 220, 230, and 240) P 200 G
Subtotal (add lines A or B (as applicable), E, F, and G) ... ... ...ttt e 2,159,851 H
Eligible dividends paid in the previous taxyear .......... ... .. ... ... .. ... 300
Excessive eligible dividend designations made in the previous taxyear .. .................. 310
Note: If becoming a CCPC (subsection 89(4) applies), enter "0" on lines 300 and 310.
Subtotal (line 300 minus line 310) | 2 |
GRIP before adjustment for specified future tax consequences (line H minus line |) (amount can be negative) ............ 4% 2,159,851
Total GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to previous tax years (amount Y from Part2) ............... 560
RIP at the end of the tax year (line 490 minus line 560) ... ... .. ... 500 2,159,851
:r this amount on line 160 on Schedule 55.
wote: For lines 110, 120, 130, and 140, the income amount is the amount before considering specified future tax consequences. This phrase
is defined in subsection 248(1). It includes the deduction of a loss carryback from subsequent tax years, a reduction of Canadian exploration
expenses and Canadian development expenses that were renounced in subsequent tax years (e.qg., flow-through share renunciations),
reversals of income inclusions where an option is exercised in subsequent tax years, and the effect of certain foreign tax credit adjustments.

T2 SCH53E
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Name of Corporalion Business Number Tax Year Month _Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 ||| 2006/12/31

—— Part 2 - GRIP adjustment for speciffed future tax consequences to previous tax years

Complete this part if the corporation's taxable income of any of the previous three tax years took into account the specified future tax consequences
~-~fined in subsection 248(1) from the current tax year. Otherwise, enter "0" on line 560 of page 1 or leave it blank.

At previous tax year 2005/12/31
Taxable income before specified future tax consequences from
the currenttaxyear . ....... .. .. .. .. ... .. ..., 1,653,883 U

Enter the following amounts before specified future tax consequences
from the current tax year:

Income for the credit union deduction

(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... K
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whichever is less . . . . . 300,000 11
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 of the T2 return) . ... ... . ... M1

Subtotal (add lines K1, L1,andM1) 300, 000 M 300,000 o1

Subtotal (line J1 minus line O1) (if negative, enter "0") 1,353,883M0 1,353,883 Pt
Future tax consequences that occur for the current year
Amount carried back from the current year to a prior year
Non-capital loss Capital loss Restricted farm Farm loss Other Total carrybacks
{lparaPraH_h carry-back loss carry-back carry-back
111(1)(a) ITA)

Taxable income after specified future tax consequences .......... Q1

Enter the following amounts after specified future tax consequences:
Income for the credit union deduction

(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... R1
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whicheveris less ... .. S1
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 of the T2 return) . .......... T1
Subtotal (add lines R1, S1, and T1) > Vi
Subtotal (line Q1 minus line V1) (if negative, enter "0") > W1
Subtotal (line P1 minus line W1) (if negative, enter "0"} X1
P adjustment for specified future tax consequences to first previous tax year (line X1 multipliedby 68 .00 %). 500
Second previous tax year 2004/12/31
Taxable income before specified future tax consequences from
the currenttaxyear: ... ... ... . . ... J2

Enter the following amounts before specified future tax consequences
from the current tax year:

Income for the credit union deduction

(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... K2
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whicheverisless .. ... L2
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 of the T2 return) .. ......... M2
Accelerated tax reduction reduction (line 637
of T2 return)* multiplied by 100/7 . ... .. N2

Subtotal (add lines K2, L2, M2, and N2) - > 02

Subtotal (line J2 minus line O2) (if negative, enter "0") > P2
Future tax consequences that occur for the current year
— = Amount carried back from the current year to a prior year -
Non-capital loss Capital loss Restricted farm Farm loss Other Total carrybacks
(para raﬁ_h carry-back loss carry-back carry-back
111(1)(a) ITA) =

Taxable income after specified future tax consequences .......... Q2

Enter the following amounts after specified future tax consequences:
Income for the credit union deduction

(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... R2
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whicheverisless ..... 52
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 of the T2 return) ........... T2
selerated tax reduction (line 637
i'2 return)* multiplied by 100/7 . ... .. U2
Subtotal (add lines R2, S2, T2, and U2) S > V2
Subtotal (line Q2 minus line V2) (if negative, enter "0") | 4 W2
Subtotal (line P2 minus line W2) (if negative, enter "0") X2

GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to second previous year (line X2 multipliedby 68 .00 %). 520

Page 2 of 5 CT16



Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 | year-end 2006/12/31
Part 2 - GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to previous tax years (continued)
Ij"d previous tax year 2003/12/31
able income before specified future tax consequences from
the currenttaxyear: ....... ... ... .. ... J3

Enter the following amounts before specified future tax consequences
from the current tax year:

Income for the credit union deduction

(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... K3
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whicheveris less ... .. L3
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 of the T2 return) . .......... M3
Accelerated tax reduction (line 637
of T2 return)* multiplied by 100/7 ... ... N3

Subtotal (add lines K3, L3, M3, and N3) s . | 4 03

Subtotal (line J3 minus line O3) (if negative, enter "0") | 4 P3

Future tax consequences that occur for the current year
Amount carried back from the current year to a prior year

Non-capital loss Capital loss Restricted farm Farm loss Other Total carrybacks
(paragraph carry-back loss carry-back carry-back
111(1)(a) ITA)

Taxable income after specified future tax consequences .......... Q3
Enter the following amounts after specified future tax consequences:
Income for the credit union deduction

(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... R3
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whicheveris less ..... S3
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 of the T2 return) . .......... T3
3lerated tax reduction (line 637
. 2 return)* multiplied by 100/7 .. .... U3
Subtotal (add lines R3, S3, T3, and U3) 4 V3
Subtetal (line Q3 minus line V3) (if negative, enter "0") > W3
Subtotal (line P3 minus line W3) (if negative, enter "0") X3

GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to third previous tax year (line X3 multipliedby ©8 .00 %) 540

Total GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to previous tax years:

(add lines 500, 520, and 540) (if negative, enter "0") . ... .. . e Y
Enter line Y on line 560 on page 1.
* Note: The accelerated tax reduction was available for 2001 to 2004 tax years.
—— Part 3 - Worksheet to calculate the GRIP addition post-amalgamation or post-wind-up
(predecessor or subsidiary was a CCPC or DIC in its lat tax year)
Post amalgamation E
Post Wind-up |
Complete this part when there has been an amalgamation (within the meaning assigned by subsection 87(1)) or a wind-up (to which subsection 88(1)
applies) and the predecessor or subsidiary corporation was a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year. In the calculation below, corporation means a
predecessor or a subsidiary. The last tax year for a predecessor corporation was its tax year that ended immediately before the amalgamation
and for a subsidiary corporation was its tax year during which its assets were distributed to the parent on the wind-up.
For a post-wind-up, include the GRIP addition in calculating the parent's GRIP at the end of its tax year that immediately follows the tax
year during which it receives the assets of the subsidiary.
Complete a separate worksheet for each predecessor and each subsidiary that was a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year. Keep a copy
of this calculation for your records, in case we ask to see it later.
Corporation's GRIP at the end of its last tax Year . ... .. . e AA
Eligible dividends paid by the corporation inits lasttaxyear . ......... ... ... couii.. BB
Excessive eligible dividend designations made by the corporation in its last taxyear .......... ccC
Subtotal (line BB minus line CC) > DD
" TIP addition post-amalgamation or post-wind-up (predecessor or subsidiary was a CCPC or DIC in its last
year) (line AA mMinus lINe D) ... . e EE
After you complete this calculation for each predecessor and each subsidiary, calculate the total of all the EE lines. Enter this total amount on:
- line 230 on page 1 for post-amalgamation; or
- line 240 on page 1 for post-wind-up.
Page 3 of 5 CT16




Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Da

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 ||¥™| 2006/12/31

Part 4 - Worksheet to calculate the GRIP addition post-amalgamation, post-wind-up
’_ {predecessor or subsidiary was not a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year), or the corporation is becoming a CCPC

poration becoming a CCPC D
Post amalgamation D
Post Wind-up D

Complete this part when there has been an amalgamation (within the meaning assigned by subsection 87(1)) or a wind-up (to which subsection 88(1)
applies) and the predecessor or subsidiary was not a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year. Also, use this part for a corporation becoming a CCPC.
In the calculation below, corporation means a corporation becoming a CCPC, a predecessor, or a subsidiary.

For a post-wind-up, include the GRIP addition in calculating the parent's GRIP at the end of its tax year that immediately follows the tax year during
which it receives the assets of the subsidiary.

Complete a separate worksheet for each predecessor and each subsidiary that was not a CCPC or a DIC in its last tax year. Keep a copy of this
calculation for your records, in case we ask to see it later.

Cost amount to the corporation of all property immediately before the end of its previous/lasttaxyear .................. FF
The corporation's money on hand immediately before the end of its previous/lasttaxyear ............................ GG
Unused and unexpired losses at the end of the corporation's previous tax year

NoN-capital [0SS8S 14 viii e v it it it e e e e e e e s

Net capital losses .. ... ... e

Farm 0SSeS . . o e

Subtotal P HH
Subtotal (add lines FF, GG, and HH) Il
All the corporation's debts and other obligations to pay that were

outstanding immediately before the end of its previous/lasttaxyear . ................... JJ
Paid up capital of all the corporation's issued and outstanding shares of
capital stock immediately before the end of its previous/lasttaxyear ................ . ... KK
All the corporation's reserves deducted in its previous/last taxyear . .................... LL
The corporation's capital dividend account immediately before the end
of its previous/lasttax year . ... ... ... .. . . MM
The corporation's low rate income pool immediately before the
end of its previous/last tax year ... ... ... NN
Subtotal (add lines JJ, KK, LL, MM, and NN) > (o]e]

GRIP addition post-amalgamation or post-wind-up (predecessor or subsidiary was not a CCPC or DIC in its last
tax year), or the corporation is becoming a CCPC (line Il minus line OO) (if negative, enter"0") ..................... PP

After you complete this worksheet for each predecessor and each subsidiary, calculate the total of all the PP lines. Enter this total amount on:
- line 220 on page 1 for a corporation becoming a CCPC;

- line 230 on page 1 for post-amalgamation; or

- line 240 on page 1 for post-wind-up.
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Name of Corporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Business Number

1867429623 RC 0001 |

Tax
year-end

Year Month _Day

2006/12/31

Part 5 - GRIP addition for 2006

'ghout the tax year that includes January 1, 2006.

Use this part to calculate the GRIP balance for a corporation that was a CCPC, or would have been but for an election under subsection 89(11),

Tax years ending on

Enter the greater of amount QQ or "0" on line 050 on page 1.
* Note: For rows 1 to 8, all income amounts are before considering the specified future tax consequences for that tax year.

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

1. Taxable income for the year* 1,653,883
2. Income for manufacturing and processing profits

deduction* (lesser of amounts V and Y in Part 9

of Schedule 27) NIL NIL
3. Income for manufacturing and processing profits

deduction - electrical energy, steam*

(amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27) NIL NIL
4. Taxable resource income™ (line 435 of

the T2 return)
5. Income for the credit union deduction* (amount E

in Part 3 of Schedule 17)
6. Income for the small business deduction*

(amount on line 400, 405, 410, and 425 of the

T2 return, whichever is less) 300,000
7. Aggregate investment income* (line 440 of the

T2 return)
8. Income for the accelerated tax reduction* (line

637 of the T2 return multiplied by 100/7) NIL
9. Subtotal (add rows 2 through 8) 300,000
10. Full rate taxable income before specified future

tax consequences (row 1 minus row 9)

(if negative, enter "0") 1,353,883
i ultiplyrow10by 63.00 % 852,946
12. Dividends deductible under subsection 112(1) 941 942 943 944 945

received from connected corporations, that are

reasonably considered, to have been paid out of

full rate taxable income in respect of the payer

corporation
13. Subtotal (add row 11 and row 12) 852,946
14. Total taxable dividends paid by the corporation

(greater of amounts on line 460 and line 500 on

Schedule 3) B
15. GRIP addition (row 13 minus row 14) 951 952 953 954 955

(if negative, enter "0") 852,946
GRIP addition for 2006 (add lines 951, 952, 953, 954, and 955) 852,946 aa
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* Canada Revenue
Agency

SCHEDULE OF INSTALMENT REMITTANCES

» For use by corporations which have remitted instalment payments for the taxation year of the return being filed.

¢ The use of this schedule will assist the department in processing your return.
‘ 2 the statements of account balance (Part 2 of Form T9) received from the department to prepare this schedule.

T7B-1

Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 | yerend 2006/12/31
Name of corporation contact (for department enquiries) Telephone Number
Effective interest date Description Amount of Credit
from statement of (Instalment remittance, Split payment, Assessed credit) !
| account balance [
' (where applicable)
|
[
INSTALMENT REMITTANCES 425,128
|
|
Total Amount of Instalments claimed (Enter on line 840 on the front of T2 Return) (A) 425,128
Total instalments credited to the taxation year, per last T9 statement of account balance (B)

Where amounts (A) and (B) cannot be reconciled, contact your Taxation Centre in order to resolve the discrepancy prior to the end

of the taxation year.

Reconciliation Process

Your return will be processed using the instalment credits available in your account for this fiscal period at the time of assessment.

Any overpayment resulting from an instalment discrepancy between the instalment credits available in your account and the instalment
credits claimed in field 840 on your return, will first be applied to any balance outstanding and the excess refunded, if the discrepancy is less
than $500.00. If the discrepancy is $500.00 or more, the excess will be transferred to the next unassessed fiscal period. The effective

st date of the transfer will be the date of assessment.

Page 1 of 1
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| Corporation's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
(MOF)

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 31/12/2006
CAPITAL TAX SUPPORTING SCHEDULE

PARTNERSHIPS / JOINT VENTURES INFORMATION:

Corporation's share of paid-up capital;

1. Enerconnect LP 17,545

2.

3. to (362) 17,545
Corporation's share of gross revenue: o
Corporation’s OWN GroSS FEVEMUE . . .. ...\ttt et e e ettt e e e 47,134,056
ADD:

1. Enerconnect LP - 31,464

2. -

3. _

Total gross revenue of corporation & partnerships ............. ... . ... to (480) 47,165,520
ELIGIBLE INVESTMENTS:
Bonds & debentures of other corporations:

1.

2, -

3. to (402)

Mortgages due from other corporations:

1.

2,

3. B B B to (403)

Shares in other corporations:

1. Subsidiary companies 865,552

2. EnerConnect LP

3. ) to (404) 865,552
Loans & advances to corporations (except amounts due from
related corporations with head office outside Canada
outstanding less then 120 days) or to a Government:

1.

2,

3. - to (405) - B
Eligible loans and advances to related corporations s.62(5.1)(5.2)
certain restrictions apply (Refer to Guide)

1. Halton Hills Fibre Optics 693,698

2. Haton Hills Energy Services 171,853

3. to (406) 865,551
Shares of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments:

1. Enerconnect LP

2,

3. to (407)

LOANS AND ADVANCES:

From corporations or government 983

From shareholders or related persons 16,141,970

From Pre-2001 contributed capital 259,401

From Customer deposits 621,888 to (353) 17,024,242

Page 1 of 1
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Ministry of Finance 2007 CT23 Corporations Tax and
@ Ontario

Corporations Tax Annual Return  ZRBSEnssss 2o
PO Bo)g( 620 Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 Corporations Information Act - Ministry of Government Services (MGS)
This form is a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23 The Annual Return (common page 1 and MGS Schedule A on pages 18

Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Government Services (MGS) and 19, and Schedule K on page 20) contains non-tax information collected under
Arnual Return. Page 1 is a common page required for both Returns. For *  the authority of the Corporations Information Act for the purpose of maintaining a
! Irposes, deﬁending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it must  public database of corporate information. This return must be completed by

v ete either the Exempt from Filirbq (EFF) declaration on page 2 or Ontario share-capital corporations or Foreign-Business share-capital_

file the CT23 Return on pages 3 - 17. Corporations that do not meet the corporations that have an extra-provincial licence to operate in Ontario.

EFF criteria but do meet the Short-Form criteria, may request and file the

CT23 Short-Form Return {see page 2).

Ministry Use
N ired if already filed
MGS Annual Return Required? ,(C\n%turaelq.‘l?lgﬁ/rr; :xggnap{ Refor to Guide) D Yes @ No Page 1 of 20
Corporation's Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontario Corporations Tax A 1t No. (MOF)
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 |
This Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address year month  day
43 ALICE STREET Start 2006/01/01
year month day
RCTON ON End 2006/12/31
L7 J2A9
Has the mailing address changed U year month  day Date of | i i
) ? Yes Date of Change ate of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last filed CT23 Return? ear monih ey
Registered/Head Office Address 1999/04/13
43 ALICE STREET
NCTON ON Ontario ‘
Corporation No. ‘
L7 J2A9 (MGS) 1349889 |
Location of Books and Records
43 ALICE STREET Canada Revenue Agency Business No.
! [1f applicable, enter
A TON ON |
| 867429623 RC 0001
177249 867429623 R 1
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone No. Fax No.
ARTHUR SKIDMORE | (519)853-3700 | (519)853-4148 Jurisdiction ONTARILO
Incorporated
|
Address of Principal Office in Ontario (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) (MGS) . . L
If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
year month day
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) % Not Applicable (MGS) Ceased
KXT‘ Not Applicable
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MGS Preferred Language / Langue de preference
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, No. of Schedule(s) ; . i
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitted (MGS). p ‘X‘ English | | French
anglais frangais
If there is no change to the Directors'/Officers'/Administrators’ information Ministry Use
previously submitted to MGS, please check ix] this box. Schedule(s) A and K
s AR ARR
o]
» X Change

Certification (MGS)

| certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.

1e of Authorized Person (Print clearly or type in full)

h & 7 i bther indiviciiiuals havin o
) [ ) ! g knowledge
Title E Director X Officer E of the Corporation's business acﬁvities

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CANTAX T2, 2007 CT23, version 07.1.307 Approval Code 080B




Corporation's Legal Name

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

CT23 Page 3 of 20

Taxation Year End

1800262 2006/12/31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

+..ase check applicable [x] box(es) and complete required information.

tification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Type of corporation

(1]

1 @ Canadian-controlled Private (CCPC) all year (Generally a
Erlvate corporation of which 50% or more shares are owned
y Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7)(b))
2 D Other Private
3| | Public
4 D Non-share Capital
5 D Other (specify) ¥

(nearest percent)

ﬁ)O 0%

Share Capital with full voting rights
owned by Canadian Residents

2[ ]
5[]
4 D Credit Union s.51
5[ |
6]
7!
8[|
of ]
10| |
1] ]
12 ]

14/ |
15 |
16 |
17 |
18] |

19 |

Family Farm corporation s.1(2)
Family Fishing corporation s.1(2)

Mortgage Investment corporation s.47

Bank Mortgage subsidiary s.61(4)

Bank s.1(2)

Loan and Trust corporation s.61(4)

Non-resident corporation s.2(2)(a) or (b)
Non-resident corporation s.2(2)(c)

Mutual Fund corporation s.48

Non-resident owned Investment corporation s.49

Non-resident ship or aircraft under reciprocal agreement with
Canada s.28(b)

Bare Trustee corporation
Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)
Financial institution prescribed by Regulation only

Investment Dealer

Generator of electrical energy for sale or producer of steam
for use in the generation of electrical energy for sale

H_Ydro successor, municipal electrical utility or subsidiary of
either

20 T Producer and seller of steam for uses other than for the
-~ generation of electricity
21/ |

22| |

23| |

Insurance Exchange s.74.4
Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative corporation

Professional corporation (incorporated professionals only)

Yes

%

This is the first year filing after incorporation or an amalgamation (If
checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.)

Amended Return
Taxation year end change - Canada Revenue Agency approval required

Final taxation year up to dissolution (Note: for discontinued businesses,
see guide.)

Final taxation year before amalgamation
The corporation has a floating fiscal year end

There has been a transfer or receipt of asset(s) involving a corporation
having a Canadian permanent establishment outside Ontario

There was an acquisition of control to which subsection 249(4) of the
federal Income Tax Act (ITA) applies since the previous taxation year

year month day

If checked, date control was acquired |

The corporation was involved in a transaction where all or substantiaily
all (90% or more) of the assets of a hon-arm's length corporation were
received in the taxation year and subsection 85(1) or 85(2) of the
federal ITA applied to the transaction (If checked, attach Ontario
Schedule 44.?

First year filing of a parent corporation after winding-up a subsidiary
corporation(s) under section 88 of the federal ITA during the taxation
year. (If checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.)

Section 83.1 of the CTA applies (redirection of payments for certain
electricity corporations)

No
@ Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?
J Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with the Canada
Revenue Agency?
Are you requesting a refund due to:
X the Carry-back of a Loss?
an Overpayment?
X a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

Are you a member of a Partnership or Joint Venture?

Complete if applicable

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor
Permit no. (Use head office no.)

R

in/a

Ontario Employer Health Tax
Account no. (Use head office no.)

|

1111196122

Specify major business activity

DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY

CANTAX T2, 2007 CT23, version 07.1.307 Approval Code 080B



Corporation's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31| CT23 Page4of 20
Income Tax
ation - If you carry on a business through a pefmz_angnl establi§hmepl in a jurisdiction outside Ontario, you may allocale that

+ «uon of taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction to that jurisdiction (s 39)(Int. B. 3008). DOLLARS ONLY
Net Income (loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15)- - - - - - - - - - - . * Fom [eo0] 1,921,918
Subtract: Charitable donations - - - - - - - - - - - . . . o _ _ _ . _ . . . _ . . - [1] - °
Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property (Attach schedule 2) - - (2] B - °
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Schedule3 - - - - - - - - . . . . . . . . - (3] S °
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Attach Schedule 2A)(Int.B.3002R) - - - - - - - - - - . . a [4] - °
Subtract: Federal Part VI.1 tax - . O e,  »
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied -

Non-capital losses - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ . = From [704 | .

Net capital losses ';;‘;2971@5 e x Melsion 50.000000%=- [714] .

Farmlosses - - - - - - - - - . . . . _ _ _ o . _ . . . . — From [724 o &

Restricted farm losses - - - - - - - . - . . . . . _ _ _ _ _ . — From | 734 °

Limited partnership losses - - - - - - - - - - . . . _ _ _ . _ _ = From (754 ] °
Taxable Income (Non-capital loss) - - - - - - - - - _ - _ _ _ o _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . = [0 1,921,918 ,
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes - - - - - - - + [ 11 ) e
Adjusted Taxable Income [ 10 | + (if [10] isnegative,enter [11]) - - . - - . _=[20] 1,921,918 °
Taxable Income
From [ 10 ] (or [ 20 |t applicable) Ontario

Allocation Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days afler Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days |
1,921,918.x [®]  100.0000 % X 12.5% X % +[73] 365 =+ [
! Days alter Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days

~1,921,918.x [®0]  100.0000 % X 140% X | [3] 365 «[7%] 365 | =+ [%] 269,069,
I=~ame Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) [29 )+ (3] . - - - 2 4 & - . . = [ 40 | 269,069 =

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41)

If this section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.

Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed the

federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year?

* Income from active business carried on in Canada

x X ves [ No

for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)@)) - - - - - - - - < - - o . o o o - o . _ . 5] 1,921,918
Federal taxable income, less adjustment for )
foreign tax credit (fed.s.125(1)(b)) - - - - - - - - - - . . +[s] 1,927,918
Add: Losses of other years deducted - ) )
for federal purposes (fed.s.111) - - - - - - - . _ . + [,5’2,‘7 ®
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (s.34) - - &
S = 1,921,918 pls] 1,921,918 |,
Federal Business limit (line 410 of the T2 Return) for the year s 300,000 B .
before the application of fed.s.125(5.1) - - = - -"- - - - - 1 200,000 4
Ontario Business Limit Calculation
| Days after Dec. 31, 2002 |
and before Jan. 1, 2004 i
320000X | (3]  + = 365 | =+[@&] 4
‘ Days after Dec. 31, 2003
400,000X | (] 365 =+ =~ 365 | =+ [47] 400,000
Percentage of Federal
Business limit (from T2
Schedule 23), Enter 100%
Business Limit for o . | __ [frol associated. |
Ontario purposes 146+ [47] . = a4 400,000ex14'100.0000 % = [45] 400,000
Income eligible for the IDSBC - - - - - - - - -Fom 0]100.0000 %x [ 400,000e= 601 400,000e

*** Ontario Allocation

14
84 | or @]

Least of | 50 | ,

* vote: Modified by s.41(6) and (7) for corporations that are members of a partnership. (Refer to Guide.)

** Note: Adjust accordingly for a floating taxation year and use 366 for a leap y

ear.

*** Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from [ 30 | if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4)).

continued on Page 5
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CT23 Page 5 of 20

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 4
Number of Days in Taxation Year
| Days after |
Dec. 31, 2002 and
before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
Calculation of IDSBCRate _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 7.0% X | =[] 365 =+
. Days after '
|_ Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
se% x |[3¢] 365 +[73] 365 |=+ [%]8.5000
IDSBC Rate for Taxation Year [89 ]+ e - _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ = lm8.5000
Claim _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ From [0 400,000 o« X Fom [78]8.5000 % _ _ = [70] 34,000 .

Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation's taxable income (or if associated, the associated group's
taxable income) is greater than the amount if 114 | below.

Surtax on Canadian-controlled Private Corporations (s.41.1)

Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations.

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this
corporation's taxation year end.

*Taxable Income of the corporation _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ From [10] (or [20 ] ifapplicable) + {80 1,921,918 4

If you are a member of an associated group (X) 81 @ (Yes)
Ontario Corporations Tax

Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No.(MOF) Taxation Year End *Taxable Income
(If insufficient space, attach schedule) (if applicable) (if loss, enter nil)
+|82 °
~ _— B s °
o - S + o
Aggregate Taxable Income 80 ]+ (82 |+ [6 ]+ [84] etc _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ =[8] 1,921,918 4
Number of Days in Taxation Year
| Days after !
| Dec 31, 2002 and
| before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days |
320000 X |[s1]  +[7@] 365 =+ [m
i Days aftar |
| Dee. 31, 2003 Total Days
400,000 X |[34] 365 <78 365 | =+ 16 400,000 4
(118 ]+ [i16] = 400,000 4 » _ _ _ _ _ _ -[4] 400,000,
(Fnegative, enternil)  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ =[s | 1,521,918 4
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after \
| Dec. 31, 2002 Total Days |
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 4667% X|(38]| 365 +[n] 365 =+ [97(4.6670
From 8§4,,1,L,52_l!,9,;,877. X Fom [97 |4.6670 % = {i; 71/ 028 °
From [ 87 ] 71,028 o x Fom [e0] 400,000 o +fom [114] 400,000 =88] 71,028
Surtax Lesserof (70 ior [e88] =100 34,000

* Note: Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with it.

continued on Page 6
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31

DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 5

i tional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (Attach schedule 17) - - - - - - - - - 110 »

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined by
regulations.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profits from the mining operations”, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, after deducting
depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royalties. If you are claiming this credit, attach
a copy of Ontario schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources other than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the total active business income and b) the total active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - . - . - o - - . . % 120 | -
Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) - - - - - - - ~ From | 58 400,000
Add:  Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations
From 100 | 34,000 4 + Fom [20]100.0000 | %+ Fom [78]8.5000 % =[=21] 400,000 ,
*Ontario Allocation
Lesserof [8 | or [121] = - - - < - o o 4 L o o o o o o L oo oo oo + 122 ] 400,000 4
[120]—[86 |+ [122] - - - . . . o o - o - . . o o o o o o o o 4 o L o o . . = 130 -
Taxable Income - - - - - - - - . - - o o o o L o o o o o o o oo oo oo *Fom [10] 1,921,918
Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) - - - - - - ~ From [ 56 400,000 4
Add: Adjustments for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations - - - - - - - - - - - - + From [122 400,000 4
Subtract: Taxable Income [ 10 | X Allocation % to jurisdictions outside Canada - - - - - - - - - - - - [140 °
Subtract: Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses - - - - - - - | 141 °
[0 )-8 )+ 2] = [#0] - [Ta1] - - - - - . . . . . . . . . ... = 2] 1,921,918
m Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Dec. 31, 2002
o and before Jan, 1, 2004 Tolal Days
18] fesseret _exFom [3] [100.0000 %x 15% x | [ +[B] 365 | 4 [ .
Ontario Allocalion f Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Tolal Days
. . v— E7 w73 -
e exren (0] 1000000 % x 20% x 380 363 |« [
M&P claim for taxation year [154 |+ [156 | Ontario Allocation e = 160
*Note: Ontario Allocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from { 30_| if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.43(1))
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations =
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ = _ = - e
Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)
Applies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Int.B. 3001R). (Attach schedule)  _ 170 | °
Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)
Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years’ investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business
Development Corporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subseguent years' income taxes.
(Refer to the former Small Business Development Corporations Act)
Eligible Credit [175] e Credit Claimed ~ [180; e
Subtotal of Income Tax 40 |- 70 i+ 100 —[110|~[160 |~ 161 162 | = [170 | = {180| - - . - = 190 269,069,

continued on Page 7
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31

Income Tax continued from Page 6 DOLLARS ONLY
wcified Tax Credits (Refer to Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to scientific research and experimental development in Ontario.

Eligible Credit  From OITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Formy - - - - - - - - - - - - - -+ [19 °

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.

Eligible Credit From [5798] CT23 Schedule 113 (Attach Schedule 113) - - - - - - - -« - - - - - - - +[i® e

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (s.43.5) .

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures Name of Production

for eligible Canadian content film and television productions. 204 |

Eligible Credit From [6850] of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility) - - - - - - = -« = - - -« - -« - - - -« - - - - - - *+]19 ®

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.43.6) No. of Graduates From

Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduates, for employment

commencing prior to July 6, 2004 and expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005. [ 194 |

Eligible Credit From [65%] CT23 Schedule 115 (Attach Schedule 115) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - +[iss] o

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s.43.7)

Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors.

Eligible Credit From [6900] OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligibility)- -+ [19 °

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit  From [6700] of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -« - - - - - - - - - + 19 °
.tario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)

Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract.

Eligible Credit  From {7100, OBRITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) - - - - - - - - - - - - - + 1198 °

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit From {7300] of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility) = = = = = = « « = « « = = = = « & & = = & o o .+ 19 o

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From 7400] of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility) - - - - - - -« « - - - -« « -« - - - - - - - - - -+ 20] °

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)

Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Eligible Credit From 7500] QSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligibility) + [201 | B

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (s.43.13) No. of Apprentices From (5896

Applies to employment of eligible apprentices. 202 | 2

Eligible Credit From 5898] CT23 Schedule 114 (Attach Schedule 114) - - - - - - - - - - - - . . - + 203| 10,000

Total Specified Tax Credits [191 !+ [192 |+ (193 [+ [195 [+ [196 |+ [197 |+ [198 |+ [199 |+ |200} + 201 [+ 203 = ‘220, 10,000 4

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . = 25 10,000 4
"ome Tax (190} - {2251 OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital loss (amount cannot be negative) - - - = 1230 259,069 ,

1o determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the CMT

on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in 1230 _|to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.
OR

If CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31

DOLLARS ONLY
Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

<l Assets of the corporation - - - - - - - . . - . . . . . . . +[20] 45,524,452,
Total Revenue of the corporation - - - - - . - - - - - - . . . . _ . . . . - - - . +[241] 47,165,520,

The above amounts include the corporation's and associated corporations’ share of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) total assets and total revenue.

If you are a member of an associated group (x) 242 @ (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax

Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End Total Assels Tolal Revenue
(if insufficient space attach schedule) (if applicable)
See_attached schedule ¢ 5,741,629 g* [24] 2,416,228
_klas] gt (28] . @
- ~ ] &t I
Aggregate Total Assets 240 |4 [243 |+ [245 ]+ [247 ] etc - - - - - - . . = [o249 1,266,081, ;
Aggregate Total Revenue 241 |+ [244 |+ [246 |+ [248] etc - - - - - - - - - - - - . - . . - =[20 49,581,748,

Determination of Applicability B
Applies if either Total Assets [249 | exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue [250 ] exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or any
fiscal period of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year
ending on or before the date of the claiming corporation's taxation year end.

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101.
Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule 101.)

Gross CMT Payable - - CMTBase from [2138] 1,895,292 o X#rom [30] [100.0000 %X 4% = 276 | 75,812,
o if negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation o

£ "tract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Attach schedule) - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . - (277 ] - e

act: Income Tax - - - - - - - - - - o o o o o o o o o o o o oo Lol — From [190] 269,069,

Net CMT Payable (if negative, enter Nilon Page 17.) - - - - - - - - - . - . _ . . . . . = {280 ] -193,257,

If [280 | is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer | 230 | from Page 7 to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
If | 280 |is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.
If 280 ] is greater than or equal to zero, transfer [230 | to Page 17 and transfer |280 |to Page 17, and to Part 4 of

Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 - - - - . . - . - . _ . _ . . _ From [2333 »
Application of CMT Credit Carryovers
A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . . tEem [10] 269,069,
Gross CMT Payable - - - - - - - - . - - . * Fom [276] 77,51 812 °
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes - - - - — From |[277] S ®
If (276 |- 277 lis negative, enter NIL in | 290 - = 75,812 40- - - 20 75,812,
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit - - - - - - - - - . - - . _ . . - - . . . . = 300 | 193,257,
B. Income Tax (after deduction of specified credits) - - - - - - - - - - . o . - _ . _ . *Fom [20] 259,069,
Subtract: CMT credit used to reduce income taxes - - - - - - - - - - . . - - . . _ _ = [310] e
IncomeTax - - - - - - - - - . . . o o o o o o o L oL = [320 ! 259,069,

If A & B apply, : 310 i cannot exceed the lesser of 230 |, 1300 | and your CMT credit carryover available 233 | . Transfer to page 17

If only B applies, 310 ' cannot exceed the lesser of 230 | and your CMT credit carryover available [2333] .
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

1800262 2006/12/31
DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax (Refer to Guide and int.B. 3011R)

If vour corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete lines | 480
430 | on page 10 then proceed fo page 13.

If your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or
partnership and the Gross Revenue and Total Assets as calculated on
page 10 in [480 ] and are both $3,000,000 or less, your corporation is
exempt from Capital Tax for the taxation year, except for a branch of a
non-resident corporation. A corporation that meets these criteria should
disregard all other Capital Tax items finc/uding the calculation of

Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in 550 | on page 12 and complete the return
from that point. All other corporations must compute their Taxable

Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payable.

Members of a partnership (limited or general) or a joint venture, must attach all
financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a
member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its share of
liabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a

corporation. If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be
adjusted by adding the corporation’s share of the partnership's Total
Assets and by deducting investments in the partnership as it appears on
the corporation’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required
adjustments (s.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited partnerships

(Int.B. 3017R).

Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint
venture must be included along with the corporation’s other Assets and
liabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (s.63, s.64 and
5.69(3)).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a
non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(2)(a) or 2(2)(b), and whose
business is not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater
of (1) taxable Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2) total assets in
Canada minus certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of
s.63(1)(a) (Int.B. 3010).

Paid-up Capital

Paid-up capital stock (Int.B. 3012R and 3015R) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - +[es0] 16,161,663,
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) (Int.B. 3012R) - - - - = =« - - - - - =« - - - - - +lss1] 4,231,115,
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Int.B.3012R) - - - - - - - - - - - - - + [852] ®
Loans and advances (Aftach schedule) (Int.B. 3013R) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - +ls3] 17,024,242,
Bank loans (Int.B. 3013R) - - - - - - - - - - < < - < - « + - - - - . - .+ |s4] .
Bankers acceptances (Int.B. 3013R) - - - - - - - - - & -« - o+ - - . - . - +[385] e
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013R) - - - - - - - -« - + < - + -« .+ « - - . ME °
Mortgages payable (Int.B. 3013R) - - - - - - = - - - < o - - < - - - 4 - - - + [357 ] e
Lien notes payable (Int.B. 3013R) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - + | 358 °
™ “srred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would
oe included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) (Int.B. 3013R) - - - - - - + °

Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012R) - - - - - - - - - - - - . + [360 ) - ®
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedule) (Int.B. 3012R) - - - - - G 456,900 4
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) (Int.B. 3017R) - - - - - - - +[lee2] 17,545,
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - - o o L o o . o o - o . .- 4o =[s0] 37,891,465,
Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked o

(Retain calculations. Do not submit) (Int.B. 3012R) - - - - - - - - - . - - - . . = [a71] -661,085,

Deductible R&D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

if not already deducted for book purposes (Int.B. 3015R) - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - [a72] °
Total Paid-up Capital - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - . o . . . - . =[] 38,552,550,
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.62(1)(d)) (Int.B. 3015R) - - - - - - - ~ [381 ] ®

Electrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to
the extent that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes
for the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of

the Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable or alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regulation

Net Paid-up Capital - - - - - - - - - - . . . .

I °

e -« < =« -« - < . =l 38,552,550,

Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and Int.8.3015R)

Attach computations and list of corporation names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.) are
eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped

interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998) - - - - - - - - - - - - + W?ii e
Mertgages due from other corporations - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - + [ 403 | Y
Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) - - - - - - - - - - - - + [404 | 865,552,
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . - . . - + | 405 | °

sle loans and advances to related corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide)- - - - - - - + [ 408 | 8765,75&7.
wuare of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Attach schedute) - - - - - - - - - - + @777 - °

Total Eligible Investments - - - - - - - - - . . .

continued on Page 10

4] 1,731,103,
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31
DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 9
Total Assets (int.B.3015R)
| Assets perbalance sheet - - - - - - - - - - . . . . - . . . - - - - +[420]45,524,452
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - + [421] °
Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets (Attach schedule) - - - - - - - - - - - - - + [422] P
Subtract: Investment in partnership(s)/joint venture(s) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - = ®
Total Assets as adjusted - - - - - - - - - . . o - . . o o o o« . - . . =[40]45,524,452 4
Amounts in [360 | and [361 | (if deducted from assets) - - - - - . - - - .« - - . . . . +[a0] 456,900
Subtract: Amounts in [371 | | and [(381] = & = & @ & ¥ & € ¥ & & & & B w W w G - -661,085 4
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked - - - - - - - - - - . o o o . . oo oL - s
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) - - - - - - - - . - . - x @
Total Assets - - - - - - - - - - - - . < L o L L L L oL oL =[40]46,642,437 4
Investment Allowance ([410] - [450]) X - - - - - - - - - - - - Nottoexceed  4i0]=([40] 1,430,852 4
Taxable Capital f[so0] - [460 ] . - - - - - - . - o - - - - - . . - o - o - . - =[40]37,121,698 ,
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue)- faso] 47,165,520 -
Total Assets (as adjusted) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Fom [430] 45,524,452 -

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2007) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after December 31, 2004.
Financial Institutions use calculations on page 13.

Important: If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, complete only Section A below.

OR If the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C on page 11, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g. C3)
that applies to the corporation.

OR If the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below and
Section D on page 11, and if applicable, complete Section E or Section F on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a
member of a connected partnership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the
Capital Tax section.

SECTION A

This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing
corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial Institution (Int.B.3018).

Enter NIL in [550 ] on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

SECTION B
B1. Calculation of Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD) Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days afler i
Dec. 31, 2004 and i
before Jan. 1, 2006 Total Days
7,500,000 X |3 <[] 365 | =+ [501] °
Days after
Dec. 31, 2005 and
before Jan, 1, 2007 Total Days
10,000,000 X (% | 365 +[7 365 =+ 210,000,000
} Days after
Dec. 31, 2006 and
‘ before Jan 1, 2008 Total Days
12,500,000 X | 2 | 73] 365 | =+ [504] o
I Days afler
‘ Dec. 31, 2007 Total Days |
15,000,000 (% £ 365 =+ [s05] e
Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD) 3,501J+ ls02 |+ [s04 ]+ 1605 | = [503]10,000,000 4
B2. This section applies to corporations to calculate the prorated capital tax rate.
Calculation of Capital Tax Rate Number of Days in Taxation Year
1 Days before
i Jan 1, 2007 Tolal Days
03% X '8% 365 =7 365 =+ [511]0.3000%
T Days after
i Dec. 31,2006 and
. before Jan. 1, 2009 Tolal Days
0.285% X | 557 <173 365 =+ [512] %

Capital Tax Rate  [511!+ "s12¢ . . _ _ . . _

(51510, 3000 %

continued on Page 11
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

/ 'CTIONC

. .. section applies if the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership.
C1. i and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in [550 | on page 12 and complete the return from that point.
C2. If Taxable Capital in is equal to or less than the TCD in ,enter NIL in {550 |on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

C3. If Taxable Capital in exceeds the TCD in , complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from [523 | to [543 | on page 12,
and complete the return from that point.

+ From 3l, 12];,698 ®

- 503
From - L] Days in taxation year
= 471 oXFrom [30] 100.0000 %XFom [518]0.3000 %X [555]365 =+ (52 "
Ontario Allocation Capital 365 (366 if leap year) Transfer to on page 12 and
Tax Rate If floating taxation year, complete the return from that point
refer o Guide.
SECTIOND

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (excluding Financial Institutions and corporations exempt from

Capital Tax) and/or partnership. You must check either | 509 |or |524 |and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tax Calculation
under either Section E or Section F.

D1. D 508 |(x ifapplicable)  All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.

If Taxable Capital 470 | on page 10 is equal to or less than the TCD [503 | on page 10, enter NIL in [ 550 | on page 12
and complete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital [470 | on page 10 exceeds the TCD [503 ] on page 10, proceed to Section E, enter the TCD amount
in 1542 | in Section E, and complete Section E and the return from that point.

D2. b’d 1524 | (xifapplicable) ~ One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by completing the Calculation below.

Or, the associated group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Act,
whereby total assets are used to allocate the TCD among the associated group. Once a ss.69(2.1) election is
filed, all members of the group will then be required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a
portion (portion is henceforth referred to as Net Deduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD

to each corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation's total assets multiplied by

its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken

from each corporation's financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option, reallocate the group's total Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts does not exceed the group's total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the
associated group.

D2. Calculation is on next page

continued on Page 12
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

" Talculation Do not complete this calculation if s5.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From [470 Jonpage 10- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - o - - - - - . . +Fom [470] 37,121,698 4

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporations (excluding Financial Institutions

and corporations exempt from Capital Tax) having a permanent Onlario Corporations Tax
establishment in Canada Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
(if insufficient space, attach scheduie)} (If applicable)
See schedule CT21 - + [s1] 3,433,820 4
S S _ — +  [s2] .
— - + 533 ®
Aggregate Taxable Capital [470 |+ [631 ]+ [532 [+ [533 | etc - - - - - - - - « - - - - - - - - =[s0] 40,555,518 ,
J
¥

If 540 | above is equal to or less than the TCD [593 | on page 10, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation year, is NIL.
Enter NIL in [523 ]in section E below, as applicable.

If [ 540 | above is greater than the TCD [503 ] on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of the TCD below in order to
calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E below.

Fom [410]37,121,698 4 «Fom [690]40,555,518 4 xrom [%2]10,000,000 o = [&@1] 9,153,304

Transfer to | 542 | in Section E below.

Ss.69(2.1) Election Filed

D 591 | (X if applicable) Election filed. Attach a copy of Schedule 591 with this CT23 Return.
Proceed to Section F below.

SECTION E
section applies if the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total aggregate Taxable Capital
1240} above, exceeds the TCD [503 | on page 10.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from [523 |to [543 |, and complete the return from that point.

+

From 470 | 37@ 98 ° Total Capital Tax for

= s2] 9,153,304 Days in laxation year the taxation year
= 411]27,968,394 gXrFom[20] 100.0000 %Xrom [616]0. 3000 %X 5% 365 =+ 53] 83,905 4
Ontario Allocation Capital *365 (366 if leap year) Transferto | 543 | and complete
Tax Rate the return from that point
SECTIONF
This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a s5.69(2.1) election
+  From E;zr,,121169,§,,,.x':r0m@ 100.0000 % XFrom [51610.3000% - - - =+ | 561 | e
Ontario Allocation Capital
Tax Rate
- Capital tax deduction from [ 995 | relating to your corporation's Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 - - - - From 995 e
= | 562
Total Capital Tax for
Days in laxation year the taxation year
Capital Tax - - - - - - - - - - - . . _[562] ¢ X [5%]365 = [563] - »
*365 (366 if leap year) Transfer {((/)76 \ éﬁfiﬁf%'lg [choar;zgg;]e[
* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.
tal Tax before application of specified credits - - - - - - - - - - . - - o . o _ . _ . = 643 83,905 ,
Suutract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) - - - - - - - - - - — 546 e
Capital Tax |54 |- [5% | (amount cannot be negative) - - - - - - - « < — « - « - . - . = | 550 83,905

Transfer to Page 17
continued on Page 13
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax continued from Page 12

.ulation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1. Credit Unions only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in (550 ] on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

1.2. Other than Credit Unions
(Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes [565 | and [570 |, Do not submit with this tax return.)

Days in laxation year

(665 | o X 567 % X From | 30 1000OQO %X [555]365 =+ [969] - ®
Lesser of adjusted Capital Tax Rate (1) Ontario Allocation *365 (366 if leap year)
Taxable Paid Up Capital (Refer to Guide)
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1
Days in laxation year
570 - e X [571] % XFrom 100.0000 <%x([55]365 =+ [574 - A
Adjusted Taxable Capital Tax Rate (2) Ontario Allocation *365 (366 if leap year)
Paid Up Capital (Refer to Guide)
in accordance with
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount
Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions (before Section 2) |589 |+ 574 - - - - =[er5] -
* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.
? Small Business Investment Tax Credit
. .ain details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return.)
Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - + -+ - + - . - — [885 - °
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)?  (X) H Yes
Capital Tax - Financial Institutions {575 *- [s85] - - - . . - - . . . - - . . . . . . = | 586 ] =
Transfer lo [543 | on Page 12
Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (refer to Guide)
(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements - - - - - - - - - - [87 | o X 2% - - = [588 ] °
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.
(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in 1588 | and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in 588 |.)
Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.
Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) - - - - - - - - - - - - - — | 589 Ji ®
Premium Tax (s |- [se9 | - - - . - - . . - - . . . . . . o . . o o o Lo . = 1590 °

Transfer lo page 17
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Corporation's Legal Name

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 14 of 20
1800262 2006/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)

for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1

Add:

Federal capital cost allowance - - - - - - - - - .
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction - - - - -
Ontario taxable capital gain - - - - - - - - - . .
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year -
Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year - - - -
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year - - -
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - -
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE)
Federal resource allowance (Refer to Guide)- - - - - -
Federal depletion allowance - - - - - - . - . .
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses - -

Crown charges, royalties, rentals, etc. deducted for Federal purposes (Refer to Guide) - -

Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms' length non-residents ¥

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after “
Dec. 31,2002 and
before Jan. 1,2004 Tolal Days
812 | o X Su25x Lﬁbi, + 1731 365
Days after B
Dec. 31,2003 Tolal Days

55125 - o X 5;140:: 34 365 + |78 365

Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. |633 |+ |634 |

=+|633 |

=+ | 634 |

aral Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line [ 460 | of fed. form T661
excluding any negative amount in { 473 |from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 -

Add any negative amount in [473 | from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161

Federal allowable business investment loss - - - - - -

Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Attach schedule)

Total of Additions [601 | to [611 ] + (617 | + [613 | + [615 | + [616 | + [620 ] +

Deduct:

Ontario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under {675 |)

Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction - - - - -
Federal taxable capital gain - - - - - - . - . _
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year -
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year - - - -
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year - -
Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - -

Ontario exploration expenses (e.g CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit,)

Ontario depletion allowance - - - - - - . . . .
Ontario resource allowance (Refer to Guide) - - - - -
Ontario current cost adjustment (Attach schedule) - - -

CCA on assets used to generate electricity from natural gas,
alternative or renewable resources. - - - - - . - .

Subtotal of deductions for this page (650 | to [659 | + [661 ] + [675 |-

continued on Page 15

+e0] 1,921,918
Transfer to Page 15
<o - +[®] 1,902,072
< - - t+[82] 61.955 o
- - - + 603 | ®
- . - + [604 8
- - -+ [e08] &
- - -+ [608] o “.
s a5 + - o
Zv L ok +
& Ei + ®
ws e o + -.
C e -+ - S
+ - ®
[ ]
2
- - - 88 o
- - + |616 | _27.7781 o
Z @ = + (814 )
614 = 1,991.808 o (890! 1,991,808,
Transfer to Page 15
- - -+ 1,902.072 o
oL + 651 61.955 o
.- + 852 .
- - - + 653 ®
- - = + 654 ®
oo . + | B55 °
- - - +  B56
... +
.- . +
_o- . +
+
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262  2006/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
‘nued from Page 14

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal Schedule 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - From#* [6%0] 1,921,918 4
Total of Additions on page 14~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - . -Fom= [64] 1,991,808 4
Sub Total of deductions on page 14 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - From= 81| 1,964,027 4

Deduct:

Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up

(Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario)(CCA) on prescribed qualifying

intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year - - [662] B °

ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:

From Gross-up of CCA
662 e X 100 -From [ 662 | g = | 663 °

Fom [30]  100.0000
Ontario allocation —|
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT)
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
Qualifying expenditures: | | 665 | e X30% X 100 = | 666 | .
From [ 30 | 00.0000

Ontario allocation

Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATI)
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

Qualifying expenditures: | [667 ] ) o X100% X 100 = [668 | _.
Number of From | 20 100.0000

umber o — — ; :
Employees accommodated [e68 | Ontario allocation

.cario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI)

(Applies to the eligible acquisition of school
buses purchased after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2006.)(Refer to Guide)

Qualifying expenditures: | [670] o X30% X 100 = [671] °

From [ 30 | 100.0000 |

Ontario allocation

Educational Technology Tax Incentive (ETle
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

Qualifying expenditures: | (672 o e X 15% X 100 = [673] ®
Fom (30| 100.0000 |

Ontario allocation
Ontario allowable business investment loss = % = w m == = o= = = = = + [678 | °

Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in 1477

from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 - - - - - - - - - - - . . . . . . .  +[679] >

Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on federal

form T661, line 454 or 455 (if filed after June 30,2003) - - - - - - - - - - - + 677 | 27.781 o

Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Attach schedule) - - - - - - - - +ieea) o

Total of Deductions

681 [+ [663 |+ [666 |+ [668 |+ 671 |+ |672 |+ [678 1+ [679 |+ 677 [+ [e64] . . . . = 1.991.808 4™ ©%| 1,991,808,
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes (600 | + [640| —[680 ' . . - - - . . - o o . = 60| 1,921,918,

Transfer to Page 4
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Restricted Farm | Listed Personal Pal?lt'r?ggﬂi
Losses (1) Losses Losses Losses Property Losses Losses (6
Balance at 700 |(2) [710](2) [720]@) [7e0] [740 | [750]
Beginning of Year
e [701 [741] [721] [731] iz
Current year's losses (7)
Losses from predecessor| | 702 | [712] [722 [7az]
corporations (3) ; o o T
Subtotal 703 | (713] (723 ] [733] [743] 783 ]
Subtract: — oo —— =
Utiized during the year | [704]® 715 @9 [724]@ (734|249 (744 ] [754]1
to reduce taxable income
Expired during the year [765 | [725 [735° [745 |
Carried back to prior —
aexaargléolrl;ﬁglr‘:‘fee 5) (2) to Page 17 IE (2) to Page 17 (2) to Page 17 [l:.}g 2) to Page 17 [ 746 |
Subtotal [707 ] [7117] (727 | [727 | (747 | [757 |
Balance [709 |(8) (718 ] [728 | [739 [749 | 759
at End of Year <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL>
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses Non-Capital Losses Total Capital Losses Farm Losses Restricted
(oldest year first) of Predecessor from Listed Personal Farm
vear month day Corporations Property only Losses
.00 %Qa?irgﬁigigg 817 gy 860 |(9) 850 870 |
1997/12/31
801 EhRsen? (8189 (851 Ji9) (851 | 871
1998/12/31 .
iossane [[B19ke) (862 1g) 852 (872 ]
1999/12/31
[s03 | Rosyend  |[820] 830 | 840 | 853 {873 ]
2000/12/31
(804 ] Phfionsen®  |le21] [831] =B [54 874 |
2001/12/31
[805] Ronyam  |[522] [822] 842 855 875
2002/12/31
(606 ] iaxcon yom 823 (633 | (843 | 856 | 876 |
2003/12/31
807 Grabonyear® |24 844 [&57 | [o77 ]
2004/12/31
. 1st preceding — |
808 | taxalion year 835 845 858 | @‘
2005/12/31 )
809 | taxaion year 826 836 [846 | 859 | 879 |
2006/12/31
829 | [839 | 849 | 869 | 889 |
Total <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL>
Notes:
1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses, (5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111(1) and
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by s.34. fed.s.41(2)(b), as made applicable by s.34.
, Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization  (6) Where a limited partner has limited partnership losses, attach loss
of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made calculations for each partnership.
applicable by s.34, (7) Include amount from | 11| if taxable income is adjusted to claim
(3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11)) and/or unused foreign tax credit for federal purposes.
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2)), as made applicable by s.34. (8) Amount in (709 | must equal total of '829 | + ' 839 |
(4) To the extent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount only. (9) Include non-capital losses incurred in taxation years ending after

March 22, 2004.
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Corporation's Legal Name

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Ontario Corporations T.

CT23 Page 17 of 20

Taxation Year End

2006/12/31

ax Account No. (MOF)
1800262

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
3vious taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to one or more types of losses

arried back.

e If, after applying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation

responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss

within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by s.34.

@ Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of

persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back provisions

of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable by s.34.

® Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

DOLLARS ONLY

@ Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is
being applied will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

® The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest
calculation purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation’s return for the loss year is
delivered to the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing
from the corporation to reassess the particular taxation year
to take into account the deduction of the loss.

e [f a loss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter
the predecessor corporation’s account number and taxation year end
in the spaces provided under Application of Losses below.

's

Application of Losses No&(s::gsltal Totfést':sae;;ltal Farm Losses Restllllg;icésl:arm
Total amount of loss 910 (920 930 940
Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontario Corporations's Taxation Year Ending
Tax Account No. {MOF) year month day o1 921 931 941
i) 3rd preceding [e01] 2003/12/31
[912] 922 932 942
i) 2nd preceding - 902} 2004/12/31
913 923 | 933 943
iii) 1st preceding . 903} 2005/12/31 _
From From [716 From |726 From (736
Total loss to be carried back o
o8 929 ] 929 | (949 ]
ance of loss available for carry-forward
Summary Certification
e I am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this
+
Income Tax - - - - From [230 ] or 1320 77&06940 CT23 return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part
Corporate Minimum Tax- - - - *+ From [260) . of this CT23 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and
_ - complete return and that the information is in agreement with the
Capital Tax - - - - - - - * Fom [550] 83,905 | books and records of the corporation. | further certify that the financial
) S 7590 | statements accurately reflect the financial position and operating
Premium Tax M L e results of the corporation as required under section 75 of the
Total Tax Payable - - - - - = [950 342,974 o | Corporations Tax Act. The method of computing income for this taxation
year is consistent with that of the previous year, except as
Subtract: Payments - - - - - - —[s0] 474,872 specifically disclosed in a statement attached.
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) - - - [85 ] al =———————
. ) Name (please print)
Quallf¥|ng Environmental - - -
Trust Tax Credit (Refer to Guide) — 985 °| ARTHUR SKIDMORE
Specified Tax Credits _ : '
(Referto Guide) - - - - - - —less] Title
Balance - - - - - - - - - = [970 -131,898 ° CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
If overpayment: Refund(Refer to Guide) = |975 | 131,898 4
ear _month day a | ACTON ON
Applyto | ] 980 ol L7J2A0
(Includes credit interest)
* Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a Signature Date
money order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance
1 print your Ontario Corporation's Tax Account No. (MOF) on the back 30/06 /2007
heque or money order.(Refer to Guide for other payment methods.) Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for making
false or misleading statements or omissions.

CANTAX T2, 2007 CT23, version 07.1.307 Approval Code 080B



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101

Page 1 of 3

Corporation's Legal Name - Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
(MOF)
TON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 ‘

Part 1: Calculation of CMT Base
Banks - Net income/loss as per report accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions (SFI)
under the Bank Act (Canada), adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.
Life Insurance corporations - Net income/loss before Special Additional Tax as determined under s.57.1(2)(c) or (d)
Net Income/Loss (unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAP) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - l20] 1,165,491
Subtract (to the extent reflected in net income/loss):

Provision for recovery of income taxes / benefit of current income taxes - - + [2101] °

Provision for deferred income taxes (credits) / benefit of future income taxes + 2102 e

Equity income from corporations - - - - - - - - - - - . . . + {2103 e

Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) income - - - - - - - - - . +oj2104f e

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.112 - - - - - - - + [2105 e

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.113 - - - - - - -+ e

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.83(2) - - - - - -+ e

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.138(6) - - - - - - + [2108 e

Federal Part V1.1 tax paid on dividends declared and paid,

under fed.s.191.1(1) _ ¢ X 3- -+ [zi08] °
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - - - - . . - - . . . . . . . . = .P—EHTI ®

Add (to extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision for current taxes / cost of current income taxes - - - - - - -
Provision for deferred income taxes (debits) / cost of future income taxes - -

[N]
i
=

+ + + +
Bq
=] &3] |2

729,801

i R
Equity losses from corporations - - - - - - - - - - - . - . o o °
Share of pantnership(s)/joint venture(s) losses - - - - - - - - - - 2114 °
Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per Financial Statements
s.57.4(1.1) (excluding dividends under fed.s.137(4.1)) - - - - - - - - + [2115] °
otal - - - - - - - - - - - - ..o L Lo oL = 729.801 o P16 729.801 o
Aad/Subtract:
Amounts relating to 5.57.9 election/regulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years
*Fed. 886 - - - - - - - - - - + 2117 - or - ’E{éll - °
*Fed.s.851 - - - - - - - - -+ [2119 ~ gor- [2120] L
*Fed.s.97 - - - - - - - - - - 220 o 0T - [2122
** Amounts relating to amalgamations (fed.s.87) as o .
prescribed in regulations for current/prior years ~ + {2123] @ Or- 21,2,4}!77 - e
** Amounts relating to wind-ups (fed.s.88) as ,7
prescribed in regulations for current/prior years + [2125]  goOr-f22s e
** Amounts relating to s.57.10 election/regulations
for replacement re fed.s.13(4), 14(6) and 44 .
for current/prior years - - - - - - - + 2127 g Or - (2128 o e
Interest allowable under ss. 20(1)(c) or (d) of ITA
to the extent not otherwise deducted in
determining CMT adjusted net income - 2150 o )
Capital gains on eligible donations of publicly-listed securities
and ecologically sensitive land made after May 1, 2006 )
(to the extent reflected in net income/loss) - [2158 - °
Subtotal (Additions) - - - - - - . . . = N 2 + [2129] o
Subtotal (Subtractions) - - - - - - - - - - - - - . o . . . . = o P 12130] °
“* Other adjustments - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - . o o o o o . . L o o o o o #2181 °
Subtotal  (2100]~ 2110+ [21f6+ [2120]— (2130] * [E131]  « - « 4 =+ = - - - . - . . - . . . =[iE2 1,895,292 ,
** Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) adjusted net income/loss - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . + [2133 ®
Adjusted net income (loss) (if loss, transfer to (2202 | in Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward.) =213 1,895,292 4
Deduct * CMT losses: pre-1994 Loss - - - - - - - - - - . - . + From [2210 e
* CMT losses: other eligible losses - - - - - - - - - . . + 2211 B e
= ® >— @5,}77 Y }

* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a loss
** Relain calculations. Do not submit with this schedule.

CMTBase - - - - - - - - - .« o o - . o 1 L i e e e =

|2136]

1.895.292 o

Transfer to CMT Base on Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307




Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 2 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101

Corporation's Legal Name %jct)al_[i}o Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
IHALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31
art 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward

Balance at Beginning of year notes(1),(2) - - - - - - - - -« - - - - o & o - - - . + [2201] >
Add: Current year'slosses - - - - - - - - - - - - - . .+ ®

Losses from predecessor corporations on amalgamation NOTE(3) - - + R

Losses from predecessor corporations on wind-up NOTE(3) - - - - + P

Amalgamation (X ) [2205][ | Yes Wind-up (X) [22%6)] | Yes
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - - - - o o - oo o= o P07 .
Adjustments (attach schedule) - - - - - = - & « « « 4 4 4 « 4 o o = - 4 o - = - - - * [2208] _
CMT losses available  [2201]+ [2207)+ S E o LN N RS R ORP R R R R AN UR CR & & & & & o= P
Subtract: Pre-1994 loss utilized during the year to reduce adjusted net income - - + °

Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce adjusted net

income NOTE (4) S + 2211 ™

Losses expired during the year - - - - - - - - - - - . . + »
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - o o . . . = o P—I2213 e
Balances at End of Year note(5) [2209)— (2213 - - - s EEEEE e e 2 oE o2 o2 o= = [2214] °
Notes:

(1) Pre-1994 CMT loss (see s.57.1(1)) should be included in the balance at  (3) Include and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an

beginning of the year. Attach schedule showing computation of pre- amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which
1994 CMT loss. fed.s.88(1) applies. (see s.57.5(8) and s.57.5(9))

(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the (4) CMT losses must be used to the extent of the lesser of the adjusted net
utilization of CMT losses can be restricted. (see $.57.5(3) and s.57.5(7)) income [2134] and CMT losses available |2208],

(5) Amount in [2214] must equal sum of [2270] + [2290],

Part 3: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin

For a pre-1994 loss, use the date of the last taxation year end before your corporation's first taxation year commencing after 1993.

Year of Origin CMT Losses

(oldest year first) CMT Losses of Corporation | of Predecessor Corporations

year month day
20 | 1997/12/31 | (2290 2289)
2411 | 1998/12/31 | (2] 2281] N
24211 1999/12/31 2262 [2282]
2a) [ 2000/12/31 | [22s8) 2253
244 | 2001/12/31 | [z2e2) f2264]
2245/ | 2002/12/31 [2265; 2285
2246/ | 2003/12/31 (2266 | 2286
2247 | 2004/12/31 | [227] 2267 |
228 | 2005/12/31 | 2258 225
2 | 2006/12/31 [2269) (226 The sum of amounts [2270! + [2290]
Totals 2270 [2290] must equal amount in {2214 .

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 3 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101
Corporation's Legal Name - N Rﬁggi}o Corporations Tax Account No. axation Year End '
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31
— — S | |
art 4: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers
Balance at Beginning of yearnote (1) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - o o o - - . + [2301 &
Add:  Current year's CMT credit ( on page 8 of the CT23 or
on page 6 of the CT8. If negative, enter NIL) - - - + From or a
Gross Special Additional Tax NOTE (2) on page 5 of CT8.
(Life Insurance corporations only. Others enter NIL.)  +From [312 »
Subtract Income Tax
([1%0] on page 6 of the CT23 or page 4 of the CTB)  -From 269,069,
Subtotal (If negative, enterNIL) - - - - - = o P> —[2305] - &
Current year's CMT credit (if negative, entre NIL) [280 ] or [347 ] - [2805] . . . . . .= P+
CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessor corporations NOTE(3) - - - - - - - - - - - - +
Amalgamation ( X ) D Yes  Wind-up (X) D Yes
Subtotal [01] +[F0] + BEE] - - - - - - - - - oo ooooo. oo ... . |
I
Adjustments (Attach schedule) - - - - - - - - - - - - & - - - 4 - - - - - - - * [2332] i
CMT Credit Carryover available 23]+ [2332] . . - . . . . . . . . . . - - - = [2333] -

Subtract: CMT Credit utilized during the year to reduce income tax

( on page 8 of the CT23 or on page 6 of the CT8.)  +From [310 Jor
CMT Credit expired during theyear - - - - - - - - - - +
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - - . . o o o o o ... ..o =

Balance at End of Year nove (4)  (2838]—(2895] - - - - - - - . . . . . .

Notes:

Transfer to Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8

[ ]
." @

(1)  Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricted. (see 5.43.1(5)) |

(2) The CMT credit of life insurance corporations can be restricted (see s.43.1(3)(b)).

(3) Include and indicate whether CMT credits are a result of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which

fed.s.88(1) applies. (see 5.43.1(4))
(4) Amountin [233%6 | must equal sum of [2370 | + {2390

Part 5: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Credit Carryovers CMT Credit Carryovers
(oldest year first) of Corporation of Predecessor
year month day Corporation(s)

1997/12/31
1998/12/31
1999/12/31
2000/12/31
2001/12/31
2002/12/31 12365 |
2003/12/31 12366 |
2004/12/31
2005/12/31
2006/12/31

Totals

The sum of amounts|2370| + [2390
must equal amount in (2336 ,

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307
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Ministry of Finance Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction
Ontario Corporafions Tax Schedule 10 Page 1 of 2

33 King Street West
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 .
For taxation years 2002 and later

oration's Legal Name “Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
(MOF)
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31

® For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.
® A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital - balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enterzero) ................... =+ 885, 000A
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired during

the taxationyear . ....... ... ... i + B

Otheradjustments. . ... ..., ..o iiiiniiinnin... + C

B+C. . . = x 3/4 = D

Non-taxable portion of a non-arm's length transferor's gain
realized on the transfer of an eligible capital property to

the corporation after December 20,2002, . .. .......... x1/2= - E
D minus E (if negative, enter zero). .. ........... .. .. - | 8 F
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiany. . . ... . ... + G

Subtotal A+ F+ G =

Deduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (less outlays and expenses
not otherwise deductible) from the disposition of all
eligible capital property during the taxationyear ........ + |

The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7)

885,066 H

of the Income Tax Act(Canada) .................... + J
Other adjustments .......... ... ... ... . ....... + K
Vb J K e o snems deass s ausasss. & s = X34= i, =- L
tario cumulative eligible capital balance Hminus L ... ... ... ... . i = 885,066 m
M is negative, enter zero at line Q and proceed to Part 2, page 2.
Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on that business N
Fomm 885,066
From N -
Current year deduction M minus N. . ............... = 885,066 x7%=+ 61,955 o
NH O = 61,955 . 61,955 p
Note: The maximum current year deduction is 7%. Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. __Enter amount in
For taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the deduction may not exceed the maximum amount box (651 | ofthe CT23
prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.
Ontario cumulative eligible capital - closing balance M minus P (if negative, enter zero) . . ... ........oovuroe oo .. = 823,111 a

See page 2 - Part 2

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307



Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

Schedule 10 Page 2 of 2
[Corporation's Legal Name | "(O;,?toa'_[—i)o Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End I

JTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
Complete this part only if the amount at line M is negative.

Amount from line M above. Show this as a positive amount; not negative. . .. ... .. . ... . . . R

Total cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for
taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988 . .. ... .. ... .. + 1

Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital
in the current or prior years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA . .. ... ... ... ... ... + 2

Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed for
taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988 . .. ................ + 3

Negative balances in the cumulative eligible capital account
that were included in income for taxation years beginning

before July 1,1988 .. ... .. . ... . . ... - 4
Deduct line 4 from line 3 (if negative, enterzero). . ... .......... = | & 5
Total lines 1+ 24 5 . ... e = 6

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14(1)(b), as that

paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June 30, 1988

and before February 28, 2000, to the extent that it is for an

amountdescribed atline1 . ... ... ... ... ... 7

Amounts at Line Z from Ontario Schedule 10 of previous taxation
years ending after February 27, 2000
(This will be Line T in earlier versions of this schedule.) . ... ... ... + 8

Totallines 7+ 8. ... ... .. . . . . e = > 9
Deduct line 9 from line 6 (if negative, enterzero) . ... ... .. .. ... . . . .. . . . . ., = >
Rminus S (if negative, 6nterzero) . . . . .. ... e e e e s =
From Line 5 X1/2 =-

Tminus U (if negative, @nter Zero) . . .. . .. oo e e e e e e e e e =
mV X213 || e somnias i £ s s 4 0 AR S B § IS SRR =
sserof Rand S

Ns<c-Ho®
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Ministry of Finance

Ontario

poration's Legal Name

Corporations Tax

33 King Street Wesl
PO Box 620

Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Corporate Minimum Tax - Associated Corporations

%‘léagi}o Corporations Tax Account No.|Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31
Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax Taxation Year Total Total
(Canadian and Foreign) Number End Assets Revenue
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 45,524,452 47,165,520
HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS 1800329 2006/12/31 3,648,224 1,148,403
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC. 1800261 2006/12/31 651,989 584,906
HALTON HILLS ENERGY INC. 6094233 2006/12/31 1,081
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC 8238060 2006/12/31 1,440,335 682,919
Totals| 51,266,081 49,581,748

Transfer to | 249 | of the CT23

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307

Transfer to of the CT23




@ Ontario

rporation's Legal Name

‘ HALTON HILLS

Ministry of Finance

Corporalions Tax

33 King Street West
PO Box 620

Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

HYDRO INC.

Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations
(Applicable to an associated group that
has a permanent establishment in Canada)

1800262

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or partnership that has
a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

Schedule CT21

ERAnéa'_[i)o Corporations Tax Account No.|Taxation Year End

2006/12/31

Name of Associated Corporation

Corporations Tax

Taxation Year

Taxable capital

{Must have a PE in Canada) Account No. (MOF) End
(if applicable)

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 37,121, 698
HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS

1800329 2006/12/31 2,563,531
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY TNC.

1800261 2006/12/31 319,844
HALTON HILLS ENERGY INC.

6094233 2006/12/31 1,081
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC

8238060 2006/12/31 549, 364

Aggregate of taxable capital

40,555,518

Transfer to box | 540_| of the CT23

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307



Ministry of Finance Ontario Scientific Research and
Ontario  Cororations Tex Experimental Development Expenditures

33 King Street West
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H BES

r

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262

This schedule is used to calculate Ontario Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures (SR & ED). The
rules used in the calculation of Ontario SR & ED follow the federal rules with the exception of the new Ontario measure
introduced in the 2001 Ontario Budget and implemented in Bill 127 which received Royal Assent on December 5, 2001.

This schedule must be completed by all corporations performing qualified Ontario SR & ED in a "specified taxation year" or in the
taxation year immediately preceding the first specified taxation year of the corporation and filed with the current CT23 or CT8.
Other corporations may use this schedule, if they have claimed or are claiming a different SR & ED amount for Ontario than for
federal income tax purposes.

® "Specified Taxation Year" (STY) is the taxation year of the corporation that begins after February 29, 2000 and ends after
December 31, 2000.

® "Investment Tax Credit Amount” (ITC) means, in respect of a corporation for a taxation year, an amount deducted by the
corporation for a preceding taxation year under subsection 127(5) or (6) of the Income Tax Act (Canada) (ITA).

® “Qualified Ontario SR & ED Expenditure” (QORD) means,
A. A qualified expenditure within the meaning of subsection 12(1) of the Corporations Tax Act (CTA) that is made or
incurred by a corporation in a STY or in the taxation year immediately preceding the first STY of corporation, or

B.  An expenditure made or incurred by a partnership in a fiscal period that ends in a STY of a corporation if,
® the corporation is member of the partnership at any time in the STY, and

®  the expenditure would be a qualified expenditure within the meaning of subsection 12(1) of the CTA if it were
made by a corporation.

® "Ontario Allocation Factor" (OAF) has the meaning given to that expression by subsection 12(1) of the CTA.

® If a corporation includes a federal ITC amount in determining the amount of the Ontario pool of deductible SR & ED
expenditures for a STY, the following amounts are adjusted by the OAF:

® Amount of recaptured federal ITC relating to QORD for property disposed of in the preceding taxation year in 1442 | on page 2.

®  Amount of federal ITC relating to QORD allocated from partnerships in the current taxation year in 1485 |on page 2.

® Federal ITCs earned on shared-use equipment (SUE) reduce the capital cost of the property acquired for federal and Ontario
income tax purposes in the taxation year after the taxation year in which the ITC is claimed federally. The amount of the
federal ITC that relates to QORD on SUE is added to the SR & ED pool for Ontario purposes in the taxation year after the
taxation year in which the ITC is claimed federally.

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307

CT23 Schedule 161
Page 1 of 5

oration’s Legal Name Hi (Olvrlmgr_[i)c_) Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End

2006/12/31




Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures

CT23 Schedule 161 Page 2 of §
[Corporation's Legal Name ONr|1(t)a'§i)o Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End |
LTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31 ‘
| S B _ _
Ontario Pool of Deductible SR & ED Expenditures for the current taxation year
Total allowable SR & ED expenditures (capital and current)
(From line [ 400 | federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) - = = = = = = = = = = = = = @ @ o o oo i oo oo o i iio oo oo + - @
Less: Government and non-government assistance
(Form line federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) = = - - = = = = - & o e o o e o e e e i oo e o e - — [ 430 »
Preceding year's amount of federal ITC claimed for SR & ED ﬂ
(From line [ 435 | federal T661 (T2 SCHB32)) - = - = = = = = = = = = - o o o o oo oo oL - [4%5 27,781 4
Sale of SR & ED capital assets and other deductions _
(Fromline | 440 |federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) - - - - = - < - = = = - & & - o o e e e m e e e e e e e e o — [440 °
Amount of recaptured federal ITC (From line 453 | federal T661 (T2 SCH32))
relating to QORD for property disposed of in the preceding taxation year 442 | ™
Gross-up for Ontario allocation factor From | 442 7 e 100.0000 % =—|[444 »
(From | 30 |of lhe CT23 or CT8)
Subtotal: [400 |- (430 |- [435 |- [440 |- [4d4 |- - - - - o o L i L LD DD m i D i e mm o m—aoaaaa- = [aa5 -27,781 ,
Add: Repayments of government and non-government assistance ‘ i
(Fromline | 445 |federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) - - - - = = = = = - = - - = - - o 0 oo o oo o e oo + 1446 | °
SR & ED expenditure pool transferred on amalgamation or wind-up R
(Fromline | 452 |federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) - - = - = = = = = = @ o & o o o e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e - + 452 °
Amount of federal ITC recaptured in the preceding taxation year
(Fromline 453 |federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) - ~ - - = =~ = - = & & o - & 4 o o o o o f oo oo oo oo oo + 453 °
Preceding year's balance in pool of deductible Ontario SR & ED expenditures
(From [ 480 | of the preceding taxation year) = = = = = = = = = = = = = & & & o o o4 L Lo Lol oo + 460 | - e
Federal ITC relating to QORD claimed federally in the preceding taxation year(s) + {462] °
(From (575 " on Page 3)
Amount of federal ITC relating to QORD allocated from partnerships
in the current taxtionyear - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . Lo + 465 - °
Subtotal [462 [+ [465 |-~ - - - - - - oo oL = [468 o
Gross-up for Ontario allocation factor From [468| o ¥ 100.0000 % =t [470] . ___ e
(From | 30_|of the CT23 or CTB)
Subtotal | 445 |+ [446 |+ [452 |+ [453 | + [460 | + [470 |
(If the amount in | 473 | is negalive, enter zero, in | 475 | [477 | and add 473 |10 {615 | of the 2002 CT23 or CTB,
or [ 616 ] of the 2003 or laler CT23 or GT8
If the amount in | 473 | is positive, enter the amount in | 475 )t m ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - = '473 -2 7L1 81 ®
Amount available for deduction - - - - - - - - - - - L L o Lo oL = 475 - e
Deduction claimed in the taxation year for Ontario _
(Enler the SR & ED expenditure pool deduction claimed in the taxation year in | 679 | of the CT23 or CTB) = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = - - — 477! e
uiitario current taxation year closing balance
in pool of deductible SR & ED expenditures [475 |- [477 |- - - _ . - . . - . ... ... ...... = [480 | °

(Transfer this amounl to | 460 | as the carry
forward amount for the next taxation year )

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307




Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures

CT23 Schedule 161 Page 3 of §
| Corporation's Legal Name %‘léa':ﬂ)o Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End

LTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 18002062 2006/12/31

Calculation of Preceding Taxation Year Amount and Account Balances - Federal ITC from SR & ED Expenditures
relating to QORD.

® This page is used to calculate the amount of the federal ITC that relates to SR & ED performed in Ontario for certain taxation years and is used to
increase the amount of the Ontario SR & ED pool on page 2.

® All amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year since the amount of the federal ITC that relates to QORD can only be used to
increase the Ontario pool for SR & ED in the current taxation year if there was a federal ITC claimed for federal purposes in the preceding
taxation year that related to QORD.

® Do not include amounts of federal ITCs that relate to QORD that were allocated from a partnership. These amounts are added to your SR & ED

pool for Ontario in the taxation year that they are allocated from a partnership to a corporation, not in the year after they are claimed federally.

Opening Balance:

(Enter amount | 590 | from Schedule 161 of the preceding taxation year, ifany) = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = - = = = - + [500° o Y )
Add: Amount of federal ITC earned, relating to QORD
(QORD portion of line | 540 | federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxationyear) - - - - - - - - = - - - - - - - + [510] S

Amount of federal ITC earned, relating to QORD, transferred on amalgamation or wind-up

(QORD portion of line [530_| federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) - - - = = = = « = = = = = = - - + [520] ®
stotal: [500 [+ [510 4520 - v w o wn i = |53 o

Deduct: Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, claimed federally
(QORD portion of line | 560 | federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxationyear) - - - - - = = = = - = - - - - - + (640 ] ®

Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, carried back federally to a preceding taxation year(s)
(QORD portion of line P federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxationyear) - - - - - - - - - - - = -~ - - - - - + 15650 | °

A refund of federal ITC, relating to QORD, claimed federally
(QORD portion of line [610 | federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - + | 560 | ®

Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, deemed as a remittance of co-op corporations

(QORD portion of line [510 ] federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) - - - - = = « = = = - - = - - - + [570 °
Subtotal: [540 [+ [550 |+ [560 [+ [B70 |- - - o o o o L L i i e s eosaeeaea = [675 | o

(Transfer this amount to 1 462 —‘ on Page 2)

Deduct: Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, expired per the ITA after 10 taxation years

(QORD portion of line | 515 | federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) - - - - - - - - - - - - = - - - —[s80] e
Closing Balance: [535 |- [575 - [5B0 |- - « o o o 0 o o i i i i f e e e e i e e e = [590] .

500 | as the opening

(Transfer this amount to
balance for the next taxation year )

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307




Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures

CT23 Schedule 161

[Corporation's Legal Name

I

-LTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

| Ontario Corporations Tax Account No.
(MOF)

1800262

Page 4 of §

Taxation Year End

2006/12/31

Continuity Schedule for Federal ITC relating to SR & ED Expenditures for the Preceding Taxation Year

® All amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year.

® Amounts on this page should tie into Part 12 of federal T2 SCH31 completed for the preceding taxation year.

| Yr. of Origin
(Oldest yr. first)

| yyyy mm dd

|

|

11996/12/31
11997/12/31
11998/12/31
11999/12/31

2000/12/31
12001/12/31
12002/12/31
12003/12/31

2004/12/31

2005/12/31

.als
(Seenole 1, 2 and 3)

Notes:

Opening
Balance

Additions

740

755

Deductions
{other than amounts
that were allocated
from a partnership)

770

Deductions
(only amounts that
were allocated from a
partnership)

1.The amount in [725 | should equal the amount of the investment tax credit at the end of the preceding taxation year
less line [515 ]in Part 12 of the federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year.

Closing
Balance

785

2.The amount in [ 785 ] should equal the closing balance in line [620 |in Part 12 of the federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year.

3.1t is important that the amounts in the deductions columns on this page correctly reflect the year of origin of the federal ITC claimed
because only amounts relating to QORD can be used to increase the Ontario SR & ED pool.

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307




Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures

CT23 Schedule 161 Page 5 of 5
|Corporation's Legal Name [ %lctg:ri)o Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End ‘

LTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2006/12/31

Continuity Schedule for the Amount of Federal ITC from SR & ED Expenditures relating to QORD for
the Preceding Taxation Year

® This page is required to record the amount of the ITC that relates to QORD by year of origin.
® All amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year.

® Do not include amounts of federal ITCs that relate to QORD that were allocated from a partnership (see text at the top of page 3).

‘ Yr. of Origin
(Oldest yr. first) Opening
yyyy mm dd Balance

t !

11996/12/31 _ | |
|
}

Additions | Deductions Closing
Balance

11997/12/31
11998/12/31 _ ,
11999/12/31 _ |
2000/12/31 |
12001/12/31
2002/12/31
2003/12/31

004/12/31
2005/12/31

Totals 825 840 855 870
(See note 1 - 6)

Notes:

1.The amount in (825 | should equal |50 | on page 3.

2.The amount in [840 | should equal the total of | 510 ] and [520 | on page 3.
3.The amount in [ 855 | should equal | 575 | on page 3.

4.The amount in | 870 | should equal [5%0 | on page 3.

5.Any deductions that are recorded in the deduction column on this page must be taken out of the same year of origin as indicated in
the deduction column on page 4. These deductions must be related to QORD and must not have been allocated from a partnership.

6.The amount of federal ITC relating to QORD will expire if the federal ITC it relates to expires before it is claimed federally.

CANTAX T2, version 07.1.307



Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 [  2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 100
Page 1 of 3
lance Sheet Information
Assets
Description GIFI Amount Prior year
Current assets
G5 e 1001 1,000 1,000
Deposits in Canadian banks and institutions - Canadian currency .................. 1002 1,599,010 2,084,729
Trade accounts receivable .................ooiiiia... R 1062 9,071,986 8,502,692
Allowance for doubtful trade accounts receivable ... ............................ 1063 89,550 103,537
Trade accounts receivable from related parties ... ...........ooiueeeonnrenn .. 1064 64,092 237,900
Taxes receivable it sudiiie waies SRS Sad b SS0E SR s SRR 1066 3,075 233,068
INtErest reCeIVaBIE . uuvs v e v asivheiateasiivansanonsssamnnsnssermnsess 1067 9,332 8,565
Holdbacks receivable . ... ... .. ...t e 1068 1,710 7,857
Accounts receivable from employees ............... .. ... 1071 19,327 22,013
Inventory parts and SUPPIIES . ... ... ... 1122 1,087,028 995,697
Loans/advances due from related parties . ............... ... ... ... .. 1403 1,341,153 1,334,080
Prepaid @XPEnSES .. ... .out it it 1484 248,551 286,144
Total currentassets ............. ... ... ... 1599 13,356,714 13,610,208

Capital assets

Land improvements ... ... ... 1601
Manufacturing and processing plant ... ... ... . 1682
Accumulated amortization of manufacturing and processing plant .. .............. 1683
Motorvehicles .. ... 1742
Accumulated amortization of motorvehicles .............. ... ... ... .. .. ... .. 1743
Toolsand dies . ... .. 1744
Accumulated amortization of tools and dies  .......... ... ... ... ... 1745
SMall tools wum o s sema 3w S J e B DT S VAT SR AT e e 1770
Accumulated amortization of smalltools ......... ... ... ... .. .. ... ... . ...... 1771
Radio and communication equipment .. ... ... ... e 1772
Accumulated amortization of radio and communication equipment . ............... 1773
Computer equipment/software . ... ... ... . 1774
Accumulated amortization of computer equipment/software .. .. ... .. ... ... ..... 1775
Machinery and equipment under construction ... ........... . .. ... 1782
Other machinery and equipment ... .. ... ... i 1785
Accumulated amortization of other machinery and equipment .. .................. 1786
Fumiture and fixtures . ... .. L 1787
Accumulated amortization of furniture and fixtures ... ..... .. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. 1788
Total tangible capitalassets .......... .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ... 2008
Total accumulated amortization of tangible capital assets ................ 2009

Intangible Capital Assets

354,871

2,840,621

342,582

1,433,315
1,003,043

412,228
213,689
53,151
33,237
609,098
171,709

1,442,107
1,059,459

790,815

29,114,871
7,684,749

310,200
159,524

37,361,277
10,667,992

GOOAWIll - sspinrimasiring. mavievandians M, o AT o S o SR BRI OGS R S i & 2012 359,705
Accumulated amortization of goodwill . ... ... .. R 2013 6,824
INCOTPOrAtioN COSES - - o\ .\ttt 2018 336,911
Accumulated amortization of incorporation costs . ... ........... 2019 86,040
RIGRES o\ 2024 4,739
Total intangible capital assets ............. ... .. ... .. ... . .. . . . .. 2178 701,355
Total accumulated amortization of intangible capital assets ........... ... 2179 92,864

" ang-Term Assets
Loans/advances to Canadian related corporations .. ............................ 2243 865,551
Investment in Canadian related corporations at coSt . ... .....ovve 2244 865,552
Other Canadian long-term investments .. ............. ..o uiiumeeii .. 2311 40,818
Other deferred iteMS/ChAIGES . ... ..o\ttt e e e 2424 3,094,041
Total long-term assets . .........| Do. not file.with. CRA..Submit.the RSI.fodh8%nly} , 365, 962

Assets held in trust - s cosn s stmita cassi s e wvviine Foeie s SOEE BDE 1 s 2590

354,871
2,810,822
282,802
1,405,395
884,050
361,331
182,247
51,007
27,861
511,611
132,933
1,088,496
828,256
~5,695
26,474,795
6,310,230
266,167
129,867
33,318,800
8,778,246

359,705
6,824
336,911
72,837
4,739
701,355
79,661

865,551
865,552
39,221
4,548,088

6,318,412
CT16



Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || 2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 100
Page 2 of 3
lance Sheet Information
Liabilities
Description GIFI  Amount Prior year
Current liabilities
Trade payables ... ...... ..t 2629 7,053,024 8,011,901
Trade payables to related parties .. ..................... . i 2622 1,081 5,778
Wages payable .. .. ........o.uiii 2624 81,9006 75,075
Bonuses payable . ... ... ... 2626 66,840 90,800
Employee deductions payable .. ............... ... . 2627 31,098 22,744
Withholding taxes payable .. ............ e 2628 6,294 6,316
INtErESt PAYADIE . .\ttt et e e 2629 171,754
Taxes payable .. ... ... ... 2680 176,029 11,050
Deferred INCOME ...\ttt ettt et e et e e e e e e e 2770 322,890 461,507
DEpOSits FECEIVET .. ..ottt 2961 250,000 250,000
Total current liabilities ... ............ ... 3139 8,160,916 8,935,171
Long-term liabilities
Due to corporate shareholder(S) . ... .............ouuuiii .. 3262 16,141,970 16,141,970
Long-term obligations/commitments/capital 16ases .. ............ouiriiiiiiniin. 3321 828,788 786,440
Total long-term liabilities . ....... ... ... .. . . . . . ... ... 3450 16,970,758 16,928,410
Total liabilities * ... ... .. .. 3499 25,131,674 25,863,581
* Mandatory field

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.
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Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 ||Ye 2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 100
Page 3 of 3
lance Sheet Information
Description GIFI Amount Prior year
Shareholder Equity
COMMON ShAES ... ... ..\ttt e 350016,161,0663 16,161,663
Retained earnings/deficit (from Item 3849) ..................................... 3600 4,231,115 3,065,624
Total shareholderequity * ....... ... ... ... .. ... ... 362020,392,778 19,227,287
* Mandatory field

Retained Earnings Information
Retained earnings/deficit

Retained earnings/deficit-start ............... ... ... ... .ol 3660 3,065,624 2,394,782
Netincome/loSS .. ..........c.ooiiriit it 3680 1,165,491 670,842
Retained earnings/deficit - end (enter this amount at Item 3600) . . ................... 3849 4,231,115 3,065,624
Total liabilities and shareholderequity ............................... 3640 45,524,452 45,090,868

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. 16



Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 |[*™™™| 2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125

Page 1 of 7

Income Statement Information
0001 Operating name - Required if different from corporation's legal name

0002 Descriptit; ;f the operation - Required if filing more than_one GII;I 125 and the operation is different from the main activity

0003 Sequence Number

1
Revenue
Description GIFI Amount Prior year
Trade sales of goods and SEIVICeS .. ... .................oieiioiniaiiiin. 800046,461,104 46,094,672
Sales of goods and services to related parties ................................. 8020 387,484 334,986
Total sales of goods and SEIViCeS . ............ ... 8089 46,848,588 46,429,658
Interest from other Canadian SOUTCES ... ......o.ttier it 8094 188,898 321,666
Deposits with banks interest . ............. . ... i 8103 81,599 60,734
Real estate rental revenue . ............ ... i 8141 12,600 12,600
Realized gains/losses on sale of investments .. ............ ..., 8211 174 25,444
Other Revenue
INCOME/IOSS Of PAMNEISRIDS . o o oo vt e e et e e et et e e e e 8235 1,597 -1,297
Totalrevenue * .. ..... ..o coviemisse s o B R R S A % 8299 47,134,056 46,848,805
* Mandatory field o

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. cT16




Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 |[*™™™| 2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
‘ Page 2 of 7
/" ;ome Statement Information
Cost of sales
Description GIFI  Amount Prior year

Purchases/cost of materials .........
Costofsales .....................

Gross profit/loss ...............

....................................... 8320 35,591, 692
....................................... 8518 35, 591, 692

....................................... 8519 11,256,896

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

36,872,141
36,872,141

9,557,517

CT16




Name of Corporation Business Number Tax

Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 [[*™] 2006/12/31]
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
Page 3 of 7

;ome Statement Information

Operating expenses

Description GIFI Amount Prior year
AQVEIISING . . oottt 8521 18,254 28,094
DONGHONS . . . v vttt ettt ettt e et e e e e e 8522 325,000
Meals and entertainment ... ... ... .....etn ettt et e e e e 8523 12,237 11,574
PrOMOtION . ...\ttt e 8524 16,085 14,233

Amortization of intangible assets . .......... .. ... ... .. ... ... 8570 13,204 13,204

Bad debt 8XPENnSe .. ... ... 8590 42,000 70,004
Group insurance benefits . ... ... . ... ... 8621 06,584 64,010
Employer's portion of employee benefits ... .......iiiii 8622 187,442 177,049
Contributions to deferred iINCOME PIANS . .. .. .. ...\ttt 8623 206,651 170,947

Amortization of tangible assets ............... .. 8670 3,388,729 2,875,233

TP oY S 8690 104,159 97,192
Interest on shortterm debt .. .. ... ... . 8711 13,739 13,425
Interest on long-term debt ... ... ... .. ... 8714 1,478,097 1,176,855
Bank charges .............. R SRR SR R K AR R SR 8715 23,638 23,628
Collection and credit COSES . ... ... ...t 8717 34,032 3,077
Interest paid 0N deposits ... ........iuiui 8741 30,882 11,979
Memberships .. ..ot 8761 28,871 48,244
BUSINESS tAXES . 1o\ttt et ettt e e 8762 101,863 68,445
Office stationery and SUPPHES . ... .. ... ..o it 8811 58,549 58,419
Legal fEES . . ..o 8861 41,342 76,439
ACCOUNtING FEES ... .ot 8862 40,949 20,889
ConsUtiNg FEES .. .. oot 8863 33,632 4,926
TraiNING XPENSE . . o\t i ittt e e e e 8876 50,264 44,063
EQUIPMENT TENTAL o+ o vttt et ettt e e e e e e e e e e 8914 12,749 8,572
Repairs and maintenance - buildings . .. ... ..ottt 8961 19,219 70,998
Repairs and maintenance - vehiCles . .. ... ... ... ..ttt 8962 04,268 116, 002
Repairs and maintenance - machinery and equipment . .......................... 8964 256,447 246,857
GAIDAGE TEMOVAL . . o\t ettt ettt et e e e e e e e 9014 4,613 3,657
DIFECLOIS TEES . . oottt et ettt e e e 9064 43,585
Management SAlANES . ... .. ... ...t 9065 873,184 861,197
Employee salaries ... ... .. ... .cessmec s seset e Seneie st Seeaieaa 9066 1,556,483 1,358,527

SUb-CONracts asiw wss. . . . . . .. . . . S SR St ool MR VA Her B 4 9110 323,420 125,863
SMall {0015  mugaiityr s v o s S s vE S LA G SR e 0 e i 4 9131 84,882 73,099
URIFOMMIS « oo e e e e 9133 13,116 16,298
T = 9152 9,250

PROPErtY tAXES . ...ttt e 9180 88,842 82,927

Travel @XPENSES . .. ..ottt 9200 6,560 3,205
Meetings and CONVENtIONS ... . oot et et et e e e e et e e e e 9201 42,901 38,667
ETRCHICHY  svic -t me ciisite « o . o S i 5B o s b s e e e e e s SR SR L L S 9221 72,676 84,104
Telephone and telecommunications . ... ..............c..ooiimiiniiein.. 9225 90,572 74,2006
Delivery, freight and eXpreSs ... ..ottt e 9275 84,840 76,4877
VehiCle BXPENSES . . oottt et e 9281 4,831
General and administrative XpenSES .. ... .. ...ttt 9284 12,675 12,6004

Total operating eXpenses .. ... ...t 9367 9,647,072 8,659,509

LTotal EXPENSES ™ 9368 45,238, 764 45,531,650

* Mandatory field

Net non-farming income ... .. .. . ... . ... ... ... 9369 1,895,292

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

1,317,155

CT16



Name of Corporation Businass Number Tax Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 [[*™"™|] 2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
Page 4 of 7
rming Income Statement Information
Farming Revenue
Description GIFI  Amount Prior year
Grainsandoilseeds . ............ ... . ... 9370
Wheat .. ... 9371 -
0atS 9372 -
Barley ... 9373 -
Mixed grains .. ... . 9374
COMN icuiimiasivs v avithianz Sranitoniee: VERES eV Lo il SRR IS« o Wi e BN 1 4 9375 B
Canola 9376
Flaxseed . ... ... 9377
SOYa bBaANS ... 9378
Wheat board payments . ... 9379 -
Other CrOP reVENUES . .. ... . ittt e e e e e e e 9420
FrUit . 9421
Potatoes ... 9422
Vegetables ... ... ... 9423
L] 2= Lo PR 9424
Greenhouse and nursery products ........... ... . 9425
FOrage CrOPS . ..o 9426
Livestock and animal products revenue . .............. ... .. ... ... 9470
Cattle ... 9471
SN .. 9472
PoUlry 9473
Sheep and lambs ... ... ... 9474
Pregnantmare urine (PMU) . ... ... . 9475
Milk and cream (excluding dairy subsidies) ............ ... ... .. ... . .. . ... . . ... 9476
Eggs forconsumption .. ... ... 9477
Hatching eggs .. ... o 9478
Aquaculture (hatching and raising) ........ ... ... . it 9479
Horses (breedingand meat) .......... ... . ... i i 9480
Other commodities ....... ... ... ... . 9520
Maple products . ... ... 9521
Artificial insemination . ... ... 9522
Semen production . ... 9523
Embryo production .. ... .. 9524
Program paymentrevenues ........... ... ... ... 9540
Dairy subsidies . ........... ..o 9541
CropinsSUranCe .. ... ... .. 9542
NISA payments (CAIS) .. ... . 9543
Disaster Assistance Program payments . ................ . ... 9544
NISA benefit (CAIS) . ... .t e 9545
Production insurance premiumbenefit .. ....... ... . .. ... .. 9546

Do not file with CRA.

Submit the RSI forms only. cT16



Name of Corporation

Business Number

Tax

Year Month Day |

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. |867429623 RC 0001 [|* ™[ 2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
Page 5 of 7

rming Income Statement Information

Farming Revenue (continued)

Description GIFI  Amount Prior year
Rebates ........ . ... . . .. 9570 o

Rebates - fuel . ... ... .. . 9571

Rebates -interest . ... ... .. 9572

Rebates - property taxes . . ... 9573

Resales, rebates, GST for NISA eligible expenses (CAIS) ........... .. ... ........ 9574

Rebates, GST for NISA non-eligible expenses (CAIS) .. ......... ... ... ... ...... 9575 -
Other farm revenues/losses . ........... ... .. ... ... . .. oo, 9600

Custom or contract work .. .......... .. 9601 -

Wood Sales . ... 9602

Horseracing . ...... .. 9603

INSUTANGCE PrOCEEAS . . oottt ittt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e et 9604

Patronage diVIdENAS . . ...ttt e s 9605

Rental income . ... ... . e 9606

INtErest INCOME  wugum s e wissrmma s, spmiele: o7 wimbis o asie s 5 R AR & & T 9607

Dividend inCoOmMe . . ... . o 9608

Gains/losses on disposalof assets . ....... ... ... ... ... .. 9609

GraVvel .ot 9610

LT3 T« 9611

Resale of commodities purchased .. ....... ... ... ... . ... 9612

Leases (gas, oil, well, surface, etc.) ......... ... . ... . 9613

Machine rentals ... e e 9614

Farming partnership iNCOME/lOSS ... ..ottt e e et e e e e 9615

Farming joint venture iNCOMe/IoSS .. ..ottt ot e e e e e e 9616

Custom feeding .. ... .. 9617

Non-farming income ....... ... .. . .. ... 9650
Total farmrevenue * ... ... .. .. .. 9659

* Mandatory field

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

CT16



Name of Corporation

Business Number

Tax

Year Month _Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 [[™™| 2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
Page 6 of 7
rming Income Statement Information
Farming Expenses
Description GIFI  Amount Prior year
CTOP BXPEMSES . ..o\ttt ettt e e 9660
Containers, twine and balingwire ... ...... ... ... .. .. . ... ... 9661
Fertilizers and lime . ... .. 9662
Pesticides . ..... ... ... 9663
Seeds and Plants . ... e 9664
Insurance premiums (crop) NISAACS (CAIS) . . ... ... .. .. 9665
LivestoCk @XPeNSeS .. ... ... i 9710
Feed, supplements, straw, and bedding . ....... ... ... i 9711
Livestock purchases .. ... ... ..o i 9712
Veterinary fees, medicine, and breedingfees ........ ... ... ... ... ... ... ....... 9713
Minerals and salts .. ... .. . . 9714
Machinery eXpenses . ........... ... i e 9760
Machinery INSUTANCe .. ... . ... oo 9761 B
Machinery liCBNCes .. ... ... o i e 9762
Machinery repairs .. ... .. ... .. e 9763
Machinery fuel ... ... . . 9764
Machinery lease . . ... ... e 9765

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

CT16



Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Da

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. | 867429623 RC 0001 |||  2006/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH125

Farming Income Statement Information Page 7 of 7

‘ming Expenses (continued)

Description GIFI Amount Prior year
General farm expenses ............... ... ... ... 9790 B
Amortization of tangible assets ... ... ... . ..., 9791
Advertising, marketing costs, and promotion . ......... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. .. ..... 9792
Baddebt .. .. .. . 9793
Benefits related to employee salaries . .............. ... .. .. ... .. ... . ..., 9794 o
Building repairs and maintenance . ....... ... ... 9795 B -
Clearing, levelling, and draining land . ....... ... ... ... .. .. ... .. .., 9796 - - -
Crop insurance, Revenue Protection Program, and stabilization premiums . .......... 9797 - -
Custom orcontract work . ...... ... . ... ... 9798 -
Electricity . ... 9799
Fence repairs and maintenance .............. ... . ... . 9800
Freight and trucking . ........ .. o 9801
Heating fuel and curing fuel . ... ... .. . . . 9802 -
Insurance program overpaymentrecapture . ............. ... 9803 - B
Other insurance premiums ... ... ... ... .. it 9804 - B B
Interestand bank charges . ............. .. ... ... . 9805 B -
Marketing board fees . ...... ... ... L 9806 -
Memberships/subscription fees .. .. ... ... L 9807
Office BXPENSES . . ..ot 9808
Professional fees ... ...... ... .. . . . . 9809
Propertytaxes ... ... . e 9810 - - -
Rent-land and buildings . ... .. ... ... ... 9811 - - -
Rent-machinery . ... ... 9812
Other rental @XPEnsSEs .. ... .. ..iutut i 9813
Salaries and Wages .. ....... ... 9814 B
Salaries and wages other than spouse or dependants . ........... ... .. ... .. .... 9815
Salaries and wages paid to dependants . ............ ... ... 9816
Selling Costs . ..o 9817
SUPPNES i s s7s F3iale N atiiiiiea 55 oia m bubmnminin » # e1mrm e mriecssmss $5mimrm; a8t aimics e a. weiemis o o 9818
Motor vehicle eXpenses . ... ... ... 9819
SMalltools .. 9820
SO tEStiNG . 9821
Storage/drying . ... 9822
Licences/permits . ... ... 9823 B
Telephone . u. . e simss . 6. 2 i o cabat o v b R e e B Fiee e e s 9824
Quota rental (tobacco, dairy) .. ... ... 9825
Gravel . ... S R e R e s Srmmieimn e o s e e e e o < sare imeie e e b e e e 9826
Purchases of commodities resold . .. ... ... ... ... 9827
Salaries and wages paid t0 SPOUSE . .. ...ttt 9828
Motor vehicle interest and leasing costs . ............ ... 9829
Prepared feed . ... ... . 9830
Custom feed wwar. . . wmmn e o omen i, « o BEE L SR L Sl . L GRS, 9831
Amortization of intangible assets .. ...... .. ... 9832
Amortization of milk quota . . ... 9833
Travel eXPENSES . .. ...t 9834
Capital/business taxes ... ... ...t 9835
Commissions and levies . .. .. ... ... 9836
NON-farming @XPeNnSes . . ... ...ttt 9850
letinventory adjustment . ... ... ... ... ... 9870
Total farm expenses *......... ... 9898
*Mandatory field o
Netfarmincome ... ... ... ... ... . ... 9899

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

CT16



* Canada Revenue
Agency

NOTES CHECKLIST SCHEDULE 141

" s of Corporation Business Number Tax | Year Month_Da:
. JLTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 | year-end 2006/12/31_

This schedule should be completed from the perspective of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements.
This person in referred to as the "accounting practitioner", in this schedule.

® For more information, see RC4088, Guide to the General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) for Corporations and T4012,
T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide.

® Attach a copy of this schedule, along with any Notes to the financial statements, to the GIFI.

—— Part 1 - Accounting practitioner information —
Does the accounting practitioner have a professional designation? . ............ ... ... . .. . . . . . . . i, 095 1 Yes B‘ 2 No D

Is the accounting practitioner connected* with the corporation? .. ......... ... . . . . i, 097 1Yes D 2 No @

* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i) a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the common shares;
(ii) a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or (iii) a person not dealing at arm's length with the corporation.

Note

If the accounting practitioner does not have a professional designation or is connected with the corporation, you do not have to

complete Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4.

—— Part 2 - Type of involvement
Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accounting practitioner:

198
Completed an auditor's TEPOM . . ... ottt et e e e e 1 @
Completed a review engagement TEPOM . . .. . ittt ittt et et et e e e e e e e 2 !j
Conducted a compilation engagement . .. ... 3 D
Part 3 - Reservations — —
.. you selected option "1" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following question:
Has the accounting practitioner expressed a reservation? ... ... .. . . .. i 099 1 Yes ﬂ 2 No {}j
—— Part 4 - Other information —
Were notes to the financial statements prepared? .. .. ... .. ... ... 101 1 Yes @ 2 No m
If Yes, complete lines 102 to 107 below:
Are any values presented at other than cost? ... . . 102 1 Yes 2 No [Xj
Has there been a change in accounting policies since the last return? .. .......... . ...t 103 1 Yes 2 No @
Are subsequent events mentioned inthe notes? . ... ... .. L 104 1 Yes 2 No \X\
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned inthe notes? . ... ... ... .. .. ... .. .. .. ... ... ... ........ 105 1 Yes 2 No R
Is contingent liability information mentioned in the NOtES? .. . . ... it e 106 1Yes X 2No H
Is information regarding commitments mentioned inthe notes? . ... .. ... i 107 1Yes X 2No D
Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership(S)? ... ... ...t 108 1Yes X 2No D
If Yes, complete line 109 below:
Are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s) or partnership(s)? .. ... ... ... .. .. 109 1 Yes D 2 No @

T2 SCH 141 (05)

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. oT16



CONTINUITY OF CAPITAL DIVIDEND ACCOUNT AS AT: 2006/12/31 (seenote 1) CDA

Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day |
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 ||yeere 2006/12/31
CAPITAL GAINS
Non-taxable portion of capital gains realized in prioryears . .................. 20,731
Non-taxable portion of capital gains for the currentyear . .................... 20,731

— CAPITAL LOSSES

Non-deductible portion of capital losses incurred in prioryears. . ..............
Non-deductible portion of capital losses for the currentyear. . ............... .
Non-deductible portion of capital business investmentlosses. ... .............

Excess of non-taxable portion of gainsoverlosses. ... ................... .. 20,731

— CAPITAL DIVIDENDS RECEIVED

Aggregate of dividends received inprioryears . ........ ... ... ... ... ... .. =
Dividends received duringtheyear ........... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... .......

— ELIGIBLE CAPITAL PROPERTY

Non-taxable portion of net proceeds on sale of E.C.P - Balance from prior years. .

Disposition incurred during the taxation year ending after October 17, 2000
Amount to be included under subsection 14(1)(b).

Amount from line S on Schedule 10 for the taxation years

ending after October 17, 2000 - for the currentyear ... ...... ... ... ... ......

Less:

Appropriate portion of amount deducted as a credit loss

(paragraph 20(4.2)) or capital losses (paragraph 24(4.3))

for taxations year ending after October 17, 2000

-forthecurrentyear. ... ... ... . . ... -

Non-taxable portion of net proceedsonsale of EC.P. . ... .. ... ............

Note 1. The period for which the CDA applies, commences on the first day of the first taxation year ending after 1971 and
after the corporation last became a private corporation, and ends immediately before the balance in the capital
dividend account is to be determined.

Page 1 of 2 CT16



CONTINUITY OF CAPITAL DIVIDEND ACCOUNT AS AT: 2006/12/31  (seenote 1) CDA

Name of Corporation Business Number Tax Year Month Day |
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 ||¥eeren 2006/12/31

LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES

Proceeds from life insurance policies received in prioryears . ................
Proceeds from life insurance policies receivedinyear ......................
Less:

Adjusted cost base of life insurance policies disposed of in prioryears . ... .. ..
Less:

Adjusted cost base of life insurance policies disposed of inyear .............

— CAPITAL GAINS PAID OUT BY A TRUST

Non-taxable portion of capital gains paid out by a trust

-Balance fromprioryears . . ... ...
Non-taxable portion of capital gains paid out by a trust

-forthe currentyear. . ... ... . .
Non-taxable dividends earned from CDA and paid out by a trust

- Balance from prior years
Non-taxable dividends earned from CDA and paid out by a trust
-forthecurrentyear. . . ... .. .

Capital dividend account balance before capital dividends paid or payable. . 20,731

— CAPITAL DIVIDENDS PAID OR PAYABLE

Aggregate of dividends - prioryears. . ... ... ... .
Dividends paid or payable foryear. .. .. ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... ...

Capital dividend account balance 20,731

Page 2 of 2 CT16




Non-Consolidated Financial Statements of

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

December 31, 2006



DEIOitteG Deloitte & Touche LLP

4210 King Street East
Kitchener ON N2P 2G5
Canada

Tel: (519) 650-7600
Fax: (519) 650-7601
www.deloitte.ca

Auditors’ Report

To the Directors of
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

We have audited the non-consolidated balance sheet of Halton Hills Hydro Inc. as at December 31, 2006 and
the non-consolidated statements of income and retained earnings and of cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements have been prepared on a non-consolidated basis for income tax purposes. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these non-consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at December 31, 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with the basis of accounting disclosed in Note 3 to the financial
statements.

These financial statements, which have not been, and were not intended to be, prepared in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, are solely for the information and use of the
Directors of Halton Hills Hydro Inc. and the provincial income tax authorities, for income tax purposes.
The financial statements are not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified
users or for any other purpose.

D Sl b P

Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

March 29, 2007

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Statement of Income and Retained Earnings
Year Ended December 31, 2006

2006 2005
REVENUE
Service revenue (Note 16) $ 45,619,622 $ 45,731,875
Other income ¢ | 1,514,435 1,116,930
47,134,057 46,848,805
OPERATING EXPENSES

Power costs 35,130,342 36,847,936

Salaries and benefits 3,636,852 3,489,322

Material costs 2,690,912 1,514,086

Contract services 2,102,678 2,704,632

Property costs 521,663 517,652

Other expenses 855,429 753,768

Communication costs 268,081 260,991

Capital taxes 101,683 68,445

Allocated to capital (5,012,989) (4,702,453)

40,294,651 41,454,379

INCOME BEFORE THE UNDERNOTED 6,839,406 5,394,426

RECOVERY OF REGULATORY ASSETS 1,471,724 1,004,331

AMORTIZATION 1,930,209 1,884,106

INTEREST EXPENSE 1,542,001 1,188,834

- 4,943,934 4,077,271

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,895,472 1,317,155
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (Note 17)

Current 729,981 646,313
NET INCOME 1,165,491 670,842
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 3,065,624 2,394,782
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF THE YEAR 4,231,115 $ 3,065,624

Page 1 of 16




HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheet
December 31, 2006

2006 2005
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,600,010 2,085,729
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 3,402,683 3,389,257
Unbilled revenue 5,677,289 5,519,301
Inventory 1,087,028 995,697
Due from related companies (Note 5) 1,341,153 1,334,080
Prepaid expenses and deposits 248,551 286,144
13,356,714 13,610,208
NOTES RECEIVABLE (Note 6) 865,551 865,551
REGULATORY ASSETS (Note 7) 3,046,254 4,468,443
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (Note 8) 906,370 904,773
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 9) 26,948,895 24,809,367
GOODWILL 352,881 352,881
DEFERRED CHARGES 47,787 79,645
$ 45,524,452 45,090,868
LIABILITIES
CURRENT -
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 10) $ 7,588,026 8,228,664
Deferred revenue (Note 11) 322,890 456,507
Current portion of consumer deposits 250,000 250,000
8,160,916 8,935,171
NOTE PAYABLE TO PARENT (Note 12) 16,141,970 16,141,970
CONSUMER DEPOSITS 371,888 339,440
EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS (Note 13) 456,900 447,000
25,131,674 25,863,581
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 14)
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Capital stock (Note 15) 16,161,663 16,161,663
Retained earnings 4,231,115 3,065,624
20,392,778 19,227,287
$ 45,524,452 45,090,868

APPROVED BY THE BOARD

...........................

---------------------------

Director

Director

Page 2 of 16



HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2006

2006 2005
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash from operations
Net income $ 1,165,491 $ 670,842
Items not affecting cash:
Amortization 1,930,209 1,884,106
Gain on disposal of capital assets (774) (25,444)
Difference between employee future
benefits expense and amount funded 9,900 12,500
Equity in loss (income) of limited partnership (1,597) 1,297
3,103,229 2,543,301
Change in regulatory assets 1,422,189 (498,847)
Changes in non-cash working capital (Note 18) (1,602,598) - 473,213
2,922,820 2,517,667
FINANCING ACTIVITY
Net consumer deposits received (repaid) 32,448 (355,417)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (3,477,748) (3,140,292)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 4,903 25,610
Deferred charges 31,858 (79,645)
(3,440,987) (3,194,327)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (485,719) (1,032,077)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,085,729 3,117,806
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1,600,010 $ 2,085,729
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Payments for interest $ 1,493,457 $ 1,286,905
Net payments for income tax $ 636,269 $ 826,758
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Halton Hills Hydro Inc., the ‘Company’, is a wholly-owned corporation of the Town of Halton
Hills, and was incorporated on April 13, 1999 under the laws of the Province of Ontario.

The principal activity of the Company is to provide electric power distribution throughout the
municipality of Halton Hills.

2. REGULATION
Regulator

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) has regulatory oversight of the electricity industry in the
Province of Ontario. The Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, the Electricity Act, 1998, the Electricity
Restructuring Act, 2004 and a number of other provincial statutes set out the OEB’s mandate and
authority. The OEB prescribes and enforces licence requirements and conditions towards the
following objectives as set out in the Electricity Restructuring Act, 2004:

e To protect the interests of consumers with respect to prices and the adequacy, reliability
and quality of electricity service; and
) To promote economic efficiency and cost effectiveness in the generation, transmission,

distribution, sale and demand management of electricity and to facilitate the maintenance
of a financially viable electricity industry.

The OEB’s authority and responsibilities include the ability to approve and set rates for the
transmission and distribution of electricity, to provide rate protection for various electricity
consumers, and to ensure electricity distribution companies fulfill their customer service
obligations.

Rate approval process

Rate applications are generally due on an annual basis, with the 2007 rate application due no later
than January 26, 2007. The Company, OEB licence number ED-2002-0552, has complied with the
filing deadline for the 2007 rate application. Rate adjustments for 2007 will be approved by and
come into effect May 1, 2007. The OEB decision in regards to 2007 rates is expected in April
2007.

The rate application process includes oral or written public hearings whereby those who may be
affected by the OEB’s ruling have the opportunity to express their views.

The OEB Electricity Distribution Rate Handbook contains policies, guidelines and procedures used
by Ontario electricity distributors in preparing applications for the 2006 distribution rates.

The OEB has traditionally regulated distribution rates based upon cost-of-service methodology. In
2007, however, the OEB has adopted an incentive rate setting mechanism (IRM) for electricity
distributors. Incentive regulation is intended to provide distributors with the opportunity to increase
returns to shareholders through the implementation of efficiency initiatives. These efficiencies are
also intended to benefit ratepayers by reducing costs.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

2. REGULATION (continued)
Type of regulation

The OEB initiated a process to update approved 2006 rates based on the “Report of the Board on
Cost of Capital and 2" Generation Incentive Regulation for Ontario’s Electricity Distributors”. The
objective of the 2™ generation IRM is to provide regulatory certainty to distributors as rate-related
studies are carried out. The 2™ generation IRM will be in place for a maximum of three years.
Distributor rates will not be rebased prior to implementing the incentive rate adjustment effective
May 1, 2007. The OEB will rebase rates for distributors over three years, beginning in 2008. The
Company has applied for a 2008 rebasing from the OEB.

The OEB has retained a price cap form of adjustment mechanism for the IRM. The price cap
adjustment will be applied to distribution rates, uniformly across all customer classes and to both
the monthly service charge and volumetric rate, including taxes. The adjustment is net of the smart
meter funding, large corporation tax allowance, incremental 2006 CDM funding, regulatory assets
rate rider and specific service charges. The OEB will use the Canada Gross Domestic Product
Implicit Price Index for final domestic demand as the price cap escalator. For 2007, the price cap
has been set at 1.92%

Offsetting the price cap, is a productivity differential. The OEB has determined that electricity
distributors will be subject to a 1% productivity differential for the duration of the 2nd Generation
IRM.

Thus, for 2007, with the price cap set at 1.92% and annual productivity gain of 1%, an increase in
rates of 0.92% is anticipated.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on a non-consolidated basis for income tax purposes
and reflect the following significant accounting policies as set forth in the Accounting Procedures
Handbook issued by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) under the authority of the Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998. These financial statements materially differ from Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) because they are non-consolidated. Consolidated financial
statements have been presented to the shareholder.

Regulation

The following accounting policies under the regulated environment differ from GAAP for
companies operating in an unregulated environment:

Contributions in aid of construction
Contributions in aid of construction consist of third party contributions toward the cost of
constructing Company assets. Amortization of contributed capital is on a straight-line basis over

25 years. Capital contributions for the year of $543,189 (2005 - $1,043,632) have been charged
as an offset to capital assets.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Regulatory assets

Regulatory assets represent future revenues associated with costs incurred in the current or prior
periods, which are expected to be recovered from customers in future periods through the rate
setting process.

Regulatory assets result from the provincially approved rate of the OEB and represent
differences between costs incurred and those collected through rates. Regulatory assets on the
balance sheet at year-end relate primarily to retail settlement variance accounts, pre-market
opening cost of power variances and transition costs. Transition costs consist primarily of
qualifying capital and related costs incurred in the preparation of market opening. Regulatory
assets will be recognized for rate-setting and financial statement purposes only to the extent
allowed by the regulator.

The regulatory assets are recovered through incremental amounts charged to consumers as
approved by the OEB and included in service revenue. The related reduction of the regulatory
assets is disclosed separately on the Statement of Income.

The Ontario Energy Board Amendments Act (Electricity Pricing), 2003, in conjunction with Bill
4, allows for recovery of regulatory assets. The 2006 rate decision included approval to recover
regulatory asset balances to December 31, 2004 based on a variable charge over a two-year
period beginning with the rate change on May 1, 2006. Transition costs recoveries were
approved after a write-down of 10% of the total balance recoverable as at May 1, 2006
(including interest) which was charged to income during the year.

Payment in lieu of income taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments-in-lieu of corporate
income taxes (PILs) to the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments
are recorded in accordance with the rules for computing income taxes, taxable capital and other
relevant amounts contained in the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporation Tax Act
(Ontario) and modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company, regulated by the OEB, provides for PILs using the taxes payable method.

Under the taxes payable method, no provision is made for future income taxes as a result of
temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for
accounting purposes. Future income taxes are expected to be reflected in future rates, and,

accordingly, are not recognized in the financial information.

Future PILs disclosures are included in Note 17.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue consists of deferred Conservation and Demand Management (CDM) revenues
and deferred Smart Metering revenues.

Deferred CDM revenues consist of the net amount of the final one-third market-based revenue
requirement adjustment, and incremental CDM funding approved through the 2006 rate setting
process, in excess of funds expended on CDM activities. The 2005 rates included the final one-
third adjustment, as approved by the OEB in March 2005, to bring the Company to its market-
based rate of return. The rate adjustment is subject to a financial commitment by the Company
to invest an amount equivalent to the final one-third increase, $715,000 in CDM activities over
the next three years. The 2006 rates include incremental operating and capital CDM funds
totalling $179,669.

Deferred Smart Metering revenues consist of funding to begin the transition of the Company’s
legacy metering assets to smart meters. The basis for the installation of 800,000 smart meters in
Ontario by the end of 2007 and all homes and businesses by the end of 2010 is outlaid in the
Energy Conservation Responsibility Act, 2006. These meters will have the capacity to measure
and report usage over certain periods, be read remotely and provide customers with access to
information about their consumption. The 2006 rates of the Company included $136,800 to
begin smart meter deployment.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Significant estimates include unbilled revenue.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue recognition
Service revenue is recorded on the basis of regular meter readings and estimated power usage since

the last meter reading date to the year-end. The related cost of power is recorded on the basis of
power used.

Other revenues, which include pole attachment rentals, customer requested services and other
miscellaneous revenues, are recognized as the service activity is performed.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balances with banks, and investments in money
market instruments, with maturities of 90 days or less at acquisition. Investing and financing
activities that do not require the use of cash or cash equivalents are excluded from the Statement of
Cash Flows and disclosed separately.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of average cost and net realizable value.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Long-term investments
Long-term investments in subsidiary companies are recorded at cost.
The Company follows the equity method of accounting for its investment in a limited partnership.
Under this method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and is adjusted for the Company’s
proportionate share of any post-acquisition earnings, losses and distributions.

Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is provided on a straight-line basis over the useful
service life as follows:

Distribution system 25 years
Plant 25 - 60 years
Fleet 5 - 8 years
Other equipment 10 - 15 years
Computer equipment and software 1 -5 years
General office 10 years
Stores equipment 10 years

Capital assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized when their
carrying value exceeds the total undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual
disposition. The amount of the impairment loss is determined as the excess of the carrying value of
the asset over its fair value.

Deferred charges

Deferred charges consist of expenditures that provide future benefit. These charges are amortized
on a straight-line basis over 3 years.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded at amortized cost as at December 31, 2001. The carrying value of goodwill is
tested against the fair values of the entities which generated the goodwill on an annual basis. If the
carrying amount exceeds fair value, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of income in
an amount equal to the excess. Management has reviewed the fair values of the entities and has
determined that no impairment of goodwill exists

Employee future benefits
The Company provides its current and retired employees with life insurance and medical benefits

beyond those provided by government-sponsored plans. The cost of these benefits is expensed as
earned through employment service.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Asset retirement obligations

The Company recognizes the liability for an asset retirement that results from acquisition,
construction, development or normal operations. The liability for an asset retirement is initially
recorded at its fair value in the year in which it is incurred and when a reasonable estimate of fair
value can be made. The corresponding cost is capitalized as part of the related asset and is
amortized over the asset’s useful life. In subsequent years, the liability is adjusted for changes
resulting from the passage of time and revisions to either the timing or the amount of the original
estimate of the undiscounted cash flows. The accretion of the liability to its fair value as a result of
the passage of time is charged to earnings.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2006 2005
Electric service revenue $ 3,052,241 $ 2,371,474
Miscellaneous 394,414 907,762
Town of Halton Hills 45,578 213,558
3,492,233 3,492,794
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (89,550) (103,537)

$ 3,402,683 $ 3,389,257

The accounts receivable from the Town of Halton Hills arose in the normal course of operations
and is due under normal terms of trade.

Miscellaneous accounts receivable includes $18,514 (2005 - $24,342) due from related companies.
These receivables arose in the normal course of operations and are due under normal terms of trade.

5. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

The Company performs billing and collecting services, capital asset maintenance, finance
functions, as well as certain engineering and information system services for related companies.

Amounts due from related companies at December 31st for transactions in the normal course of
operations are as follows:

2006 2005
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. $ 891,957 $ 1,017,204
Southwestern Energy Inc. 305,685 27,830
Halton Hills Energy Services Inc. 135,935 283,550
Halton Hills Energy Inc. 7,576 5,496

$ 1,341,153 $ 1,334,080
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2006

S.

DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES (continued)

Repayments of advances to Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. for capital initiatives amounted to
$250,000 during the year (2005 - $100,000 advanced). The net amount advanced for capital
initiatives of $350,000 (2005 - $600,000) is unsecured, bears interest at the prime rate less ¥z % and

has no specific repayment terms.

Other than the above, these receivables are unsecured and have no specific interest or repayment

terms.

Administrative services provided by the Company to related companies during the year are as

follows:
2006 2005
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. $ 79,476 $ 63480
SouthWestern Energy Inc. 308,008 271,506
$ 387,484 $ 334986
NOTES RECEIVABLE
The Company holds the following notes receivable:
2006 2005
Halton Hills Energy Services Inc., unsecured, non-interest
bearing, no fixed terms of repayment, due December 31, 2010 $ 171,853 $ 171,853
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc., unsecured, bears interest at
prime less 1%, no fixed repayment terms for principal, due
December 31, 2010 693,698 693,698
$ 865,551 $ 865,551
REGULATORY ASSETS
Regulatory assets are as follows:
2006 2005
Pre-market opening energy variance $ 323,328 $ 337,166
Retail settlement variance 2,150,514 3,737,662
Retail cost variance 165,841 11,949
Transition costs 406,571 381,666
$ 3,046,254 $ 4,468,443
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

7. REGULATORY ASSETS (continued)

Management expects that regulatory assets attained during 2005 and 2006 will be recovered
through future rate increases. If in a future decision, the regulator determines that the existing
regulatory treatment is no longer applicable, the regulatory assets would be charged to operations.

In the absence of rate regulation, GAAP would require that the actual purchased power costs
(including any variances arising from electricity commodity, retail transmission and wholesale
market costs), as well as transition costs, be recognized as an expense when incurred.

In the absence of rate regulation, power costs for the year would have been lower (higher) by
$1,581,331 (2005 - $(202,466)) and interest income would have been lower by $159,142 (2005 -
$296,381). The net effect, in the absence of rate regulation, is a pre-tax increase (decrease) in net
income of $1,422,189 (2005 - $(498,847)).

8. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
The Company holds the following investments, all of which are wholly-owned, except for the

investment in EnerConnect Inc., a limited partnership investment, of which 46,389 units (1.5865%
share of partnership) are held:

2006 2005
Halton Hills Energy Inc. S 1 $ 1
SouthWestern Energy Inc. 171,853 171,853
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. 693,698 693,698
EnerConnect Inc. 40,818 39,221

$ 906,370 $ 904,773

The investment in EnerConnect includes the proportionate share of the company’s income (loss) for
the year of $1,597 (2005 - $(1,297)).
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

9. CAPITAL ASSETS

2006 2005
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Value Value
Distribution system $ 27,382,836 $ 6,444,355 § 20,938,481  $19,694,821
Plant 8,793,468 1,883,420 6,910,048 6,377,933
Fleet 1,507,255 1,003,043 504,212 521,345
Other equipment 2,066,430 518,743 1,547,687 907,691
Computer equipment and software 1,462,107 1,059,459 402,648 260,240
General office 310,200 159,524 150,676 136,300
Stores equipment 53,151 33,237 19,914 23,146
Contributed capital (3,872,520) (347,749) (3,524,771) (3,112,109)

$ 37,702,927 $ 10,754,032 $ 26,948,895  $24,809,367

During the year, the Company recorded capital asset additions of $4,073,866 (2005 - $2,671,398),
of which $724,605 (2005 - $128,487) were recorded in accounts payable at year-end.

10. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes an amount of $Nil (2005 - $1,124,680) due to low
volume and designated customers arising from the Ontario Price Credit (OPC) rebate program. The
rebate funds were received by the Company from the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation
(OEFC) through the Independent Electricity System Operator. The OPC rebate represents the
OEEFC surplus between fixed and wholesale electricity commodity prices during the period April 1,
2004 and March 31, 2005.

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities also includes $1,081 (2005 - $5,778) due to related
companies. These payables arose in the normal course of operations and are due under normal
terms of trade.

11. DEFERRED REVENUE

During the year, the Company collected $330,990 (2005 - $595,833), for a total of $926,823 to date
of revenue related to the final one-third market-based rate of return adjustment, 2006 CDM and
2006 Smart Meter funding. Also, during the year, the Company expended $464,607 (2005 -
$139,326), for a total of $603,933 to date towards CDM and Smart Metering activities. The net
balance of revenues over expenditures to date totals $322,890 (2005 - $456,507).

In the absence of rate regulation, service revenue for the year would have been higher by $322,890
(2005 - $456,507), resulting in a pre-tax increase in net income of $322,890 (2005 - $456,507).
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

12.

13.

NOTE PAYABLE

The note payable is due to the Town of Halton Hills, bears interest at a prescribed rate set annually
by the Town and is due December 31, 2010. For 2006, the prescribed interest was set at 9.16%. In
2007, the prescribed rate of interest is 8.93%. There are no fixed terms for the repayment of
principal.

EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

The Company pays certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees.
The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which employees’ services
were rendered. The accrued benefit liability at December 31, 2006 of $456,900 (2005 - $447,000)

and the expense for the year then ended was determined by actuarial valuation using a discount rate !
of 5.0%.

Information regarding the defined benefit plan of the Company is as follows:

2006 2005
Accrued benefit liability at January 1 $ 447,000 $ 434,500
Expense for the year ended December 31 25,735 29,220
Benefits paid during the year (15,835) (16,720)

Projected accrued benefit obligation at December 31
determined by actuarial valuation using a 5.0% discount rate $ 456,900 $ 447,000

The main actuarial assumptions utilized for the valuation are as follows:

General Inflation — future general inflation levels, as measured by the changes in the Consumer
Price Index (CPI), were assumed at 2.0% in 2006 and thereafter.

Discount (Interest) Rate — the obligation as at December 31, 2006 of the present value of future
liabilities and the expense for the year then ended were determined using a discount rate of 5.0%.

This corresponds to the assumed CPI rate plus an assumed real rate of return of 3.0%.

Salary levels — future general salary and wage levels were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus
productivity, merit and promotion gains of 1.3% per annum.

Medical costs — medical costs were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus 8% in 2006.
Thereafter, medical costs are assumed to decline by 1% per annum from the 2006 rate.

Dental costs — dental costs were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus 3.0%.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

14.

15.

16.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A class action claiming $500 million in restitutionary payments plus interest was served on Toronto
Hydro on November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro Electric
Commission as the representative of the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric
utilities in Ontario which have charged Late Payment charges on overdue utility bills at any time
after April 1, 1981,

The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric utilities receiving interest at
effective rates in excess of 60% per year, which is illegal under Section 347(1)(b) of the Criminal
Code.

The Company collected total late payment interest of $1,786,238 from January 1995 to December
2006. No determination of the portion of these payments which may have constituted interest at
impermissible rates has been made.

The Electricity Distributors Association is undertaking the defence of this class action. At this time
it is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the Company.

CAPITAL STOCK
2006 2005

Authorized

Unlimited number of preference shares

Unlimited number of common shares
Issued and fully paid

1,152 common shares $ 16,161,663 $ 16,161,663
SERVICE REVENUE
Service revenue consists of:
2006 2005

Cost of power $ 35,130,342 $ 36,847,936
Distribution 10,489,280 8,883,939

$ 45,619,622 $ 45,731,875
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

17.

18.

19.

20.

PROVISION FOR TAXES

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the provision for PILs was $715,000 (2005 - $596,000).
Actual expense for the year amounted to $729,981 (2005 - $646,313)

Future income taxes are not included in the tax provision for the company. If future income taxes
were included, a future income tax asset of $715,000 (2005 - $1,045,000) and a future income tax
cost (benefit) of $330,000 (2005 - $(185,000)) would have been recorded.

CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL

The net change in non-cash working capital consists of the following:

2006 2005
Accounts receivable $ (13,420) $  (219,865)
Unbilled revenue (157,988) (1,104,815)
Inventory (91,331) (108,735)
Prepaid expenses and deposits 37,593 (39,880)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (1,236,756) 1,725,227
Due from related companies (7,073) (235,226)
Deferred revenue (133,617) 456,507

$ (1,602,598) $ 473213

COMMITMENTS

The Company has minimum annual lease commitments for office equipment and software support
in the following approximate amounts:

2007 $ 4,900

There are no further commitments after 2007,
CREDIT FACILITIES
a) Credit limit:

The Company has available credit from a financial institution in the amount of $3,500,000 (2005 -
$3,327,426). Credit is available to the Company in the form of prime based loans, bankers’
acceptances, letters of credit or stand-by letters of guarantee. Interest on prime based loans is at
prime less 0.55%. At year-end, only the letter of credit per b) below is outstanding. Security in the
form of a first charge over the Company’s assets and undertakings and an assignment of liability /
fire insurance has been provided.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

20.

21.

22.

CREDIT FACILITIES (continued)
b) Security on Electricity purchases

As of May 2002, in order for the Company to obtain the electricity it requires to distribute to its
customers, the Company is required to provide security to the Independent Electricity System
Operator based on its estimated usage. The security obtained was a letter of credit issued in the
amount of $1,952,426 (2005 - $1,952,426) from a financial institution.

c) Covenants

The above credit facilities require an interest coverage ratio of not less than 2.0 to 1, and a total
interest bearing debt to capitalization ration ratio not greater than 0.55 to 1. As at December 31,
2006, the Company is in compliance with these covenants.

PENSION AGREEMENT

The Company and its employees contribute to the Ontario Municipal Employee’s Retirement
System (OMERS), a defined benefit penston plan for the employees of Ontario municipalities. As
the Company is only liable for the contributions, defined contribution plan accounting is used by
the Company. The Company’s contribution for employees’ current service for the year ended
December 31, 2006 was $206,651 (2005 - $170,947).

FINANCTAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk

Financial risk is the risk to the company’s earnings that arises from fluctuations in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates and the degree of volatility of these rates. The Company does not use
derivative instruments to reduce its exposure to interest and foreign exchange risk as management
does not consider financial risk to be material.

Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its customers, however, the concentration of this risk is
minimized due to the large number of diverse customers.

Fair value

The fair value of cash, and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, unbilled revenue, notes
receivable, due from related parties, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and deferred revenue
was equal to the book value given the short-term nature of these items. As there is no secondary
market for consumer deposits, the calculation of a fair value with appropriate reliability is
impractical.

It is not practicable within the constraint of cost to determine the fair value of the note payable to
parent with sufficient reliability.
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AUDITORS' RERPORT

To the Limited and General Partners of THE ENERconnect Limited Partnership

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of THE ENERconnect Limited Partnership as at
December 31, 2006 and the consolidated statements of earnings and partners' equity and cash flows
for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Partnership's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Partnership as at December 31, 2006 and the results of its operations and its

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.

Kins <<¥
s Lo

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada

February 9, 2007



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31, 2006, with comparative figures for 2005

2006 2005
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 264,974 $ 443,037
Accounts receivable 376,578 110,321
Income taxes receivable - 5,850
Prepaid expenses and deposits 37,578 17,178
679,130 576,386
Equipment and leasehold improvements (note 4) 381,255 381,552
Intangible assets (note 5) 294,168 212,474
3 1,354,553 3 1,170,412
Liabilities and Partners' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 145,117 $ 113,705
Instaiment payable (note 6) 40,000 50,000
Current portion of long-term debt (note 7) 43,284(D &
228,401 163,705
Long-term debt (note 7) 18,767 z
Partners' equity 1,107,385 1,006,707
F l.sguy?,
Nature of operations (note 1) 2t
Lease commitment (note 9) '
$ 1,354,553 $ 1,170,412
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. T Lbb
sevar. ~ Y3

On behalf of the Partnership:

Director

Director

S OF 41,97’ x 1




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Consolidated Statement of Earnings and Partners' Equity

Year ended December 31, 20086, with comparative figures for 2005

2006 2005
Revenue:
Sales (note 8) $ 1,984,964 3 1,915,411
Other income 867 21,096
1,985,831W 1,936,507
X1, 5% S
Expenses: !
Salaries and benefits 856,449 592,314
Computer program maintenance 284,700 203,749
Management, consultants and administrative 268,702 243,084
Amortization of equipment and leasehold improvements 138,621 84,024
Amortization of intangible assets 109,896 60,709
Professional fees 82,316 70,776
Rent and utilities 63,589 86,004
Subcontracted services 41,420 709,197
Board 21,219 29,143
Advertising 11,517 11,541
Interest and bank charges 4,186 4,131
Interest on long-term debt 2,612 -
Amortization of deferred charges - 47,223
1,885,227 2,141,895
Earnings (loss) before undernoted 100,604 (205,388)
Income taxes (recovery) (74) 3,510
Net earnings (loss) 100,678 (201,878)
Partners' equity, beginning of year 1,006,707 1,208,585
Partners' equity, end of year $ 1,107,385 $ 1,008,707

See éccompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2008, with comparative figures for 2005

2006 2005
Cash provided by (used in):
Operations:
Net earnings (loss) $ 100,678 (201,878)
Items not involving cash:
Amortization of equipment and leasehold improvements 138,621 84,024
Amortization of intangible assets 109,896 60,709
Amortization of deferred charges - 47,223
Amottization of incorporation costs - 1,741
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effect of businesses
acquired:
Accounts receivable (137,592) 268,036
Income taxes receivable 5,850 (5,850)
Prepaid expenses (20,400) (8,796)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (63,2086) (86,673)
Income taxes payable (12,679) (2,879)
Deferred revenue - (84,990)
131,168 70,667
Financing:
Decrease in deposit in escrow - 154,161
Repayment of bank loan - (200,000)
Repayment of start-up funding advances - (275,000)
Repayment of instalment payable (40,000) -
Proceeds from long-term debt 86,138 -
Principal payments on long-term debt (24,087) -
22,051 (320,839)
Investments:
Redemption of certificates of deposit - 401,615
Expenditures on equipment and leasehold improvements (133,652) (256,481)
Acquisition, net of cash acquired (note 3) (197,630) (560,922)
(331,282) 94,212
Decrease in cash (178,063) (155,960)
Cash, beginning of year 443,037 598,997
Cash, end of year $ 264,974 443,037
Supplemental cash flow information:
Income taxes paid (recovered) 3 (5,924) 5219
Interest received 767 11,146
Interest paid 2,612 -
Settlement of instalment payment (notes 5 and 6) 50,000 -

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2006

1.

Nature of operations

THE ENERconnect Limited Partnership ("ENERconnect" or the "Partnership") is organized under
the provisions of the Limited Partnership Act (Ontario). The Partnership has two wholly-owned
subsidiaries; Enermajica Ontario Inc. ("Enermajica") and Wattsworth Analysis Inc. ("Wattsworth").
The Partnership provides services to Ontario's commercial, industrial, municipal and utility
electricity users for their electricity procurement, management and settlement activities.

Prior to May 1, 2005, the Partnership subcontracted certain customer services to Enermajica.
Effective May 1, 2005, the Partnership acquired Enermajica and effective February 24, 2008, the
Partnership acquired Wattsworth which established a new organizational structure that involved
among other things, combining the business of the Partnership, Enermajica and Wattsworth. As
a result of the acquisitions and new organizational structure the revenues and expenses reported
for the year ended December 31, 2006 are not directly comparable to the revenues and
expenses reported for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Significant accounting policies:
(a) Basis of presentation:

These financial statements include the accounts of the Partnership and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Enermajica and Wattsworth. All significant intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

As a limited partnership, the liability of each Limited Partner for the debts, liabilities,
obligations and losses of ENERconnect, is limited to the contribution of that Limited Partner
plus its pro rata share of the undistributed income of the Partnership. The General Partner,
ENERconnect Inc., has unlimited liability for all the debts, liabilities, obligations and losses of
ENERconnect.

These financial statements do not include all of the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses of the Partners and no provision has been recorded for income taxes which may
be payable by the Partners on the net earnings of the Partnership.



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2006

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued):

(b)

(c)

(d)

Equipment and leasehold improvements:

Equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at cost. Amortization is provided over
the estimated useful lives of the assets using the following methods and annual rates.

Asset Basis Rate
Computer software Straight line 25%
Computer equipment Declining balance 30-33%
Office furniture and fixtures Declining balance 20%
Leasehold improvements Straight line Over the lease term

Business combinations:

The Company accounts for business combinations using the purchase method of
accounting which establishes specific criteria for the recognition of intangible assets
separately from goodwill.

The direct cost of acquiring a company is allocated to its identifiable net assets on the bhasis
of the estimated fair values at the date of purchase. The consideration paid including direct
acquisition costs is allocated to the underlying tangible and intangible assets acquired and
liabilities assumed with the residual being goodwill.

Direct and indirect acquisition and internal costs related to the combination are charged to
expense.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets, which consists of intellectual property and acquired customer relationships
and agreements, are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is
provided for over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method over three years
for intellectual property and over five years for acquired customer relationships and
agreements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2006

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued):

(e)

(9)

(h)

Carrying amounts of long-lived assets:

The Partnership assesses the carrying amount of long-lived assets initially based on the net
recoverable amounts determined on an undiscounted cash flow basis. If the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its net recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized to
the extent that fair value is below the asset's carrying amount. Fair value is determined
based on quoted market prices when available, otherwise on the discounted cash flows over
the life of the assets.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, services have
been rendered, or obligations to render services have lapsed, and collectibility is reasonably
assured.

Income taxes:

The Partnership is a limited partnership under the applicable provisions of federal and
provincial statutes. As an limited partnership, taxable income or loss is passed through
directly to the partners.

The subsidiaries of the Partnership are not limited partnerships and are taxed on taxable
income or losses. Income taxes are computed using the asset and liability method, under
which future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences
between the financial statement reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are
measured using the currently enacted tax rates and laws. A valuation allowance is provided
for the amount of future tax assets that, based on available evidence, are not expected to be
realized.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Significant items subject to such.
estimates and assumptions include recovery of equipment, leasehold improvements and
intangible assets and amounts recorded for amortization based on estimates of the useful
life or benefit of these assets. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2006

3. Acquisition:

The Partnership acquired all of issued shares of Wattsworth on February 24,2008, for a purchase
price of $328,500. $248,500 was paid in cash at the closing and the remaining amount of
$80,000 is to be paid in two equal instalments of $40,000, with the first instalment paid in
December 2006 and the second instalment payable in December 2007.

The acquisition has been accounted for by the purchase method with the results of operations of
the acquired business included in the consolidated financial statements from the date of
acquisition.

The total purchase price of the acquisition was allocated to the fair value of the assets acquired
and liabilities assumed as follows:

Cash $ 50,870
Accounts receivable 128,665
Office furniture 4,672
Acquired intangible assets 241,590

$ 425,797
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 84,618
Income taxes payable 12,679

$ 97,297
Net assets acquired $ 328,500

Consideration:

Cash $ 248,500
Instalments payable 80,000
$ 328,500




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2006

4. Equipment and leasehold improvements:

2006 2005
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost  amortization value value
Computer software 270,466 $ 156,138 § 114,328 $ 107,243
Computer equipment 190,316 97,740 92 576 54,736
Office furniture and fixtures 76,247 55,958 20,289 23,494
Leasehold improvements 210,085 56,023 164,062 196,079
747,114 § 365,859 $ 381,255 § 381,552
5. Intangible assets:

2006 2005
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost  amortization value value
Intellectual property 223183 $ 130,340 $ 92,843 % 212,474

Acquired customer relationships
and agreements 241,590 40,265 201,325 -
464,773 $ 170,605 $ 294,168 $ 212,474
On May 1, 2005, the Partnership acquired all of the outstanding shares of Enermajica. Included

in the acquisition cost was deferred consideration in the form of three non-interest bearing
instalment payments of $50,000 each. Pursuant to a settlement with the vendor it was agreed

that the third instalment due May 1, 2006, would
20086, the instalment payable and an equal a

reduced by $50,000.

not be paid. For the year ended December 31,
mount assigned to intellectual property were



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2006

6. Instalment payable:

2006 2005

Instalment payable without interest, due

December 2007, relating to the acquisition of

Wattsworth (note 3) 3 40,000 $ -
Instalment payable without interest, due

December 2008, relating to the acquisition of

Enermajica (note 5) - 50,000

3 40,000 $ 50,000

7.  Long-term debt;

2006 2005
5.9% loan payable, due in May 2008,
payable in monthly blended
instaliments of $3,814 $ 62,051 $ -
Current portion of long-term debt 43,284 -
$ 18,767 $ -

Interest expense on long-term debt for the year is $2,611.

8. Related party transactions:

During the year, sales of $1,023,728 (2005 - $1,750,087) were made to Limited Partners.
Accounts receivable includes $130,164 (2005 - $104,459) owed in respect of fees for November
and December by customers that are Limited Partners.

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange
amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2006

10.

11.

Lease commitment:

The Partnership leases premises under a operating lease which expires on February 28, 2010,
Under the terms of the lease the Partnership is required to Pay a proportionate share of realty
taxes, maintenance and insurance, in addition to the minimum rental payments. The annual
minimum, rent payable is as follows:

2007 $ 25,350
2008 25,350
2009 25,350
2010 4,225

$ 80,275

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities:

The fair value of the Partnership's cash, accounts receivable, deposits, accounts payable and
accrued liabilities and instalment payable approximate their carrying amount due to the relatively
short periods to maturity of these items or because they are receivable or payable on demand.
The fair value of Partnership's long-term debt approximates its carrying amount as the terms and
conditions of the borrowing arrangements are comparable to current market terms and conditions
for similar instruments.

Comparative figures:

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement
presentation adopted for the current year.
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